# SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS LOS ANGELES

# DIRECTORY

COMMUNITY

 $\cdot : \mathbf{V}$ 

- h

UNIVERSITY, OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL

DEC 09 1985

UNIVERS BEAKELEY

1985

DIRECTORY OF COMMUNITY SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS IN GREATER LOS ANGELES

Institute of Industrial Relations University of California, (Ios Angeles

PAUL BULLOCK, WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF KEITH SOLOMON AND BAIRD MITCHELL '

4 11.2

.

DIRECTORY OF COMMUNITY SERVICES ORGANIZATIONS IN GREATER LOS ANGELES

1985

Institute of Industrial Relations Publications University of California, Los Angeles 90024

© 1973, 1980, 1985 by the Regents of the University of California All rights reserved Printed in the United States of America

ISBN 0-89215-128-5

#### PREFACE

This revised and updated edition of the Directory of Community Services Organizations in Greater Los Angeles has been prepared by the staff of the Institute of Industrial Relations, UCLA, as a service to the community and particularly to those persons concerned about social and economic problems as they affect the disadvantaged and minority populations of this area. Special emphasis is placed upon those organizations and agencies which are based in, or are most relevant to, the South Central and East Los Angeles communities, although organizations located in other regions are included where they fit general guidelines for inclusion. The present edition is as reasonably up-to-date as possible in a city like Los Angeles.

As in the previous editions, we have classified all such organizations and agencies by the areas of Greater Los Angeles (identical with the **County** of Los Angeles) in which they are located or which they primarily serve, and by the major type of activity or service in which each one is engaged. This enables the user to locate each listing both by the nature and purpose of the organization and by its primary geographical area. A description of the sixteen area boundaries follows.

The format of this new edition differs somewhat from that of previous editions. The first, and major, part of this Directory (Chapters I - XIII) updates the listings for those organizations included in the previous edition, omitting all organizations and agencies which we were unable to contact. The second part (Chapter XIV) lists those existing organizations which were not included in the previous edition, categorized in the same way as those previously listed. Blank pages are supplied at the end of Chapter XIV for listing additional organizations.

As before, we have made references to job training programs conducted by schools, community organizations, or other agencies under the provisions of the Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA) of 1982. Listings of such programs in this Directory are limited to those organizations funded through the **City** of Los Angeles for the Program year 1983-1984 only. Users of this Directory are reminded that funding for training programs varies from year to year, and that there are **seven** "Service Delivery Areas" within Los Angeles County, other than the City of Los Angeles, which also are empowered to fund job training programs for residents of their specific areas. Current information on these various programs may be obtained by contacting the agencies listed on pages 112 and 113 in this Directory.

Although the major social service agencies and organizations in Greater Los Angeles are included in this Directory, a particular effort has been made to cover types of organizations which often are excluded from other directories, specifically artistic and cultural, neighborhood improvement, business assistance, social and fraternal, and communications fields. Again, emphasis has been placed on those agencies which serve or especially relate to **minority** communities. For a more comprehensive listing of social service and similar agencies, users of this Directory are referred to the Community Resources Information Bank (CRIB), maintained by the Department of Public Social Services of the County of Los Angeles. Helpful listings of agencies and services also are available from the United Way and from individual members of the Los Angeles City Council and/or Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors. Information on the key City Council members, including addresses and phone numbers, is included in this Directory.

We are well aware that there are inevitable omissions or mistakes in any listing of this type. Undoubtedly a number of worthy organizations have been missed, and we apologize to those so omitted. We request that any such omissions, as well as new and supplementary entries, be called to our attention. In addition, we hope that organizations listed will inform us immediately whenever changes in listings occur. We anticipate that revisions or supplements will be issued in the future. Our mailing address is: Institute of Industrial Relations, UCLA, 405 Hilgard Avenue, Los Angeles 90024.

We regret that limitations of space and staff again have required us to omit certain categories of organizations. For example, we have not listed political clubs, churches, or parent-teacher associations (except in a few instances where we knew of special community-service or action programs, administered by the organization, which are particularly relevant to minority communities). Also, we have generally omitted listings for profitmaking businesses, except in a few cases where a business may conduct vocational or related training under the provisions of the Job Training Partnership Act.

In light of the fact that the Institute receives no special funding for the preparation of this Directory and must depend on internal staff resources which are intermittently or irregularly available for the project, several months invariably elapse between the time of receipt of information from organizations and the actual publication date. Of course, many changes can occur even in this relatively short period.

Keith Solomon and Baird Mitchell, students at the University of California, San Diego, and University of California, Los Angeles, respectively, at the time of their service with the Institute, obtained much of the necessary information from the agencies and organizations listed. Sharon Geltner, of the Institute's Publications Center was responsible for the technical editing of the Directory. Margaret Zamorano, of the Institute's staff, accomplished the prodigious task of processing the entire text. Jane Abelson, Administrator of the Publications Center, also assisted in the final preparation of the Directory for publication.

# AREA BOUNDARIES

For the purpose of this Directory, Los Angeles County has been divided into 16 geographical areas containing the listings of community services organizations. Areas 1-15 have specific boundaries drawn according to their geographic locations. Area 16 is a "catchall" area, containing listings which are scattered throughout Los Angeles County or, in a few cases, Orange County, and are not included in Areas 1-15.

In cases in which the headquarters or the main office of an organization is located in one geographical area and branches or affiliated offices are located in one or several of the other areas, we have listed **all** offices of the organization in the geographical area of the main office, but have identified the appropriate area for such branches or affiliates by showing area numbers next to branch office addresses. For example, "Area 4" next to the address listed for a local area office of the County's Department of Public Social Services means that that particular office is located in Area 4.

A short description of the boundaries of each area is given below.

- AREA 1 Eastern Area: Includes Boyle Heights, Belvedere, City Terrace, and unicorporated areas of East Los Angeles, and the cities of Monterey Park and Montebello. Boundaries are the San Bernardino Freeway on the north and Washington Blvd. on the south; Alameda Street on the west and eastern city limits of Monterey Park and Montebello on the east.
- AREA 2 North Central: Includes the North Broadway area, Lincoln Heights, El Sereno, Monterey Hills, and part of Highland Park. Boundaries are the Pasadena Freeway and Arroyo Seco Park on the north and the San Bernardino Freeway on the south; Pasadena Freeway on the west and the western city limits of Alhambra and South Pasadena on the east.
- AREA 3 Central: Downtown Los Angeles and area immediately to the west of downtown. Boundaries are Sunset Blvd. on the north and Washington Blvd. on the south; Alameda Street on the east and Crenshaw Blvd. south of Wilshire and Western Avenue north of Wilshire on the west.
- AREA 4 South Central East: Boundaries are Washington Blvd. on the north and Imperial Highway on the south; Alameda Street on the east and the Harbor Freeway on the west.
- AREA 5 South Central West: Boundaries are Washington Blvd. on the north and Imperial Highway on the south; Harbor Freeway on the east and Crenshaw Blvd. and the eastern city limits of Inglewood on the west.

- AREA 6 West Central Area: Boundaries are Wilshire Blvd. on the north and the northern limits of Inglewood on the south; Crenshaw Blvd. on the east and La Cienega Blvd. on the west.
- AREA 7 Western Area: Boundaries are Sunset Blvd. on the north and the northern limits of Marina Del Rey and Culver City on the south, La Cienega Blvd. on the east and Pacific Ocean on the west (including Westwood, West Los Angeles, Palms, Mar Vista, Venice, and Santa Monica).
- AREA 8 Southwestern Area: The communities of Culver City, Inglewood, El Segundo, Hawthorne, Lawndale, Westchester, and Centinela-South Bay (including Manhattan Beach, Hermosa Beach, Redondo Beach, Torrance, Westchester, Palos Verdes Peninsula).
- AREA 9 Central County: The communities of Carson, Compton, Willowbrook (unincorporated), Commerce, Huntington Park, South Gate, Lynwood, Maywood, Bell, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, Paramount, Bell Gardens, Cudahy, Vernon, Bellflower, Norwalk, Downey, Pico Rivera, Santa Fe Springs, Whittier, El Monte, and South El Monte.
- AREA 10 Greater Long Beach: Long Beach, Lakewood, Lomita, Harbor City, and Signal Hill.
- AREA 11 Harbor Area: Wilmington and San Pedro.
- AREA 12 Northeastern Area: The communities of Pasadena, Glendale, Eagle Rock, Sierra Madre, Altadena, Arcadia, Monrovia, Duarte, San Gabriel, Alhambra, and the western San Gabriel Valley.
- AREA 13 Northeastern San Fernando Valley: The communities of Pacoima, San Fernando, Tujunga, Sun Valley, and Sunland.
- AREA 14 San Fernando Valley (excluding Area 13).
- AREA 15 Eastern County: The entire eastern section of Los Angeles County (to the east of Areas 9, 12, and 13, in particular), including Pomona, Claremont, Covina, San Dimas, Baldwin Park, Glendora, Cerritos, Cypress, La Puente, Azusa, La Verne, and La Mirada.
- AREA 16 "Catch-all" Area: Remainder of the communities not included in areas 1 - 15, in and out of Los Angeles County.

#### GLOSSARY

AFDC A	Aid to	Families	with	Dependent	Children
--------	--------	----------	------	-----------	----------

- BIA Bureau of Indian Affairs
- CETA Comprehensive Employment and Training Act (Replaced in 1982 by the Job Training Partnership Act.)
- CT Classroom Training (Usually refers to skills or related training under the Job Training Partnership Act.)
- DOL United States Department of Labor
- EDA Economic Development Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce
- EDD Employment Development Department, State of California (Contains the Employment Service - now known as the Job Service.)
- EEOC Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, U.S. Government
- ESL English as a Second Language (class)
- FEPC Fair Employment Practice Commission, State of California
- FHA Federal Housing Administration, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
- GED General Education Diploma (high-school equivalency)
- GR General Relief (Administered by the County of Los Angeles, primarily for single and unattached persons without dependents.)
- HUD U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
- JTPA Job Training Partnership Act (Enacted in 1982 to replace CETA, the JTPA authorizes federal funding for training, employment, and related programs administered at the state and local levels.)
- LAUSD Los Angeles Unified School District
- LMPA Labor Market Planning Area (City of Los Angeles; LMPA 1: Boyle Heights, Lincoln Heights, and those parts of East and Northeast Los Angeles within the city limits; LMPA 2: South Central Los Angeles; LMPA 3: Central and West Central Los Angeles; LMPA 4: San Fernando Valley; LMPA 5: Western Los Angeles; LMPA 6: Harbor Area.)

- NIMH National Institute of Mental Health
- OJT On-The-Job Training (The employer hires a job applicant and trains him/her on the job, with reimbursement for additional training and related costs for eligible persons under the Job Training Partnership Act.)
- OMBE Office of Minority Business Enterprise, U.S. Department of Commerce
- PIC Private Industry Council (Responsible for planning, administrative, and evaluation functions in every "Service Delivery Area" established under the Job Training Partnership Act.)
- SBA Small Business Administration, U.S. Government
- SDA Service Delivery Area (A city, county, consortium of cities and/or counties, or other designated geographical area empowered to administer programs under the Job Training Partnership Act.)
- SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program (funded under Title II-B of JTPA)
- WIN Work Incentive Program (training for welfare recipients)
- WE Work Experience (Under JTPA, certain eligible persons, primarily, young people and others just entering or reentering the labor market, may be placed in temporary work in the governmental or nonprofit sectors as preparation for transition to permanent jobs in the private or public sectors.)

# CONTENTS

	Prefacev
	Area Boundariesvii
	Glossaryix
I.	CIVIL AND LEGAL RIGHTS ORGANIZATIONS
	A. Primarily Black1
	B. Primarily Chicano and Other Hispanic
	C. Primarily Asian American4
	D. Primarily Indian5
	E. Feminist
	F. All Groups7
II.	CULTURAL, EDUCATIONAL AND/OR RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS
	A. Educational and Research11
	B. Cultural and Literary22
	C. Ethnic Culture27
	D. Religious
III.	COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS OR CENTERS
	A. Community Improvement - General
	B. Youth Clubs and Other Youth Organizations46
IV.	SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL
v.	TRAINING AND RELATED PROGRAMS112
VI.	BUSINESS ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS AND AGENCIES120
VII.	COORDINATING AND REFERRAL AGENCIES123
VIII.	GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED)
	A. City
	B. County
	C. State
	D. Federal

IX.	POLITICAL ORGANIZATIONS175
X.	SERVICE, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS
	A. Special Age Groups176
	B. Fraternities and Sororities177
	C. Business and Professional Groups177
XI.	LABOR ORGANIZATIONS179
XII.	COMMUNICATIONS182
XIII.	LEGAL SERVICES184
XIV.	ORGANIZATIONS NOT PREVIOUSLY LISTED
	Index

.

# A. PRIMARILY BLACK

#### AREA 4

BROTHERHOOD CRUSADE

200 E. Slauson Ave., Los Angeles 90011 231-2171 Danny Bakewell, Sr., President and Chief Executive Officer

To achieve a creative process of involvement and mobilization within the Black community through a sustained fund-raising effort. Funds solicited from total community and distributed to programs designed to improve social, psychological, educational and economic conditions within the Black community.

## AREA 5

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF COLORED PEOPLE (NAACP)

2921 W. Vernon Ave., Los Angeles 90008296-2630Raymond L. Johnson, Jr., President

Major civil rights organization. Local affiliate of the national organization.

Branches:

NAACP Education and Welfare Fund Area 5 294-6168 2621 W. 54th St., 2nd Floor, Los Angeles 90043 Betty Pitts, Project Director

JTPA classroom training in clerical, word processing and service occupations. Includes counseling and job placement.

NAACP, Watts Branch Area 4 587-2114 8876 S. Central Ave. Los Angeles 90001

SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE - WEST

4182 S. Western Ave., Los Angeles 90008 Rev. James Lawson Jr., President Mark Ridley-Thomas, Executive Director

The main scope of this organization involves the securing of civil rights for Blacks, in cases of violation of civil rights and protection of civil rights. SCLC also is deeply involved in community action such as: jobs for minority people, voter registration, voter campaigns, and concerned clergy. Eighty ministers support political affairs and democratic school affairs. Project AHEAD (Accelerating Home Education and Development).

I-A

LOS ANGELES URBAN LEAGUE

3450 Mount Vernon Dr., Los Angeles 90008299-9660John W. Mack, Executive DirectorJoyce R. Henderson, JTPA Programs Contact

Administers many programs in areas of job training and preparation, WE, counseling, education, civil rights, and others, including classroom and on-the-job training under JTPA. JTPA training for adults and youth in LMPAs 2 and 3, in secretarial, auto body, electrical assembly, painting, driving, and other fields.

Programs:

Economic Development and Employment Department 299-9660 3450 Mount Vernon Dr., Los Angeles 90008 Don Griffin, Director

Youth Services 292-8111 3858 W. Martin Luther King Blvd. Los Angeles, 90008 Jackie Brown, Coordinator of Youth Services

Crenshaw Revitalization Project299-96603450 Mount Vernon Dr., Los Angeles 90008Ext. 44Richard McNish, DirectorExt. 44

With federal and local funding, the project works with businesses, community organizations, governmental agencies, and others in programs to renew and revitalize the "Crenshaw shopping center" and areas surrounding the Crenshaw-King Blvd. community.

Urban League OJT Office299-96603450 Mount Vernon Dr., Los Angeles 90008Ext. 16Munzel Johnson, DirectorExt. 16

JTPA, OJT opportunities with private-for-profit employers. Provides employment orientation and preemployment preparation. Also includes counseling and job placement.

Also, JTPA WE/OJT programs with nonprofit agencies and/or private firms. The program consists of preemployment preparation, extensive counseling and assessment along with reinforcement of basic communication, computation and other academic skills necessary to perform in a work environment.

Urban League Training Center Area 5 753-4244 7226 S. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90003 Sandra Carter, Manager

Recruits and trains students in particular fields of data processing and prepares them for initial job placement.

LOS ANGELES URBAN LEAGUE (continued)

Urban League Head Start Area 5 753-2401 4905 S. Vermont, Los Angeles 90037 Mayme Davis, Director

I-A/B

Branch:

Pasadena BranchArea 12(818) 681-6008330 E. Orange Grove AvePasadena 91104Steve Morris, Vice President

#### B. PRIMARILY CHICANO AND OTHER HISPANIC

# AREA 1

CHICANA SERVICE ACTION CENTER

See Section IV, Area 1

COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION (CSO)

See Section III-A, Area 1

MEXICAN AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY FOUNDATION (MAOF)

See Section III-A, Area 1

PUERTO RICAN CIVIC ASSOCIATION

See Section IV, Area 1

THE EAST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY UNION (TELACU)

See Section III-A, Area 1

UNITED NEIGHBORHOODS ORGANIZATION (UNO)

See Section III-A, Area 1

AREA 3

MEXICAN AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

See Section X-C, Area 3

MEXICAN AMERICAN LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATION FUND (MALDEF)

1636 W. 8th St., Suite 319, Los Angeles 90017 383-6952 John Huerta, Associate Counsel and Director

MEXICAN AMERICAN LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATION FUND (MALDEF - continued)

National advocacy organization defending the civil and constitutional rights of Mexican and other Hispanic Americans, including voting rights, immigration and citizenship issues, law enforcement practices, and many other issues.

PICO-UNION NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

See Section III-A, Area 3

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO UNIONIZE UNDOCUMENTED WORKERS

8601 Lankershim Blvd., Sun Valley 91352 768-1171 Bert Corona, Director

Upholds constitutional and human rights for undocumented immigrant workers in the United States. Advocates the provision of needed public services for taxpaying immigrant workers. Collaborates with trade unions and other organizations.

#### C. PRIMARILY ASIAN AMERICAN

AREA 2

CHINESE AMERICAN CITIZENS ALLIANCE

415 Bamboo Lane, Los Angeles 90012 628-8015

Civic Organization.

CHINESE CONSOLIDATED BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES (CCBA)

925 N. Broadway, Los Angeles 90012 626-1646

The CCBA is organized by 24 Chinese family associations in Southern California. Represents the majority of the approximately 120,000 American-Chinese in this area. It has been registered in the State of California as a nonprofit, charitable organization of the Chinese community throughout Southern California. Branches are in all major cities in the U.S., Canada, Mexico, South America and throughout the world. In 1974, the CCBA become an "Agency" for the U.S. State Department to sponsor 838 Vietnamese refugees from Camp Pendleton, California. The State Department offers to CCBA a fee of \$500.00 for each refugee. The CCBA turns over all of the \$500.00 to each refugee and finances all expenses for the entire resettlement operation.

JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE - PACIFIC SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

244 S. San Pedro, Room 507, Los Angeles 90012626-4471Harry Kajihara, District GovernorJohn Saito, Regional Director

Largest and oldest human and civil rights organization for Japanese Americans, with nearly 35,000 members. Nationwide network of over 100 local chapters serving the Asian American community through strong advocacy at all levels of government. Deals in employment opportunities; impact of U.S.-Japan relations; community service to the elderly, handicapped and youth; cultural and information programs.

Auxiliary Services:

National JACL Headquarters 1765 Sutter St., San Francisco 94115 (415) 921-5225

Washington Lobby (202) 223-1240 1730 Rhode Island Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036

#### D. PRIMARILY INDIAN

UNITED INDIAN DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

See Section VI-A, Area 3

INDIAN CENTERS, INCORPORATED

1151 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90017481-0101Mrs. Maurice Calistro, Board ChairmanLyman Pierce, Executive Director

Indian Centers is a human service organization designed to meet the needs of urban Indians. Services include: education, social service, youth activities, graphic arts program, Employment Service (now known as the Job Service), ex-offender program, legal advisory services, food program and referrals. JTPA training in LMPA 3 in cable TV, service representative (TV), stockroom stocker, janitorial/maintenance. Can serve Native Americans throughout the entire city.

Branch:

Indian Center West Area 8 391-6067 4840 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Culver City 90203

#### **B. FEMINIST**

AREA 3

THE WOMEN'S BUILDING

1727 N. Spring St., Los Angeles 90012 Sheila de Bretterville, President Arlene Raven, Vice President

Educational and cultural center open to the public. Activities include: nine-month curriculum, summer programs, classes, apprenticeships, art galleries, store, video center, newsletter, events, slide registry, graphics center, memberships.

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN - CITY OF LOS ANGELES

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

WOMEN'S RIGHTS PROJECT

633 S. Shatto Pl., Los Angeles 90005 487-1720 Susan McGreivy, Attorney

This activity is not a direct function of the American Civil Liberties Union, but is an ad hoc group of activist feminist ACLU members. Handles problems concerning credit, job discrimination and related issues. Does referrals. Facilitates the handling of a wide range of sex discrimination problems. Very involved in legislation, education and equal rights for women.

# AREA 7

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR WOMEN (NOW), LOS ANGELES CHAPTER

1242 S. La Cienega Blvd., Los Angeles 90035652-5572Marnie Delaney, PresidentJeff Thau, Vice President-AdministrationKathie Spillar, Vice President-ActionElaine Lafferty, Vice President-Communication

NOW is a national civil rights organization formed to "take action to bring women into full participation in the mainstream of American society now, assuming all the privileges and responsibilities there of in truly equal partnership with men." NOW works toward the abolition of discrimination on the basis of sex in the whole strata of society and its institutions which perpetuate sexism. NOW works through the following task forces and committees to further its goals: Economic Equity, Reproductive Rights, Older Women, Cable News Project, Library, Education, Media Reform, Speakers' Bureau, Membership, Fund Raising, Political Action. The NOW Center is open Monday through Friday and most evenings. Introductions to NOW, for new members are offered the first Thursday of every month. The Los Angeles NOW Education Fund is the tax-deductible arm of NOW.

.

I-B

221-6161

656-9718

# AREA 3

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR WOMEN (NOW), LOS ANGELES CHAPTER (continued)

Other Chapter:

Northeast Los Angeles Chapter P.O. Box 46281, Los Angeles, 90246

WOMEN FOR

See Section III-A, Area 7

WOMEN'S COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER

See Section IV, Area 7

# AREA 12

LOS ANGELES AREA WOMEN'S YELLOW PAGES

P.O. Box 149 Pasadena 91102 (818) 449-3271 Yalorda Retter, Editor

This annual paperback directory lists women's services, products and businesses. You can order the directory from the address above, or get it at a local feminist bookstore; all the businesses and services listed in the **Women's Yellow Pages** are described as being women-owned or women-operated.

#### AREA 14

EVERYWOMAN'S VILLAGE

5650 Sepulveda	Blvd., Van Nuys 91411	873-4406
Marshall Neel,	Executive Director	(818) 787-5100

A non-profit educational institution dedicated to self-understanding and creative expression. Processes over 10,000 students per year and has a faculty of 60 teaching 240 classes. Career-oriented courses are offered, as well as arts and crafts, exercise and dance, home skills, sports and beauty. Classes are offered six days and evenings. Registration: \$5 per person for each session. There is added tuition cost for each course, varying with each class.

# F. ALL GROUPS

AREA 3

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION (ACLU)

633 S. Shatto Pl., Los Angeles 90005 Ramona Ripston, Executive Director 487-1720

The local affiliate of the national organization, dedicated to the preservation of Constitutional rights guaranteed individuals by the Bill of Rights.

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION (ACLU - continued)

Other Branches:

ACLU of San Diego (619) 232-2121 1546 5th Ave., San Diego 92101

ACLU of Orange County Area 16 (714) 973-0344 2009 N. Broadway, Santa Ana 92706

ACLU of Southern California (Legislative Office) 1311 I St., Suite 102 (916) 442-1036 Sacramento 95814

NATIONAL COMMITTEE AGAINST REPRESSIVE LEGISLATION

1250 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 501, Los Angeles 90017 481-2435 Frank Wilkinson, Executive Director

A committee in pursuit of the First Amendment principle to abolish inquistorial committees and oppose repressive laws.

NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

635 S. Harvard Blvd., Los Angeles 90005 385-0491 Robert Jones, Executive Director (Southern California Region)

Civic organization engaged in a year-round, nationwide program of intergroup education. In the Los Angeles area, this program is developed through seminars on equal opportunity in industry, regular dialogue with police and community groups, institutes of interreligious relations and workshops on human relations for high schools.

Chapters:

Santa Monica Bay Area Chapter Area 7 451-8726 P.O. Box 1307 Santa Monica 90406 Long Beach Chapter Area 10 435-3404 2125 Santa Fe Ave.

Long Beach 90801

COMMUNITY RELATIONS CONFERENCE OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

4034 Buckingham Rd., Suite 212, Los Angeles 90008 295-2607 Rev. Daniel Romero, President Julian J. Keiser, Executive Director

A 30-year-old broad-based human relations, education and action coordinating agency for racial, ethnic, religious, labor, fair housing, civil rights and other citizens' organizations. Its general purpose is to facilitate communication and cooperation among its member organizations in order to maximize their efforts to eliminate racism and improve community relationships. It is concerned with human relations in its broadest sense, such as civil rights in housing, education, employment, the justice system, antidiscrimination and desegregation, and support for disadvantaged and minority groups.

# AREA 7

WESTSIDE FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL

10835 Santa Monica Blvd. #203 Los Angeles 90025 475-9671 Blanche Rosloff, Executive Director

Encourages open residence to the end that all persons, regardless of race, religion or national origin, will have the opportunity, guaranteed by state and federal laws, to secure the housing they desire and can afford. Provides apartment vacancy listings to families with children (project H.E.L.P.). Services are free.

## AREA 14

FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL OF THE SAN FERNANDO VALLEY

6511 Van Nuys Blvd., Van Nuys 91411 (818) 781-6940 Barbara Schneyer, President Frank Christine, Vice President Betty Weatherspoon-Webb, Executive Director

Non-profit, community-based corporation pledged to end discrimination in housing based on race, national origin, creed, sex, marital status, or handicap.

# AREA 16

HOLLYWOOD-WILSHIRE FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL (Includes the Fair Housing Congress of Southern California)

1605 N. Cahuenga Blvd., Suite 214, Los Angeles 90028Alan Nakashima, Executive Director464-1141

#### HOLLYWOOD-WILSHIRE FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL (continued)

A non-profit corporation funded through a HUD block grant and through donations. Offers the public a program of education, referral, and investigation of housing discrimination complaints. On-site investigations are made by volunteer "checkers" (testers), and then the complaint is resolved either through mediation, administrative hearing by state or federal agencies (FEPC or HUD), or action by private attorneys or the U.S. Department of Justice. Also acts on complaints alleging racial "steering" by real estate firms.

The service of investigation is offered to anyone who suspects that he or she may have encountered illegal discrimination on the basis of race, sex, marital status, national origin, religion, or physical disability, these being the "illegal" forms of discrimination. Persons need only telephone the office between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. weekdays to report a complaint.

In addition, provides literature explaining the Fair Housing laws to both homeseekers and apartment managers, property owners, and real estate management companies. Speakers are available if groups desire more information about the fair housing program and its services.

Continuously seeks volunteers to serve as "checkers" and holds public meetings for interested persons to attend and learn about becoming a checker. Volunteer hours are flexible.

PLANNING AND CONSERVATION FOUNDATION

384 N. Kenter, Los Angeles 90049435-6676D. Hirsch, Chairman

Statewide public interest organization. Environmental public interest foundation based in Sacramento.

# II. CULTURAL, EDUCATIONAL AND/OR RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS

#### A. EDUCATIONAL AND RESEARCH

#### AREA 1

HISPANIC URBAN CENTER

1201 E. 1st St., Los Angeles 90033264-4494Horacio Guinones, President of BoardHenry Gutierrez, Executive Director

To provide courses for teachers designed to give them a working knowledge of the history, culture, and educational needs of minorities. The premise is, and there is abundant literature indicative of it, that teachers and related professionals communicate their attitudes via stereotypes to children and that minority children are thereby detrimentally affected. This program is the first of its kind in the United States and is designed as the first large-scale effort to teach public school teachers about their huge minority student population, particularly the Mexican American which currently comprises 50% of the entering kindergarten students in the Los Angeles Unified School District. Workshops for parents on, educational needs of minorities.

#### AREA 3

BLACK EDUCATION COMMISSION (Los Angeles Unified School District)

450 N. Grand Ave., Room H-168, Los Angeles 90012 625-6771

----

An advisory commission to the Los Angeles City Board of Education. This organization forms a liaison between the Los Angeles City Schools and the Black community.

CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF DENTAL TRAINING

See Section V, Area 3

CORO FOUNDATION

617 S. Olive, Suite 610, Los Angeles 90014 623-1234 Robin Kramer, Executive Director

A public affairs training organization conducting community based programs for individuals and groups seeking more active and responsible roles in politics and government. Main program is postgraduate nine-month Coro Fellows Program.

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER (UCLA)

1100 S. Grand Ave., Room 115, Los Angeles 90015747-6563Ramon Cruz, Project Director747-6563

Counseling for low-income adults about school, vocational programs, how to apply for school and for basic grants, scholarships, and other financial aid. Staff helps with all of the application procedures.

Branches:

Educational Opportunity Center 263-9036 133 N. Sunol Dr., Room 243, Los Angeles 90063

Educational Opportunity Center 821-0143 685 Venice Blvd., Venice 90291

Educational Opportunity Center 585-0556 7807 S. Compton Ave., Room 215, Los Angeles 90001

HUMAN AND SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS RESOURCE OFFICE

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF LOS ANGELES

```
808 S. Vermont, Los Angeles 90005 381-6411
Doris Nelson, President
```

Nonpartisan organization, open to men and women, providing informational service to voters and taking action on government issues after study by members.

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PROGRAMS

Adult/ROC/P Education Division625-6642Room 200, 1320 W. Third St.625-6642Los Angeles 90017017Dr. Robert W. Rupert, Assistant Superintendent500 R. Tijerina, Administrator, Career EducationJames R. Wall, Administrator, Continuing Education

Adult education classes are free to persons over 60 years old. Daytime classes also available for older adults. Call above number for information. Many colleges serving the district offer privileges to seniors. Call your neighborhood college to ask about these classes.

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PROGRAMS (continued)

Other Programs:

Work Experience Education

644 W. 17th St. Room 605 Los Angeles 90018 Dwayne L. Brubaker, Director 742-7513

Services Los Angeles City Labor Market Planning Areas 1 through 6. Training occupations include: child care aide, environmental aide, library aide, office worker aide, teacher's aide, playground aide, food service aide, stock clerk aide, and maintenance aide.

Volunteer and Tutorial Programs Section

450 N. Grand Ave., Room G-114 625-6900 Los Angeles 90012 Gloria Curtis, Director Sandra Haughton, Specialist

Recruits, trains, and places volunteers, tutors and DOVES (Dedicated Older Volunteers in Educational Services) in the Los Angeles Unified Schools.

Skills Centers

See Section V

#### MEXICAN AMERICAN EDUCATION COMMISSION

450 N. Grand Ave., Room H-138, Los Angeles 90012 625-6798

The function of the organization is to be a liaison between the Los Angeles Board of Education and the Mexican American Community. Also is involved in various projects within the district dealing with the Mexican American community, designed to combat deficiencies in the educational system and improve the education of Mexican American youngsters. Serves as an information agency for the community.

UNITED TEACHERS OF LOS ANGELES

2511 W. 3rd St., Los Angeles 90057 487-5560

Union and professional organization serving Los Angeles City school teachers. Activities include negotiation with Board of Education on matters of salary, benefits, insurance programs, work conditions,

Area 3

UNITED TEACHERS OF LOS ANGELES (continued)

etc. Active in politics. Undertakes lobbying at state and national levels. Employs field representatives who are active with teachers, parents, and local leaders in human and community relations. Affiliated with American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO.

WESTERN STATES BLACK RESEARCH CENTER

3617 Montclair St., Los Angeles 90018737-3292Avery Clayton, President737-3585Joe Beaver, Vice President737-3585Mayme Clayton, Contact Person737-3585

The Center is organized to conduct research into the history and contemporary problems of Black people, and to collect books and other materials of value to scholars. It also makes annual Achievement Awards to persons who have made significant contributions to the implementation of these general purposes. The Center also operates the Third World Ethnic Bookstore.

# AREA 4

PARENT-TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (PTA), L.A. 10th DISTRICT HEALTH CENTER

333 W. 22nd St., Los Angeles 90007747-4146Pat Hansen, President

Provides treatment services for those pupils whose parents are financially unable to provide private health care.

PARENT-TEACHERS ASSOCIATIONS AND/OR ALUMNI ASSOCIATIONS AT SELECTED HIGH SCHOOLS IN LOS ANGELES AND COMPTON (NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCHOOLS ARE LOCATED IN OR NEAR MINORITY COMMUNITIES)

Senior High Schools:

John C. Fremont 7676 S. San Pedro St., Los Angel	Area 4 es 90003	758-4141
David Starr Jordan 2265 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 9	Area 4 0002	567-0531
Alain Locke 325 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90	Area 4 061	757-9381
Thomas Jefferson 1319 E. 41st. St., Los Angeles 9	0011	232-2271
Crenshaw	Area 5	296-5370

5010 11th Ave., Los Angeles 90043

Senior High Schools: (continued) 232-1121 Manual Arts Area 5 4131 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90037 757-9281 George Washington Area 5 10860 S. Denker Ave., Los Angeles 90047 296-7120 Susan Dorsey Area 6 3537 Farmdale Ave., Los Angeles 90016 Andrew Hamilton Area 7 2955 S. Robertson, Los Angeles 90034 836-1602 Venice Area 7 13000 Venice Blvd., Los Angeles 90066 390-3481 James Garfield Area 1 5101 E. 6th St., Los Angeles 90022 268-9361 Theodore Roosevelt Area 1 456 S. Matthews St., Los Angeles 90022 268-7241 Abraham Lincoln Area 2 3501 N. Broadway, Los Angeles 90031 223-4021 Belmont Area 3 1575 W. 2nd St., Los Angeles 90026 628-5101 San Fernando Area 13 11133 O'Melveny Ave., San Fernando 91340 (818) 365-1121 South Gate 3351 Firestone Blvd., South Gate 90280 567-2333 Huntington Park 583-3333 6020 Miles Ave., Huntington Park Centennial Area 9 2606 N. Central Ave., Compton 90022 639-4321 Compton Area 9 601 S. Acacia Ave., Compton 90220 639-4321 DELTA SIGMA THETA STATE PRESCHOOL HEAD START 3741 Stocker, Los Angeles 90008 295-2601 Marilyn Ayenew, Project Director

State and federally funded preschool programs.

15

AREA 4

DELTA SIGMA THETA STATE PRESCHOOL HEAD START (continued)

Branches:

Roe Memorial Center An 642 W. Imperial, Los Angeles 90044	rea 4	757-7525
E.U.B. Center An 6525 S. San Pedro, Los Angeles 90003		752-1636 752-3741
Fifty-Second St. Center An 905 E. 52nd. St., Los Angeles 90011		231-0522
Good Tidings Center A 7011 S. San Pedro, Los Angeles 9000	rea 4 3	750-3615
Peaceful Rest Center A 346 E. 36th St., Los Angeles 90011		235-1814
Teresa and Gilbert Lindsay A Preschool Child Development Center 1584 E. King Road, Los Angeles 9001		231-3778 231-6785
Towne Ave. School A 352 E. 74th St., Los Angeles 90003	rea 4	
Victory A 1010 E. 48th St., Los Angeles	rea 4	750-6289
Los Amigos de Santa Monica Center A 1905 20th St., Santa Monica 90404	rea 7	450-1792
First A.M.E. Center A. 1823 Michigan Ave., Santa Monica 90	rea 7 404	450-1187
First Baptist Center A 2601 Pico Blvd., Santa Monica 90405		828-8424
Masonic Center A 1720 Broadway, Santa Monica 90404	rea 7	828-0590
Mar Vista A 11815 Allin St., Culver City 90230	rea 8	391-8363
First Methodist Center A 1020 Victoria Ave., Venice 90291	rea 7	397-2659
Indiana St. Center A 415 Indiana, Venice 90291	rea 7	392-3495
San Juan Center A 670 San Juan, Venice 90291	rea 7	392-1995

DELTA SIGMA THETA STATE PRESCHOOL HEAD START (continued)

Vernon Center	Area 7	392-5955
625 Vernon Ave., Venice 90291		
Silva Center		235-2020
153 E. Martin Luther King		235-2194
Los Angeles 90011		

DOROTHY BROWN SCHOOL, INC.

3502 S. Normandie Ave., Los Angeles 90007732-8151Raymond L. Gibson, Executive DirectorCarole A. Mitchell, AdministratorRhoda A.M. James, Administrative Assistant

The children at the Dorothy Brown School come from the Los Angeles Unified School District. The students are educationally handicapped and mentally retarded, ranging from 6-18 years old. The emphasis is placed on a highly individualized program. The staff/student ratio is 1 to 3. All teachers are credentialed. The school offers free snacks and lunch, transportation, field trips and physical education. Contracts with L.A.U.S.D. for funds.

NATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOLS

```
4000 S. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90037 234-9061
Robert Parma, Director
```

Private institution providing vocational training in residence and by correspondence study in automotive, electronics, air conditioning, machine shop, computer, drafting, and motorcycle. Many courses are available in either Spanish or English. Approved for training of agency students from WIN, BIA, PL 92-50, Rehabilitation.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, COLLEGE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

3415 S. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90089743-4343Dr. Sherry Hay, Dean of Programs743-4343

USC offers a choice of programs for adults. Most courses are held in the evening and are planned around the normal work day. Each department staffs its own counselors to guide its respective students. In addition to the College of Continuing Education, USC offers a variety of extension classes and workshops throughout the year.

Area 7

AWARE ADVISORY CENTER

See Section IV, Area 7.

Area 7

MILESTONE CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL THERAPY

See Section IV, Area 7

Area 9

CHARLES R. DREW POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL SCHOOL

See Section IV, Area 9

FEDERATION OF PRESCHOOL AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS, INC.

22504 S. Avalon Blvd., Carson 90745	518-0720
Margaret Mack, Chairman	775-6681
Marguerita Townsend, Director	

Administers a Head Start/State Preschool program serving low income preschool children in the South Bay-Harbor and Los Angeles-Inglewood areas.

**Program Sites:** Area 9 754-9932 Athens 1004 W. 120th St., Los Angeles 90044 757-3937 Area 9 Athens Park 12603 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90061 Area 8 671-0884 Bethany 4141 W. 111th St., Inglewood 90304 830-4895 Calvary Wilmington Area 11 1160 N. Marine, Wilmington 90744 Area 11 830-8133 El Jardin 1030 E. L St., Wilmington, 90744 First Redondo Area 8 379-9314 243 S. Broadway, Redondo Beach 90277 Area 9 323-0370 Gardena 812 W. 165th Pl., Gardena 90247 533-3658 Area 8 Harbor General 1000 W. Carson, Torrance 90509 533-3659 Harbor Hills Area 10 539-2754 26607 S. Western, Lomita 90717

FEDERATION OF PRESCHOOL AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS, INC. (continued)

Hawlawn Area 8 4754 W. 120th St., Hawthorne 90250	644-5004
Hawthorne Calvary Area 8 13560 Hawthorne Blvd., Hawthorne 90250	973-3533
Lennox Area 8 4556 Lennox Blvd., Inglewood 90304	671-7384
Lennox Park Area 8 10828 Condon Ave., Inglewood 90304	671-9025
Los Amigos Area 11 731 Averill, San Pedro 90731	831 <b>-</b> 6430
New Hope Area 11 1417 Sanford, Wilmington 90744	830-1453
New Providence Area 5 10200 S. Normandie, Los Angeles 90044	779–2558
Normont Terrace Area 10 25416 Doble Ave., Harbor City 90710 Mail: Box 651	325-1800
Port San Pedro Area 11 202 S. Beacon, San Pedro 90731	831-2621
Pueblo Torrance Area 8 2314 Del Amo Blvd., Torrance 90501	328-4040
Robert F. Kennedy Area 11 398 Hawaiian, Wilmington 90744	830-0390
St. Mark's Area 10 24027 Pennsylvania, Lomita 90717	325-2523
St. Paul's Area 8 2606 Nelson, Redondo Beach 90278	371-6680
Jesse Owens Area 5 9836 S. Western, Los Angeles 90047	755-9553
Sunnyside Area 5 9408 Budlong, Los Angeles 90044	756-6410
Toberman Area 11	833-4115

II-A

FEDERATION OF PRESCHOOL AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS, INC. (continued)

True Vine 14508 Cerise Ave., Hawthorne 9025	Area 8 O	644-1098
Victoria Park		538-5790
419 E. 192nd St., Carson 90746		
Bethesda		
14420 S. Crenshaw, Gardena 90249		538-4331
Budlong		
9317 S. Budlong, Los Angeles 9004	4	755-2615
Tamaiti Center		328-3676
22230 Meyler St., Torrance 90502		

# ARBA 12

ROLAND HAYES EDUCATIONAL FUND

P.O. Box 18683, Los Angeles 90018 732-1997 Virginia Hayes, Director

The Fund has been established to: (1) promote the memory of Roland Hayes, Black singer on the concert stage; (2) create and develop educational music and arts programs for disadvantaged children; (3) provide scholarships and other grants-in-aid to deserving students; and (4) sponsor Black and other multicultural enrichment programs.

#### SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA RESEARCH COUNCIL

Occidental College, 1600 Campus Rd., Los Angeles 90041 Dr. A.H. Sudenmund, Research Coordinator 259-2776 Dr. Hans Palmer, Research Coordinator

An organization of fifty leading business firms and college economists that studies urban problems and makes policy recommendations. Recommendations are published in an annual report.

#### AREA 15

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS HEAD START PROGRAM

10850 Alondra Blvd., Cerritos 90701860-4629Mary Ann Suggo, Director

Preschool education for children in low income areas of the city.

Delegate Agencies:

ABC Child Development 724-6100 3324 W. Beverly Blvd., Montebello 90640 Luis Borunda, Project Director

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS HEAD START PROGRAM (continued)

Azteca Preschool 5139 E. Pomona Blvd., L.A. 90022 Fred Hermosillo, Project Director	Area	1		260-7391
Delta Sigma Theta Head Start 3741 Stocker St., Suite 208 Los Angeles 90008 Marilyn Ayenew, Project Director	Area	5		295-2601
Foundation for Early Childhood Educati 535 S. Clarence St., Los Angeles 90033 Martha Rinaldo, Project Director		1		261-8121
Federation of Preschool and Community Education Centers, Inc. 22504 S. Avalon, Carson 90745 Marguerita Townsend, Project Director	Area	9		775-6681
Frederick Douglass Child Development ( 1735 W. King Blvd., Los Angeles 90062 Moses A. McKissach, Project Director				295-3131
Kedren Community Health Center 3860 Crenshaw Blvd., Suite 210 Los Angeles 90008 Robert Owens, Project Director	Area	5		299-9742
Latin American Civic Association 1248 Kewen St., San Fernando 91340 Ralph Arriola, Project Director	Area	13	(818)	361-8641 875-3260
Los Angeles County Schools 10850 Alondra Blvd., Cerritos 90701 Maryann Suggs, Project Director	Area	15		860-4629
Los Angeles Urban League 4905 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 9003 Mayne Davis, Project Director	Area 7	5		753-2401
Pacific Asian Consortium in Employment 1501 W. Washington Blvd., Los Angeles Pamela Dodd, Project Director				748-8431
Plaza De La Raza Head Start 4127 E. Brooklyn Ave, Los Angeles 9000 Rosemarie Sims, Project Director	Area 3	5		264-5545

HEAD START PROGRAM (continued)

Training and Research Foundation Area 8 412-4195 340 E. Kelso, Inglewood 90301 Paul DeVan, Project Director

Volunteers of America/Parent Child Center 530-7032 1135 W. 257th St., Harbor City 90710 Area 10 Manuel Castellanos, Project Director

#### B. CULTURAL AND LITERARY

AREA 1

SELF-HELP GRAPHICS & ART

See Section II-C, Area 1

# AREA 3

CALIFORNIA CONFEDERATION OF THE ARTS

849 S. Broadway, Suite 611, Los Angeles 90014 627-9273 June Gutsleich, Executive Director

Encompassing all of the creative disciplines, the Confederation acts as a coordinating, educational and service organization to promote and encourage the support of the creative human spirit, the quality of our aesthetic environment and the cultural needs of the people of the State of California.

Members generate most of the support through annual dues. Additional funds for special projects are obtained through grants from private or public foundations.

The Confederation Board of Directors is composed of distinguished representatives of the arts elected from and by the membership of the CCA. This group is assisted by an Advisory Board. The Directors serve for a three year period, and the officers elected from this board for a term of one year. In addition, the Confederation has the continuing services of an Executive Director.

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT (City of Los Angeles)

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARD

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY MUSIC AND PERFORMING ARTS COMMISSION

See Section VIII-B, Area 3

OTIS ART INSTITUTE OF PARSONS SCHOOL OF DESIGN

2401 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 387-5288

Fine arts and design school offering Bachelor of Fine Arts in Environmental/Interior Design, Fashion Design, and the Fine Arts (Sculpture, Painting, Ceramics, Printmaking). Two-year Associate of Applied Science degrees in Fashion; Environmental/Interior; Graphic and Advertising Design, and Illustration, are offered in the Department of Continuing Education. The Department of Continuing Education also offers a full range of courses in Art and Design in the evenings and on Saturdays. Photography is also offered.

# AREA 4

WATTS COMMUNITY SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

850 E. 104th St., Los Angeles 90002 564-3651

As of April, 1984 the orchestra was inactive. Phone the above number for information.

WATTS TOWERS ARTS CENTER

1727 E. 107th St., Los Angeles 90002569-8181John W. Outterbridge, Director569-8181

Division of Cultural Affairs Department (City of Los Angeles). Development of art activities for young people and adults. Art classes include sculpture and sketching, and there is an excellent Gallery Program. For class information or participation information, call 569-8181.

## YOUNG SAINTS

6216 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90003 750-9545 Tommy Roberts, Director Evelyn Roberts, Director

Academy of performing arts for ages 5 through 25: dancing, singing, acting and stage production.

# AREA 5

BROCKMAN PRODUCTIONS

See Section II-C, Area 5

649-2722

AREA 5

MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

See Section VIII-B, Area 5

AREA 6

EBONY SHOWCASE THEATER AND CULTURAL ARTS CENTER

See Section II-C, Area 6

JAZZ HERITAGE FOUNDATION

P.O. Box 19070, Los Angeles 90019 Clint Rosemond, President Shirley Christy, Secretary Kenny Burrell, Founder and President Emeritus

The purpose of this non-profit corporation is to support the preservation and development of jazz, as America's indigenous art form, through concerts and other events, scholarships to deserving musicians (particularly to young musicians), seminars and workshops, and a regularly-published Newsletter which contains oral history interviews and news about jazz. With funding from federal, state, local, and private sources, the foundation presents History of Jazz concerts, demonstration and participatory programs for young people, and other events at schools, libraries, and community centers throughout Greater Los Angeles. Membership dues are \$20 a year (regular), \$10 a year (students and senior citizens), and \$100 (lifetime). Contributions are tax-deductible.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY MUSEUM OF ART

5905 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90036857-6111Dr. Earl Powell III, Executive Director

The Museum acquires, preserves, researches, exhibits, and provides for the educational use of works of art in all media from prehistoric times to the present. The splendid permanent collection includes paintings, sculptures, graphic arts, costumes, textiles, and decorative arts, plus outstanding special exhibitions, film series, lectures, concerts, educational programs, guided tours and special events. Also features a shop and restaurant. Open Tuesday-Friday, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.; Saturday-Sunday, 10 a.m. to 6 p.m.; second Tuesday of each month 12 noon to 9 p.m. Admission to the Museum is \$1.00 for adults and 50¢ for students with I.D. and young people 5 to 17. Museum members and children under 5 are admitted free. Admission is free to all visitors on the second Tuesday of each month.

WILLIAM GRANT STILL COMMUNITY ARTS CENTER (Division of L.A. Cultural Affairs Department)

> 2520 Westview St., Los Angeles 90016 734-1164 William Vestol, Director

Provides free art classes in drawing, voice, painting, piano, pottery, macrame, sculpture, drama, and jewelry making; monthly art exhibitions with a reception, outdoor music festivals in the summer, space for community organization meetings and receptions, and also sponsors tours of the center for high schools and other organizations.

## AREA 7

BEYOND BAROQUE FOUNDATION

681 Venice Blvd., Venice 90291 (Mailing address P.O. Box 806, Venice 90291) Jocelyn Fisher, President Alexandria Garrett, Administrative Vice President

A non-profit, tax-exempt organization, partially supported by grants from the National Endowment for the Arts and the Coordinating Council of Literary Magazines. Established in 1968, it serves as a focus for artistic expression in the fields of literature, visual arts, and performing arts. Located in the Old Venice City Hall, it sponsors readings, workshops, conferences, performances and exhibitions; has a graphic center and "small press"; publishes literary magazines; and has a library.

LOS ANGELES INSTITUTE OF CONTEMPORARY ART

2020 S. Robertson Blvd., Los Angeles 90034 559-5033 Robert Lewis Smith, Director

The Los Angeles Institute of Contemporary Art is described as the most comprehensive member-sponsored visual arts organization in California. Its innovative exhibition policy and artists' service programs are now accepted methods of providing exposure and validation for high level contemporary art. LAICA emphasizes varied concepts of quality by utilizing visiting curators for exhibitions, and guest editors for its quarterly publication, the LAICA JOURNAL. LAICA is founded on the premise that its audience benefits from an awareness of the artists' intent as well as from a presentation of the artwork itself. LAICA is an arena where the ideas, issues and artistic needs of artists are given highest priority. The Institute hours are Wednesday - Friday noon - 6 p.m., Saturday - noon to 5 p.m.

SOCIAL AND PUBLIC ART RESOURCES CENTER

See Section II-C, Area 7

### AREA 14

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL

5955 De Soto Ave., Suite 257, Woodland Hills (818) 887-2787 Joan Newberg, Executive Director

The San Fernando Valley Arts Council is a non-profit community art agency created in 1970 to further the growth and ascendance of the arts in the Valley. It is a broad alliance of 50 arts and educational organizations. The Arts Council was an outgrowth of the arts component of Destination-Ninety Forum, a broad-scale citizens' planning study during 1966-67 administered by California State University, Northridge, with a federal grant under Title I of the Higher Education Act of 1965.

Concerned with the cultural development of the Valley, the Arts Council focuses on developing all the arts to fulfill its goal of weaving the arts into the fabric of the everyday life of the Valley community. While providing opportunities for people to see and hear the work of visual and performing artists, the Council is equally concerned with providing opportunities for people to actively participate in the arts.

AREA 16

JUNIOR ARTS CENTER

See Section VII-A, Area 16

P.O. Box 29340, Los Angeles 90029

LOS ANGELES THEATRE ALLIANCE

380-3378

Michele Garza, Project Director Tom Normeny, President Association of small and large legitimate theaters presenting a

variety of live entertainment. Provides information on plays, theater locations, schedules and tickets. Excellent discount plan. Service organization for "Equity Waiver" theaters in Los Angeles County. Promotes Los Angeles theaters and assists in management.

MUNICIPAL ART GALLERY

See Section VIII-A, Area 16

27

II-B/C

AREA 16

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CENTER FOR THE ARTS

7551 W. Melrose Ave., Hollywood 90046 655-3054 Gaynor MacLaren, Executive Director

Formerly known as the Pasadena Arts Center, the Southern California Center for the Arts trains persons for jobs in many aspects of the arts, maintains the Artist Employment Center as a referral and job development service for artists and performers; and has a theater and art gallery. It also offers programs related to cable TV and other aspects of the commercial arts.

## C. ETHNIC CULTURE

AREA 1

HISPANIC URBAN CENTER

See Section II-A, Area 1

SELF-HELP GRAPHIC & ART

3802 Brooklyn Ave., Los Angeles 90063264-1259Sister Karen Boccalero, Director

Contemporary Mexican artists go out to schools and teach children art and give classes at the above address. There is also a gallery available to artists free of charge (artists must provide their own invitations and refreshments for the opening).

## AREA 2

PLAZA DE LA RAZA, INC.

3540 N. Mission Rd., Los Angeles 90031223-2475Edmundo Rodriguez, Project Director

Cultural and educational center which concentrates on understanding of the Hispanic culture through the arts. Private nonprofit organization with multi-funded programs. Headstart sites. Capital improvement projects in Lincoln Park. Serves children and adults in the East and Northeast Los Angeles areas. Plaza provides instruction and demonstration in the arts such as Indo-Hispanic dance, music, art and history.

## AREA 3

EAST WEST PLAYERS

4424 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles 90029 660-0366 Mako, Artistic Director Janet Mitsui, Administrator

Workshop theater especially aimed towards the Asian American.

## ARBA 3

INNER CITY CULTURAL CENTER

1308 S. New Hampshire Ave., Los Angeles 90006387-1161C. Bernard Jackson, Executive Director

Through an extensive program of professionally produced plays, concerts and exhibits, Inner City Cultural Center attempts to develop interest in the arts of all ethnic groups. ICCC produces the Inner City Repertory Theater Company (the only professional multiracial theater company in the United States presenting an annual season of classic, modern and previously unproduced plays); and the Inner City Touring Ensemble (offering low-cost, innovative programs for schools, churches and community organizations). ICCC also serves as a community center for both arts and neighborhood groups, operating extensive training programs in the arts, and provides and coordinates a far-reaching program of performances for city and county The Langston Hughes Memorial Library is also housed at schools. ICCC, as well as Inner City Press and Neworld Magazine. There is also a classroom training program for theater artists, theater technicians, and theater administrators.

Branch:

The Inner City Cultural Center-Long Beach 591-5915 King Park, 1950 Lemon Ave. Long Beach 90806 Area 10

INNER CITY INSTITUTE FOR THE PERFORMING AND VISUAL ARTS

1310 S. New Hampshire Ave., Los Angeles 90006387-1161C. Bernard Jackson, Director

Inner City Institute for the Performing and Visual Arts, a nonprofit organization, provides training in the performing arts for students of all ages and backgrounds. The Institute offers low-cost classes in theater, music, dance and film. Classes are offered year-round and range from beginning acting to theater production workshop, from movement for nondancers to dance for professionals. Classes are taught by working professionals, often by leading international artists.

### NOSOTROS

1314 W. Wilton Pl., Los Angeles 90028465-4167James S. Espinoza, PresidentMike Gomez, 1st Vice President

NOSOTROS (continued)

A nonprofit organization to further the goals of persons of Spanish speaking origin in the motion picture and TV industry. Objectives: to improve the image of the person of Spanish speaking origin as portrayed on the screen; to seek acting opportunities in the industry in all types of roles; to train members to become better actors and actresses in theater workshops; and to search out creative youngsters for training to enter the profession.

WATTS TOWERS ARTS CENTER

See Section II-B, Area 4

### AREA 5

AQUARIAN BOOK SHOP

1302 W. Martin Luther King Blvd, Los Angeles 90037 296-1633 Alfred M. Ligon, Owner Bernice Ligon, Owner

Sells Afro-American literature and serves as a center for various groups promoting interest in Afro-American culture. The literature covers a wide range, including occult literature.

### BROCKMAN PRODUCTIONS

4330 Degnan Blvd., Los Angeles 90008 294-5201 Alonzo Davis, Executive Director

This non-profit tax-exempt organization, established in 1967, sponsors a comprehensive program of inter-cultural events in the visual, graphic and performing arts. Most events are free to the public.

#### CO-REAL ARTISTS

1811 W. 45thSt., Los Angeles 90062776-2320Genie Jackson, Founder and Executive Director

A company of young singers, dancers, actors-actresses and musicians, coordinated by a Founder-Director and Administrative Assistant. Its repertoire consists of three music and drama productions: 1. In "LIFE" they transpose Afro-American history into educational entertainment; 2. "THE DIFFERENT SIDES OF LIFE," adapted from "LIFE,"

CO-REAL ARTISTS (continued)

represents several cultures through poetry, prose, songs and dance; 3. "THERE'S a FUNNY THING ABOUT CHRISTMAS" dramatizes the splendor of Christmas.

All are family audience programs rendered with instrumental music. Co-Real means "cooperative and realistic."

# AREA 6

EBONY SHOWCASE THEATER AND CULTURAL ARTS CENTER, INC. (A California Non-Profit Corporation)

4718-26 W. Washington Blvd., Los Angeles 90016 936-1107 Nick Stewart, Executive Director Edna Stewart, Co-Director

Professional theater, school for motion picture and theatre arts, and cultural arts center.

JAZZ HERITAGE FOUNDATION

See Section II-B, Area 6

THE MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN ART

4005 Crenshaw Blvd., 3rd Floor (May Company)450-5045Los Angeles 90008Mary Jane Hewitt, DirectorSamella S. Lewis, Senior Curator

The Museum maintains a collection of African American art, publishes **Black Art** (international quarterly), and performs community outreach. In June of 1984, the Museum moved its exhibition facilities to the May Company's Crenshaw store.

SOCIAL AND PUBLIC ART RESOURCES CENTER

685 Venice Blvd., Venice 90291822-1145Nancy Angelo, Project Director822-1145

The Social and Public Art Resources Center, a nonprofit tax-exempt corporation, is dedicated to the production of public art, which is produced for and with neighborhood people. It is designed to meet

SOCIAL AND PUBLIC ART RESOURCES CENTER (continued)

the specific needs, concerns and aspirations of a particular community. SPARC began as the advisory board to the Los Angeles citywide mural project, Department of Recreation and Parks, in July of 1974. The citywide mural project worked with over thirty grass-roots community organizations which reflect the entire ethnic diversity of Los Angeles, from Native American to Black, Chicano, Asian American, and Anglo; as well as senior citizens and children, and fifteen major gangs. The citywide mural project employed approximately 100 artists and 500 neighborhood youths in the production of more than 100 murals in Los Angeles. Embracing the goals and spirit of the Citywide Mural Project, SPARC also includes innovative forms and materials for public art in addition to murals. These forms include street furniture and sculpture, wall reliefs, photography, film and video.

# AREA 12

ROLAND HAYES EDUCATIONAL FUND

See Section II-A, Area 12

D. RELIGIOUS

## AREA 3

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES, EDUCATION AND WELFARE CORPORATION

See Section V-B, Area 3

## AREA 4

ALL PEOPLES CHRISTIAN CENTER

222 E. 20th St., Los Angeles 90011747-6357Denton Roberts, Director747-6357

Includes day care centers, after-school programs, tutoring, camping, family work, counseling, and a retired senior volunteer program.

BEL-VUE COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

675 E. 118th St., Los Angeles 90059 757-9188 Rev. Kenneth Hubler, Pastor

Recreation and youth programs.

IMMANUEL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

 1785 E. 85th St., Los Angeles 90001
 585-2766

 Edgar R. Edwards, Pastor
 585-2766

Preschool, youth and adult programs; also provides meeting space for community groups and organizations.

SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH

2412 Griffith Ave., Los Angeles 90011748-0318Dr. Thomas Kilgore Jr., Senior Pastor

Servant's church for the community and citywide. Helps the needy. Proclaims the Gospel to the poor, heals the broken hearted and delivers those who are captive either physically or mentally. Has many community programs and facilities.

## III. COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS OR CENTERS

#### A. COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT - GENERAL

AREA 1

BARRIO PLANNERS, INC.

5271 E. Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 685-6280 Frank Villalobos, Office Manager

Nonprofit organization. Offers environmental design services to communities, organizations and architectural firms wanting to work within minority or low-income communities.

CLELAND HOUSE OF NEIGHBORLY SERVICE

944 S. Indiana St., East Los Angeles 90023 261-4188 Carlos D. Venegas, Operations Director

Juvenile delinquency prevention-diversion. Attitudinal change program utilizing wilderness survival, tutoring, counseling and athletic competition; in school youth employment; Prison Preventors program (inmates of state penitentiaries speak to delinquent youth).

Branch:

Cleland House Community Center 268-3048 4360 E. Dozier St., Los Angeles 90022 James Ramirez, Director

COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION

2130 E. 1st., Los Angeles 90033269-3141(Location of both State and L.A. Chapters)Anthony P. Rios, Administrator

Community organization and services: Credit Union; Death Benefit Society; Buyers Club; Senior Citizens Program; Young-Adult leadership program; alcoholism counseling; housing counseling; education-special tutoring. Other services also offered.

### MARAVILLA PROJECT AREA COMMITTEE

4716 E. Brooklyn Ave., Los Angeles 90022268-3267Herman Hernandez, Executive DirectorFrank Miranda, Assistant Director

The Maravilla Project Area Committee (PAC) is the citizens' component of the Maravilla Neighborhood Development Program (NDP). The Committee is composed of individuals elected by the residents of the project area to represent the homeowners and renters, and the business and community service entities. PAC's primary concern is the proper implementation of the redevelopment plan which includes the rehabilitation of substandard housing and the enhancement of the total physical appearance of the project area.

289-4511

#### AREA 1

## MEXICAN AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY FOUNDATION (MAOF)

670 Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754 289-2000 Dionicio Morales, Executive Director

MAOF is a United Way agency funded by a variety of government and private sources; is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer; and was incorporated as a non-profit charitable corporation in February 1963. The foundation was formed to create solutions to the needs and problems of the Spanish speaking and Hispanic American, in addition to servicing all other minorities through a number of its programs. MAOF offers job training and Employment Service (now known as the Job Service), day care for children of low-income families, Senior Citizens' Center, and other community services of a bilingial/bicultural nature.

Programs & Branches:

Child Care

Administrative Office: 664 Monterey Pass Rd. Monterey Park 91754

 Child Care Centers

 6223 Clara Street, Bell Gardens 90201
 928-1357

 5510 North Clark Ave., Lakewood 90060
 867-4591

 330 South Ford Blvd., Los Angeles 90022
 264-9883

 9141 Burke St., Pico Rivera 90060
 Area 9
 949-3189

The Child Care and Development program is a bilingual and bicultural daily service, Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Offering play and learning activities to the children of low income working parents, attending school or training programs.

Summer Youth Employment Project 670 Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754 289-2000

Gives disadvantaged youth work experience and job training through placement during the 12-week summer period in private or public non-profit agencies. Counseling and recreational activities are also provided for out-ofschool youth seeking to return to an educational setting.

Senior Aides Program 670 Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754 289-2000

The Senior Aides program places economically disadvantaged persons age 55 and over in remunerative, part-time community service work. The program's goal is to provide an upgrading of job skills, thus enabling the seniors to perform better in their assigned job and/or achieve permanent unsubsidized employment. Individuals are provided with counseling and supportive services. MEXICAN AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY FOUNDATION (MAOF - continued)

Programs & Branches:

Information and Referral Service 664 Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754 289-0286

A bilingual service to fill a need of parents in the community, whereby their child care requests can be met through coordination and dissemination of information which facilitates the placement of children in appropriate public and private day care centers and assists providers of day care services to enhance their programs in general with a bilingual/bicultural education.

Cooperative Training and Employment Project 670 Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754 289-2000

CTEP Program Center California Correctional Center (916) 257-2184 P.O. Box 790 Ext. 33 Susanville 96130

This is a bilingual, bicultural inmate training and education program operated in conjunction with and at the California Correctional Center at Susanville. The program utilizes the period of incarceration to prepare selected inmates for predesignated employment through vocational and academic education. Assessment of participant skills, interest, and experience will dictate job/sponsor development and selection, on an individual basis. Supportive services for the inmate are provided, such as family visiting, employer-sponsor visits, and release services including financial assistance.

PLAZA COMMUNITY CENTER

648 S. Indiana St., Los Angeles 90023 268-1107 Arturo Camargo, Executive Director

A community family social services agency, providing medical assistance through an outpatient clinic; family educational and nutritional service through a child care and pre-school services center; youth activities through an extensive summer campaign program and a scholarship fund. Marriage and family counseling by licensed counselors (by appointment).

THE EAST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY UNION (TELACU)

5400 E. Olympic Blvd., Suite 300, Los Angeles 90022 721-1655 David Lizarraga, Executive Director

THE EAST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY UNION (TELACU - continued)

The East Los Angeles Community Union (TELACU) is a blend of nonprofit and for-profit business ventures. Founded in 1968 as a non-profit Community Development Corporation, TELACU now provides many of its socio-economic programs through revenues generated by its for-profit ventures. These ventures are designed to bring economic growth and development into Hispanic communities throughout Southern California, with special emphasis being placed on East Los Angeles.

Its operations are concentrated in three service areas:

- 1. FINANCIAL SERVICES, which include Community Thrift and Loan; Eastland Leasing; and the Revitalization Revolving Loan Fund.
- REAL ESTATE AND LOAN DEVELOPMENT, which includes TELACU Industrial Park (a 46-acre industrial park representing over 2,000 jobs for the East Los Angeles area); South Coast Shingle Company; and Inter-City Energy Systems, Inc.
- 3. SOCIO-ECONOMIC, which includes a home-service weatherization program; transportation for low-income and disabled residents; youth diversion through a mini-bike program; and Domingos Alegres, which is a free, cultural/entertainment outdoor concert.

In addition, TELACU sponsors a scholarship program for Hispanic students attending both two and four year colleges as well as graduate schools.

UNITED NEIGHBORHOODS ORGANIZATION (UNO)

P.O. Box 3136, Los Angeles 90051 685-4141 Diana Taranso, President

A grass-roots, multi-issue organization encompassing Catholic and Protestant parishes in East and South Los Angeles, representing about 90,000 families. General organizational concerns are housing, high insurance rates, health care, and voter registration; local issues affecting particular neighborhoods focus on the upgrading of stores, parks, libraries, police protection, road maintenance, and zoning.

## AREA 3

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF THE CATHOLIC WELFARE BUREAU

1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015385-7211Sister Georgianna, Administrative Director

Involved in community development with neighborhood and indigenous people of East Los Angeles, Watts, South Central Los Angeles, and San Fernando Valley. Parish service program in East Los Angeles and in South Central Los Angeles.

221-1141

#### AREA 3

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF THE CATHOLIC WELFARE BUREAU (continued)

Branches: East Los Angeles Office 1407 Crusado Lane Los Angeles 90033 Frank Trejo, Project Director El Santo Nino Community Development

Project Center 601 E. 23rd St., Los Angeles 90011 Area 4 748-5246

Area 2

Santa Rosa Community Center 511 Kalisher, San Fernando 91340 (818) 365-3194 Belinda Marquez, Project Director Area 13

Wilmington Community Development Project 308 W. Pacific Coast Highway Wilmington 90744 Area 11 549-2340

Christian Service Department	
1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015	385-7211
Sister Deborah Lorentz, Director	Ext. 251/312

Indo-Chinese Social Service Project1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015385-7211Sister Susan Kam, Project DirectorExt. 248

CITIZENS ACTION LEAGUE (CAL)

318 Lincoln Blvd. Suite 234, Venice, 90291392-8764Sandy Harris, L.A. Project Director392-8764

CAL is a democratic, multi-issue action organization made up of more than 5,000 low to middle income California members whose purpose is to unite people of various racial, ethnic, age and income backgrounds in a grass-roots organization to win specific benefits through the concerted activities of its members. CAL currently is engaged in campaigns aimed at improving nursing home conditions, stopping phone company abuses, and local issues such as controlling pollution and improving police protection in residential neighborhoods. CAL is funded by small donations obtained through door-todoor canvassing and other channels. Also maintains an office in San Francisco.

VOLUNTEER CENTER OF LOS ANGELES

621 S. Virgil, Los Angeles 90005 Kay Bixby, Executive Director

VOLUNTEER CENTER OF LOS ANGELES (continued)

Job placement center for volunteers; trains volunteers and staff working with volunteers; consults with agencies to develop volunteer programs; helps people find services they need; helps business firms with employee volunteer programs; distribution of donated goods; serves as an advocate for voluntarism.

Branches:

South Central Volunteer Center Area 4 753-3155 8812 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90003 Alpha Williams, Director

West Los Angeles Area 7 478-8241 11646 W. Pico, Los Angeles 90064 Audrey Pattinson, Director

East Los Angeles Area 1 267-1315 4617 E. Brooklyn, Los Angeles 90022

#### PICO-UNION NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

1417 S. Georgia, Suite 400, Los Angeles 90015749-8281Daniel Montoya Jr., Executive DirectorTerrence Timmons, JTPA Program Director

A community improvement organization which operates programs in housing and business development, employment, training, and social services. JTPA programs for both adults and young people. In FY 1984-5, WE and OJT training, combined or separately, and Exemplary Youth programs offered in LMPA 3 in clerical, sales, vending machine, bookkeeping, purchasing, carpenter apprentice, dance instructor trainee, and other fields.

## AREA 4

AVALON CARVER COMMUNITY CENTER

3517 S. Avalon Blvd., Los Angeles 90011235-4401Frank Griffin, Chairperson235-4401Mary Henry, Executive Director235-4401Rufus Brown, Project Director235-4401

Offers services to all age groups, such as Big Friends, senior citizens' clubs, neighborhood action groups, government anti-poverty program trainees, etc. In 1983-4 and 1984-5, JTPA QJT offered to adults and youth in LMPA 2 in clerical, insurance, electronic service/repair, trade, sales, service, manufacturing and warehouse fields.

AVALON CARVER COMMUNITY CENTER (continued)

Alcoholism Center: 232-4391 Provides information and referral services to persons suffering alcohol addiction. Lawrence Rodgers, Project Director

Avalon Carver Drug Abuse Project: 232-4391 A narcotics and drug abuse program with "rap" sessions and counseling for elementary, junior and senior high school students. Supported by United Way.

COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY CLUBS

Format for furthering the welfare of the community in a physical sense. Provides many educational programs and works with the government in assisting citizens with their problems with the blighted neighborhood.

NEIGHBORHOOD ADULT PARTICIPATION PROJECT

Watts Neighborhood Center 569-7181 1827 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles, 90002 Cynthia Taylor, Director

Community service organization: food stamps, education, job development, tenant-landlord relations.

PARKSIDE MANOR IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL

1300 E. 106th St., Los Angeles 90002569-4156McKever Toler, President569-4156

Neighborhood block council; keeps abreast of community happenings and upkeep (keeps alleys and streets cleaned).

SONS OF WATTS COMMUNITY ENTERPRISES INC.

320 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90061754-2805Fred Donaldson, Executive Director

Operates several community programs, focusing on (but not limited to) training, counseling, and other services for ex-offenders and others with special handicaps in the labor market.

SOUTH CENTRAL VOLUNTEER CENTER

8812 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90003 753-3155
Glen James, Chairman
Toney Chisum, First Vice Chairman
Alpha Williams, Director

A United Way agency. Recruits, trains, places and recognizes volunteers in community service.

## WATTS COMMUNITY MINISTRY

St. John's United Methodist Church564-56381703 Santa Ana Blvd., Los Angeles 90002564-5638Audrey L. Everage, Project DirectorVerna M. Warren, Board Chairperson

Summer Day Camps; distribution of food to the needy in the community; summer program wherein 75 to 100 children are bused to UCLA; general community development in cooperation with other agencies in the area.

WATTS COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

 1513 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002
 564-5791

 Mary Maye, Chairperson
 564-5791

107 acres in south Los Angeles to provide for better housing, better shopping facilities and more convenient public services for the Watts community.

WATTS LABOR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE (WLCAC)

11401 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90059564-5901Ted Watkins, DirectorExt.325Clarence Trigg, Manpower DirectorPaulette Nickerson, Administrative AssistantKaren Stokes, JTPA Program Director

WLCAC is a non-profit organization which was incorporated in 1965 under the laws of the State of California by a group of concerned citizens and labor unions. The population in the Watts community consists of a high number of welfare recipients, poverty-stricken senior citizens, and youth and young adults who are unskilled and unemployed. Services reach many of these, since WLCAC serves virtually all age groups as it combats the social, environmental and economic deficiencies in the Watts community. Following is a brief summary of some of these services.

WATTS LABOR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE (WLCAC - continued)

Community Services & Development:

Recreational facilities for senior citizens.

Summer recreational programs for school age youngsters during the summer vacation months, including summer lunch programs.

Work experience and training programs from the construction fields to bank teller training (JTPA).

Educational and recreational trips for all age groups.

Art and crafts classroom instruction.

Lunch programs for senior citizens, and lunch delivery to physically disabled seniors.

Information dissemination through the community newspaper and public interest sessions with guest speakers.

Community transportation services provided by Dial-A-Bus, Greater Watts Transportation, Senior Ride and WLCAC Lindsay Express transportation projects.

Environmental Improvement & Development:

Agricultural activities for city farming projects.

Beautification projects for tree planting and maintenance, vacant lot maintenance, community park maintenance and landscaping.

Handyman projects for home improvement and maintenance (JTPA).

Weatherization projects for insulation to aid in the conservation of energy (JTPA and HUD).

Economic Growth

Senior citizen housing developments.

Community housing development constructed for both singlefamily dwellings and apartment complexes.

A community shopping center which consists of a food stamp store, appliance store, toy store, furniture store along with individual kiosks for the local entrepreneur.

Operates two small grocery stores, a gas station, and a restaurant, all of which are open to the community and also serve as training stations for program participants.

Operates a community child care center.

WATTS LABOR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE (WLCAC - continued)

WLCAC Facilities: Technical Services 564-5901 11129 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90059 Ext. 234 Transportation & Motor Pool 567-8803 10921 S. Hooper Ave., Los Angeles 90059 One-Fifteen Center (Merchandising) 566-6136 10950 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 Accounting & Payroll 753-2413 8501 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90059 Senior Citizens 564-6784 10957 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90059 Mobil Station 564-1356 10304 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 Elite Market 587-7824 8867 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 WLCAC Restaurant 588-6277 8855 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 Food Stamp Sales: 10929 S. Hooper Ave., Los Angeles 90059 567-5472 2614 S. San Pedro St., Los Angeles 90011 231-4326 4032 S. Western Ave., Los Angeles 90062 299-5090 Dial-A-Bus 564-4401

WATTS UNITED CREDIT UNION INC.

See Section VI-A, Area 4

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, INC.

1776 E. Century Blvd., Los Angeles 90002564-6781Dr. E. Grace Payne, Executive Director564-6781

Non-profit social service agency. To meet the emotional, social and physical needs of the people of South Central Los Angeles with special emphasis on residents of the Watts community. The agency seeks to meet the problems of the community related to employment, delinquency prevention, housing, education, consumer services, etc.

Affiliates:

Social Service/Youth Development 564-4578 1776 E. Century Blvd., Los Angeles 90002 Celilia Casey, Director

III-A

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, INC. (continued)

Community Action Program 1776 E. Century Blvd., Los Angeles 90002 C. Edward Corbett, Project Director	564-5744
Creative Child Project/Family Care Center 1776 E. Century Blvd., Los Angeles 90002 Marinell Thrash, Project Director	564-5885
E.G.P. Child Development Center 1776 E. Century Blvd., Los Angeles 90002 Deborah Slack, Project Director	564-5881
Watts United Credit Union 1827 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002 Oscar L. Taylor, Manager	564-7854
Housing Counseling 1827 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002 Fred Burke, Director	564-1766
Watts Neighborhood Center 1827 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002 Cynthia Taylor, Facility Manager	569-7181
WOMEN'S COUNCIL OF SERVICE	

851 E. 115th St., Los Angeles 90059755-0758Virginia Bruce, President755-0758Thelma White, Secretary755-0758

Community club for the betterment of the neighborhood. Contributions to the Exceptional Children's School.

## AREA 6

COALITION FOR ECONOMIC SURVIVAL

```
5520 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90019 938-6241
Harry Gross, Chairman
```

Citizen group offering assistance with consumer problems and general economic and inflation issues. Offers group legal services. Membership (discount) for seniors costs \$2 per year. Provides members with unlimited number of 30-minute legal consultations. Located at the same address is CAUSE (Campaign Against Utility Service Exploitation), which is concerned with rising utility rates.

CRENSHAW NEIGHBORS INC.

4034 Buckingham Rd., Suite 214, Los Angeles 90008 296-2298 Mitchell Green, Director

A non-profit, non-sectarian community effort to foster and maintain a multi-cultural, integrated residential area. Efforts are directed toward improving the physical environment of the neighborhoods in the Crenshaw community and encouraging citizens' involvement in community affairs. Serves Crenshaw area, bounded by Adams Blvd. on the north, Inglewood Blvd. on the south, Orange Blvd. on the east, and La Cienega Blvd. on the west. Membership is open to everyone. Applications can be obtained at the above address.

### AREA 7

#### OAKWOOD WESLEY HOUSE

617 Broadway, Venice 90291 399-2757 Robert Castile, Executive Director

A program which covers education, recreation, housing, employment and legal assistance. Basically designed to upgrade the level of awareness of community people for the purpose of improving the community. Founded by churches and neighborhood organizations. Seeks funding support from private and public sources.

OCEAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER

245 Hill St., Santa Monica 90405399-9228Betty Mecies, Project Director399-9228

Crisis intervention, social service, counseling, information and referral services; special projects include Stepping Stone (a residence for runaway youth) and Sojourn Shelter (a residence for battered women and their children, 399-2923).

WEST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION

714 California Ave., Venice 90291 823-9254 F. Rivas, Chairperson

This nonprofit, multipurpose center offers services to children and adults, primarily Mexican Americans. Provides legal aid, a credit union, a buyers' club, and many other services. Fees, \$11.00 per year for anyone. Fees go for the Death Benefit and insurance plan. Area served: Sunset Blvd. on the north, Culver Blvd. on the south, San Diego Freeway on the east, and the Pacific Ocean on the west.

WOMEN FOR

8913 W. Olympic Blvd., Beverly Hills 90211 657-7411 Marilyn Kizziah, Coordinator

A volunteer organization supporting local, national and world issues through political action. Concerned with advancement of human and civil rights, improvement of quality of education, advancement of peace and the preservation of natural resources.

AREA 9

BELVUE COMMUNITY GROUP

675 E. 118th St., Los Angeles 90059 756-2759 Clelie Talamon, President

Community awareness group; meets on a non-scheduled basis to discuss local community problems such as crime prevention and health issues.

COMMUNITY BEAUTIFUL, INC.

1128 E. 122nd St., Los Angeles 90059	564-5965
Edna Aliewine, President	979-5552

Sponsors the annual Watts Christmas Parade, the second Saturday in December. Also sponsors the selection and coronation of the parade queen, with a scholarship offered to the winner. Community Beautiful has been in existence for twenty years.

UJIMA VILLAGE

941 E. 126th St., Los Angeles 90059	564-2548
Betty Cook, Manager	

Housing development with special facilities.

Branch:

Washington Village (Sister Project) 1717 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002 566-3173 Gloria Lester, Manager

## AREA 11

HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

544 N. Avalon Blvd., Wilmington 90744549-0052Ray Madrigal, Executive Director549-0052North T. Selvey, Jr., JTPA Program Director

A community service organization for Harbor area residents. Provides transportation services to senior citizens and also has a manpower training and youth program.

254-2895

# AREA 11

TOBERMAN SETTLEMENT HOUSE, INC.

131 N. Grand Ave., San Pedro 90731832-1145Anna Cangu, President

Group work, casework, recreation, and community involvement activities for all ages in the neighborhood.

## AREA 12

ALL NATIONS FOUNDATION

5443 Ash St. (mailing address), Los Angeles 90042 254-2895 David Harshman, Director

Settlement house programs for all ages. English language classes, adult education programs, community action programs, recreation and senior citizen programs, juvenile diversion.

Branches:

All Nations Involvement Corps	254-2895
5443 Ash St., Los Angeles 90042	

All Nations Camp 5443 Ash St., Los Angeles 90042

AMERICAN FRIENDS SERVICE COMMITTEE (AFSC)

See Section IV, Area 12

### B. YOUTH CLUBS AND OTHER YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS

## AREA 1

EASTLAND COMMUNITY YOUTH CENTER, INC.

2412 W. Whittier Blvd., Montebello, 90640724-0535Roberto Alvarado, Executive DirectorRuben Rogers, Chairman of the BoardAmelia Tovar, Coordinator of Special Activities

Social service organization. Tutorial aid for high school and junior high students. Arts, crafts and, recreation. Emphasis on the "right to read" project. Individual counseling. Police-related matters.

EASTSIDE BOYS' CLUB

324 N. McDonnell Ave., Los Angeles 90022 269-0731 Leo A. Hernandez, Executive Director Richard A. Escarsega, Program Director

EASTSIDE BOYS' CLUB (continued)

Youth guidance agency. Programs provided are as follows: sports, clubs, crafts, organized trips for youth and young adults, summer camperships, swimming instruction, guidance counseling; job training, tutoring in Math, English, and reading. Free lunch is available during the summer months.

SALESIAN BOYS CLUB

3218 Wabash Ave., Los Angeles 90063263-7519Jim Renterss, Executive DirectorEvrett McDonouth, President, Board of Directors

Activities include practice in all sports. The club has pool tables, games and workshops for children. During the summer, the swimming pool is open and the club also organizes field trips. Occasionally serves as a meeting place for the community.

VARIETY BOYS CLUB

2530 Cincinnati St., Los Angeles 90033 269-3177 Louis Diaz, Executive Director

Youth guidance agency whose purpose is the social, educational, vocational, and character guidance and development of boys from 7 to 19 years of age and girls from 8 to 13. Community health services for children and adults.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YMCA)

YMCAs are multi-purpose institutions formed to enhance physical, mental and spiritual development in individuals and families. Services may include organized sports, physical fitness activities, informal education, day care, day and summer camping; counseling and youth development, and residence facilities for men.

Metropolitan Office, Central Los Angeles 818 W. 7th St., Los Angeles 90017 John G. Ouellet, President		489-3200
Antelope Valley 2340 West Avenue J8, Lancaster 93534	(805)	948-6049
Beverly Hills 9930 Santa Monica Blvd., Beverly Hills 90212		533-0731
Burbank 321 East Magnolia Blvd., Burbank 91502	• •	849-3789 845-8551

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YMCA - continued)

Centinela Valley Area 319 East Kelso St., Inglewood 90301 8015 S. Sepulveda, Los Angeles 90045 12500 S. Ramona Ave., Hawthorne 90250 14512 S. Larch, Lawndale 90260 901 Hillcrest, El Segundo 90245		671-7615 670-4316 679-1146 978-0860 322-0242
Crescenta-Canada 1930 Foothill Blvd., La Canada 91011 10303 Plainview Ave., Tujunga 91042		790-0123 352-3255
Glendale 40 N. Louise St., Glendale 91206	(818)	240-4130
Greater Compton 123 N. Alameda St., Compton 90221		636-2096 537-0924
Greater Long Beach 600 Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach 90802 5835 Carson, Lakewood 90713 1720 Bellflower Blvd., Long Beach 90815 15530 Woodruff Ave., Bellflower 90706 4949 Atlantic Ave., Long Beach 90807		437-3534 425-7431 596-3394 925-1292 423-0491
Greater Whittier 12817 E. Hadley St., Whittier 90601 15740 E. Starbuck St., Whittier 90603		698-0184 943-7241
Pasadena		
235 E. Holly St., Pasadena 91101 2750 New York Dr., Pasadena 91107 183 E. Palm St., Altadena 91001 930 W. Foothill Blvd., Monrovia 91016 5926 N. Rowland, Temple City 91780	(818)	793-3131 798-0863 798-0700 359-9244 286-2066
Pomona Valley		
350 N. Garey, Pomana 91767 120 San Jose Ave., Claremont 91711 400 S. Brea Canyon Rd., Diamond Bar 91765 1505 Bonita Ave., La Verne 91750	(714) (714)	623-6433 621-4010 861-5015 593-3571
San Gabriel Valley 412 Rowland Ave., Covina 91723 15917 E. Main St., La Puente 91744		339-6221 961-3489

#### ARBA 1

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (continued)

Santa Monica 1332 6th St., Santa Monica 90401 West San Gabriel Valley 10 N. Almansor St., Alhambra 91801 376-0226

## AREA 2

BOYLE HEIGHTS SPORTS ASSOCIATION (Affiliated With State St. Recreation Center)

See Section VIII-A, Area 2.

LOS ANGELES BOYS' CLUB

2635 Pasadena Ave., Los Angeles 90031221-9111Nicholas Lucero, Executive DirectorHenry Molina, Program Director

A nonsectarian, nonprofit organization to prevent juvenile delinquency. For ages 7-18, with social recreation areas including inside pool, lighted playground, and gymnasiums. Also planned activity: craft classes, field trips and group clubs. Member of Boys' Club of America Inc., serving youth since 1945.

# AREA 3

ANGELES GIRL SCOUT COUNCIL

2533 W. Third St., Los Angeles 90057 388-9471 Florence Newson, Executive Director

An informal education program for girls ages 7 to 17 for the purpose of helping individuals live lives that are satisfying to themselves and to the community.

CAMP FIRE GIRLS, LOS ANGELES AREA COUNCIL, INC.

304 S. Kingsley Dr., Los Angeles 90020382-8321Margaret K. Anderson, President1Laura Reister, Executive Director1

Offers youth within the chartered territory a recreational-educational program which will contribute to the personality development of each member through a group experience determined by the objectives of Camp Fire Girls, Inc. Open to boys and girls ages 6 through 18 years and to adults willing to serve as leaders or administrative volunteers.

\_\_\_\_\_

## AREA 3

CAMP FIRE GIRLS, LOS ANGELES AREA COUNCIL, INC. (continued)

Branches:

Valley Service Center Area 14 (818) 908-5034 6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405 Carol Baker, Assistant Executive Director

Southern Field Office Area 8 671-2427 4632 W. Century Blvd., Inglewood 90304 Dee Graves, Assistant Executive Director

CATHOLIC YOUTH ORGANIZATION

See Section IV, Area 3

OFFICE OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, MAYOR'S OFFICE

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

SALVATION ARMY

See Section IV, Area 3

SALVATION ARMY YOUTH AND COMMUNITY CENTER

1532 W. 11th St., Los Angeles 90015 381-3747 Captain Steve Owen, Executive Director

Group work, supervised play, arts and crafts, athletics, leadership training, swimming, vocational training and special events for boys and girls 7-18. Also includes parent-education groups, Well-Baby Clinic, summer camping, and community events.

YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YWCA)

Executive Office and Hollywood-Wilshire Center 482-3470 1125 West 6th St., #400, Los Angeles 90017

YWCAs are multi-purpose institutions which work to bring about conditions in which girls and women can develop to their fullest potential as individuals and as members of society. Service may include informal education, women's resource centers, day care, domestic violence shelter and services, recreation, camping and social development, and residence facilities for women.

600 N. Alameda, #175, Compton 90224	636-1429
5703 Laurel Canyon Blvd. North Hollywood 91607	(818) 766-1903
1200 N. Maclay, San Fernando 91340	(818) 365-9141

YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YWCA - continued)	
10936 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles 90025	478-1228
9720 Grape St., Los Angeles 90002	567-2145
1648 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90017	413-1065
2501 W. Vernon Ave., Los Angeles 90008	295-4288
Glendale (8 735 E. Lexington Dr., Glendale 91206	18) 242-5155
Griffith Manor Day Care (8 1551 Flower St., Glendale	18) 244-2265
Phoenix House for Domestic Violence (8 (address confidential)	18) 242-1107
Greater Pomona Valley (7 1787 N. Garey Ave., Pomona 91767	14) 622-1269
After School Child Care (7 616 Sycamore, Claremont 91711	14) 626-8900
Harbor 437 W. 9th St., San Pedro 90731	547-0831
Long Beach 3636 Atlantic Blvd., Long Beach 90807	595-1271
Long Beach Shelter for Domestic Violence (address confidential)	437-4663
Clark Residence 306 Loma Dr., Los Angeles 90017	483-5780
•	18) 793–5171 18) 357–1634
San Gabriel Valley 961 S. Glendora Ave., W. Covina 91790 (81	18) 960-2995
Santa Monica 2019 24th St., Santa Monica 90405	452-3881
Torrance 23020 W. Carson St., Torrance 90501	320-2255

## AREA 4

BEULAH BAPTIST CHURCH, YOUTH FELLOWSHIP

1454 E. 100th St., Los Angeles 90002564-4983Lucille Barnett, Advisor564-4983

On the second Sunday of every month, the youths participate in the choir, act as deacons, and seat the congregation (ushers). They

BEULAH BAPTIST CHURCH, YOUTH FELLOWSHIP (continued)

attend Sunday school every Sunday. The Baptist training union: the youths meet every Sunday to explain and review what they learned in Sunday School.

SOUTH CENTRAL COMMUNITY CHILD CARE CENTER

See Section IV, Area 4

SOUTH CENTRAL LOS ANGELES MULTI SERVICE AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

See Section IV, Area 4

ST. JOHN'S WELL CHILD CENTER

See Section IV, Area 4

YOUNG PEOPLE OF WATTS

See Section V-A, Area 4

## AREA 5

SUGAR RAY'S YOUTH FOUNDATION

1060 S. Crenshaw, Los Angeles 90019 Wright Fillmore, President Sugar Ray Robinson, Chairman 936-2121

The foundation tries to impart values through sports. It works with boys and girls between the ages of 6 and 16. The foundation is tax-exempt and nonprofit, and is registered with the Los Angeles Social Service Department. SRYF conducts year-round athletic competition for its members, provides cultural enrichment activities and field trips; in addition, it provides a "Personal Development" component to assist youth with information about nutrition, drugs, grooming, family planning, birth control, etc.

## AREA 6

BIG BROTHERS OF GREATER LOS ANGELES

1486 Colorado Blvd., Los Angeles 90041 258-3333 (Headquarters for L.A., Hollywood, Santa Monica Offices) Kathy Perry, Area Coordinator

Service to boys without father or adequate male influence in their homes and who are in need of personal guidance. The personal interest is provided by a volunteer Big Brother under the supervision of trained professional personnel on a one man-one boy basis.

JEWISH BIG BROTHERS ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

6505 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90048 825-1234 David Schwartz, President

Provides guidance to fatherless boys through one man-one boy relationships. Also offers parent-child counseling. Camp Max Strauss (during the summer for campers).

BOYS CLUB OF SANTA MONICA

1238 Lincoln Blvd., Santa Monica 90401393-9629Alan C. Young, Executive Director

Group work guidance for boys 7-17 through various physical, social, educational and recreational program activities.

NEIGHBORHOOD YOUTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

See Section IV, Area 7

SANTA MONICA CHILDREN'S CENTERS - SANTA MONICA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2526 6th St., Santa Monica 90403 399-5865

Serving the residents of the city of Santa Monica and District attendance area, the program supplements the care provided by the children's own families, and helps toward fuller development by providing experience which fosters growth and expands what they are learning both at home and at school. The teachers are professionally skilled, sensitive people performing important tasks in aiding children during their formative years to develop their peer relations and increase their knowledge and skills of the world in which they live. Day care is for children 2 years, 9 mos. to 12 There is no fee for AFDC cash grant recipients and lowyears. income families; sliding scale fee for other eligible families based on gross income and number of children in family. The agency is a member of Child Development Unit, State Department of Education, Sacramento. Phone 399-5865 for location of centers.

#### AREA 8

TORRANCE YMCA

See Section IV, Area 8

AREA 9

HELP ALL AGENCY, INC.

See Section IV, Area 9

SOUTHERN AREA BOYS CLUB

1339 E. 120th St., Los Angeles 90059567-2278Clifton L. Johnson, President507-2278Roy W. Roberts II, Executive Director567-2278

A United Way agency and member of the National Boys Clubs of America. Serves boys from ages 7 through 18. Programs consist of physical education, social recreation, arts and crafts, camping, etc. Also offers counseling and guidance.

53

BOYS CLUB OF SAN PEDRO

1200 S. Cabrillo Ave., San Pedro 90731833-1322Raymond Martinez, Executive Director800Robert Thompson, DirectorEdward Masi, PresidentKathleen Naylor, SecretaryRobert McVey, Vice President

Youth organization for boys 7 through 18. Prime aim is to build boys into young men, to teach them character-building traits through sports-programmed activities, and to get minority groups off the streets and into activities.

## ARBA 12

BOYS CLUB OF PASADENA

3230 E. Del Mar Blvd., Pasadena 91107 (818) 449-1953 Robert W. Monk, Executive Director Charles Bradford, Assistant Executive Director Dave Gauntlett, President

Organization serving boys between the ages of 7-17 in the San Gabriel Valley with character guidance programs including educational, vocational, and recreational activities as well as individual counseling.

Branches:

MacKenzie Branch(818)798-39252020 N. Fair Oaks Pasadena 91102Larry Cole, Branch Executive Director

Slavik Branch (818) 449-1953 3230 E. Del Mar Blvd., Pasadena 91107 Ron Friscia, Branch Executive Director

Camp Norris (714) 794-4154 Angelus Oaks 92305 Bob Liming, Camp Director

GIRLS CLUB OF PASADENA

3160 E. Del Mar Blvd., Pasadena 91107(818) 796-6115Evelyn Lindy DeWit, Executive DirectorCameron McArthur, President

Preventive social health, education and guidance for girls age 6 through high school and their families. Daily, year-round, out-of-school program client group shares in planning and decision making.

GIRLS CLUB OF PASADENA (continued)

Branches:

Girls Club North Branch (818) 791-1332 1505 N. Lake Ave., Pasadena 91104 Same contacts as above

Four mobile unit program services, available to unserved areas by arrangement. Will consider all Los Angeles County requests.

Girls Club of Pasadena (Earthside Nature Study Center) 3160 E. Del Mar, Pasadena 91107

Three-and-one-half acre site behind headquarters building which was a former city dump and now converted into exciting woods, pond, outdoor stage, trails, greenhouse. Open by appointment. Free admission except for special events. Serves co-ed, adult/child for meetings, Girl/Boy Scout troops, school science classes, garden clubs, etc.

## AREA 13

BOYS CLUB OF SAN FERNANDO VALLEY

13421 Van Nuys Blvd., P.O. Box 328(818) 899-9669Pacoima 91331LeRoy Chase, Jr., Executive Director

Organization is engaged in educational, vocational, recreational, counseling, and youth guidance oriented programs for boys 7-18 years old.

#### AREA 14

EAST VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER

See Section IV, Area 14

SOUTH VALLEY YWCA

See Section IV, Area 14

#### ARBA 16

ANTELOPE VALLEY FAMILY YMCA

```
2340 W. J8, Antelope Valley 93534
```

(805) 948-6049

Provides programs that meet the needs and interests of the community.

CATHOLIC BIG BROTHERS INC.

1611 Beverly Blvd., Suite 104, Los Angeles 90026 250-7436 Luke Fishburg, Executive Director

Provides help and guidance to individual children who do not have a father or adequate male influence and who are in need of personal guidance to make life adjustments.

Branches:

11646 W. Pico, Los Angeles 90807		479-1271
622 E. San Antonio, Long Beach		424-1651
6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405	(818)	908-5041

#### IV. SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL

(Including Private Health Services)

#### AREA 1

CHICANA SERVICE ACTION CENTER

1264 W. 1st St., Los Angeles 90026250-9144Sophia Esparza, Executive Director

The center is made up of three separate centers at different locations. All three centers focus on helping women enter the job market. The only qualifications are a low income and residence in the City of Los Angeles. The services at all three centers are free. The centers offer JTPA training in job skills and assistance in finding jobs. Training offered to residents of LMPAs 3 and 4 in clerical, bookkeeping, legal secretary, and mortgage/banking clerk fields.

Branches:

Women's Work Experience Center Area 14 (818) 785-6569 14608 Victory Blvd. Van Nuys 91411

This Center offers classroom orientation to prepare women for the labor market, instructing them in interviewing procedures, test-taking and grooming. The center's staff helps place women in permanent jobs in the private sector. They use a computerized occupational assessment training system to match women to potential jobs by analyzing their skills, attitudes and work samples.

Chicana Service Action Center Area 1 266-6630 831 N. Bonnie Beach Pl., Los Angeles 90063

CT/OJT programs offered to eligible women under JTPA, and other services.

CLELAND HOUSE OF NEIGHBORLY SERVICE

See Section III-A, Area 1

EAST LOS ANGELES CHILD AND YOUTH CLINIC

929 N. Bonnie Beach Pl., Los Angeles 90063 267-2901 Alvin S. Yustin, M.D., Medical Director Edgar Aguilar, Administrator Provides pediatric comprehensive health services for children and youth from birth to 19 years, who reside in seven selected census tracts. The clinic is part of Los Angeles County-USC Medical Center, Department of Health Care Services, and is funded by HEW's Maternal and Child Health Services. Services include medicine, nursing, social work, dental, psychiatry/psychology, nutrition, health education, X-ray, lab and pharmacy.

EAST LOS ANGELES FREE CLINIC (La Clinica Familiar del Barrio)

247 S. Atlantic Blvd., Los Angeles 90022266-1151Castulo de la Rocha, Executive DirectorRebecca Garcia, Family Planning Coordinator

La Clinica Familiar del Barrio is a free clinic serving the Greater East Los Angeles area by offering a full range of comprehensive primary care services including general medicine, pediatrics, family planning (males and females), laboratory, dispensary, counseling, legal services, information referrals, immunization, and health education in family planning, nutrition and child psychology. La Clinica is funded by the Los Angeles Regional Family Planning Council, the Los Angeles County Department of Community Development, and the Department of Health Services.

EAST LOS ANGELES HEALTH TASK FORCE (ELAHTF)

268-8206

1215 S. Boyle Ave., Los Angeles 90023 Luis Rodriguez, Executive Director Vera Saucedo, Board Chairperson

The East Los Angeles Health Task Force is a non-profit organization, incorporated in the State of California (1969) with the primary goals of: 1) to provide a community-wide planning, developing and implementing mechanism through which the health needs of the East Los Angeles population can be met; 2) to promote the planning and development of community-based, community-oriented, and communitydirected health and mental programs; 3) to promote community health education and to train such indigenous personnel as may be necessary to carry this out; 4) to provide a comprehensive community approach to the planning and implementation of health and mental health services in East Los Angeles, based on a partnership which includes the consumers of services as well as the health-care delivery systems' policy and decision makers.

In addition, the organization handles complaints against hospitals and doctors; provides help to secure free medical services and medications for people who cannot afford them; has direct contact with General Hospital; recruits male and female students to go to nursing schools, recruits minority students to go to medical schools, to study all medical fields; negotiates for minority people to be trained in hospitals and clinics; and is involved in the

EAST LOS ANGELES HEALTH TASK FORCE (ELAHTF - continued)

vocational training of senior citizens 55 and over, to prepare them to work in the health and nursing fields.

The organization is governed by a community Board of Directors, eighteen individuals representing the following categories: 1) community organizations, 2) community at-large, and 3) professional representatives.

The East Los Angeles Health Task Force is currently administering several health projects funded by various federal and local government funding agencies.

EAST LOS ANGELES MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE

Diagnosis and treatment of psychiatric problems. This is a county facility which operates under the policy of turning no one away due to lack of money.

MEXICAN AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY FOUNDATION

See Section III-A, Area 1

NARCOTICS PREVENTION ASSOCIATION, INC.

3421 E. Olympic, Los Angeles 90023265-4224Juan D. Acevedo, Executive DirectorArturo Salazar, Departmental Executive Director

Narcotics Prevention Association works directly with heroin addicts, and/or abusers of alcohol or drugs: detoxification, job development, counseling (family and individual), legal consultants, transportation. In 1984-5, JTPA WE/OJT in LMPA 1 in upholstering, medical desk clerk, warehousing, furniture finishing, and clerical fields.

OPERACION ESTAFADORES

1611 E. Brooklyn Ave., Los Angeles 90033225-2293G.V. Laun, Director225-2293

Operacion Estafadores is aimed at preventing consumer fraud and bunco schemes, particularly among the Spanish-speaking members of the community. It is a "storefront" police station manned by Hollenbeck Detective Division of the Los Angeles Police Department.

Branch:

2228 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90057 Area 3 485-4370 Bob Robles, Officer

PUERTO RICAN CIVIC ASSOCIATION

3512 E. 1st., Los Angeles 90063268-8805David Santiago, President268-8805Milagros Guadalupe, Secretary268-8805

Seeks to prevent formation of a Puerto Rican ghetto in Los Angeles by assisting persons with economic, social, employment and language problems. Also assists other minority persons with similar problems.

SENIOR CITIZENS TRAINING PROGRAM

1215 S. Boyle Ave., Los Angeles 90023268-8206Luis Rodriguez, Executive Director

Trains senior citizens for jobs, especially as nurse assistants to work in hospitals and convalescent homes. The center has trained several hundred senior citizens to care for the ill, handicapped, and the poor that cannot afford to pay for their care. Funded through Department of Community Services (County of Los Angeles).

Branches:

Senior Citizens Training Project Area 11 549-1700 1043 N. Avalon Blvd. Wilmington 90744

Senior Citizens Training Program Area 13 (818) 899-0992 14909 Herrick St., Pacoima 91331

### AREA 2

CHINATOWN SERVICE CENTER

1231 N. Broadway, Los Angeles 90012221-4100Vanda Wong Yung, DirectorIrene K. Chu, JTPA Program Director

Family and youth counseling, community education, social services and employment programs. Classroom training, on-the-job training and innovative programs which also provide counseling, ESL classes, tutoring and other related services. Note: the majority of clients are Asians and Pacific Islanders. In 1984-5, CT and OJT offered to residents of LMPAs 1 and 3 in occupations of electronic assembler, bookkeeping clerk, electronic technician, machine operator, accounting clerk, and general clerk.

CHINESE CONSOLIDATED BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

See Section I-C, Area 2

# ARBA 2

COMMUNITY AND HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCY (CHARO)

3951 E. Medford St., Los Angeles 90063269-0751Richard S. Amador, AdministratorMartin Shibata, JTPA Program Director

A non-profit agency chartered by the State of California to provide education, training, and work experience to the physically, emotionally, and socially handicapped. CHARO also provides technical assistance in human resources and economic research, and development in the Chicano community. Also summer day camps, industrial child care center, bilingual information and referral center, and ESL. In 1984-5, CT and OJT offered in LMPA 1 in clerical and auto glass installer fields, under JTPA.

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

342 San Fernando Rd., Los Angeles 90031223-1211Nicholas Panza, President211William J. Barnise, Director Personnel223-1211& Rehabilitation Services223-1211

Non-profit sheltered workshop serving an adult population with barriers to competitive employment.

Branches:

Bakersfield Unit (805) 324-9656 901 Sacramento St., Bakersfield 93305 Norris Rohow, Contact Person

Valley Unit Area 14 (818) 982-2520 14565 Lanark St., Panorama City 91402 Darlene Peterson, Contact person

Ventura Unit 1601 Challens St. Ventura 93006 J.J. Ripner, Contact Person

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM OFFICE

See Section VIII-B, Area 2

WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER

California State University, Los Angeles 224-3486 1551 State University Dr., Los Angeles 90032 Rosa E. Martin, Director

A center which provides services to women who are students, staff or faculty, or from the neighboring communities. Offers lectures, films, referral service, informal counseling, scholarships and

WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER (continued)

various services designed to meet the needs of women. Referrals to legal agencies, psychological services, lecture series, Lamaze child birth, job board, and rap groups.

AREA 3

AFFILIATED COMMITTEES ON AGING

See Section X-A, Area 3

ALCOHOLISM CENTER FOR WOMEN

1147 S. Alvarado St., Los Angeles 90006381-7805Brenda Underhill, Director381

Through counseling, consciousness raising and assertion training programs, the Alcoholism Center for Women works to raise women's self esteem and improve their self image as "second-class citizens." The center has a 13-bed recovery home (fees are determined by ability to pay), and offers recreational activities and arts and crafts classes. The vocational training program focuses on traditional and non-traditional employment opportunities. The recovery program is divided into two phases: learning about alcoholism and learning how to live with it. It is a "peer-oriented" program. Special attention is provided for lesbian women.

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION - GREATER LOS ANGELES AFFILIATE

2242 Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach

2405 W. Eighth St., Los Angeles 90057385-4231Ramon Eden, PresidentRobert T. Jones, Chairman of the Board

The mission of the American Heart Association - Greater Los Angeles Affiliate is to increase healthful longevity and enrich human life by combating diseases of the heart and circulation through the unique functions of a voluntary health agency.

Branches:

San Fernando Valley/ Area 14 (818) 877-0166 Verdugo Division 4741 Laurel Canyon Blvd. North Hollywood 91607 Pat Berman, M.D., Division Chairman San Gabriel Valley Division Area 12 (818) 686-5206 929 N. Grand, Covina 91724 Particia Day, Division Chairman Long Beach Division 427-7473 ARBA 3

AMERICAN RED CROSS, LOS ANGELES CHAPTER

2700 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 739-5200 John D. Stroud, Chapter Manager

Non-profit organization providing services to disaster victims, military families and veterans. Nursing and health, safety, including a wide range of courses to the community.

ASIAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING CENTER

1300 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 303, Los Angeles 90023 484-6222 Royal F. Morales, Project Director

Provides, in conjunction with local colleges and universities, social work training for the multi-ethnic Asian and Pacific American community. Fifteen graduate and undergraduate students provide casework and community organization services to approximately 322 Asian-Americans and other people, while enhancing their social work skills. The project is housed in Central Los Angeles.

ASIAN COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTER

1851 S. Westmoreland Ave., Los Angeles 90006 744-3441 Kei Kokubun, Director

Information and referral; direct services; and resource development.

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CONSUMER PROTECTION UNIT

See Section VIII-B, Area 3

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU OF LOS ANGELES (BBB)

639 S. New Hampshire Ave., Los Angeles 90005	Complaints:
William G. Fritz, President	382-0917
Guy Wirsig, Director of Consumer Services	Inquiries:
	383-0992

Public service, non-profit corporation. The Better Business Bureau's primary services are complaint mediation, complaint arbitration, and the issuing of public reliability reports on commercial businesses. These reports are based on BBB experience with individual businesses, i.e., the number and type of consumer complaints filed against a business and the manner in which the business handles those complaints.

Branch:

Better Business Bureau of Orange County (714) 544-6942 17662 Irvine Blvd., Suite 15, Tustin 92680 Lori Gabrielson, Manager

# BRAILLE INSTITUTE

# 741 N. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90029 R.W. Kirby, Executive Director Dovie Peck, Director of Communications

Services to the legally blind, and also to those who have a "reading disability." Regional library including Braille, records ("talking-This service is on a books"), cassettes, and reel-to-reel tape. loan basis, with lists of available books sent to readers. Services available include: counseling and referral, training and rehabilitation center, visual aids department, working with trained technicians, job development and placement, classes, activities and recreation for youth and adults, seminars for people who work (or live) with the blind, and a special Intensive Program (18 weeks) for legally blind with specific goals. Send all correspondence to above main office.

Branches:

Long Beach Co	ommunity (	Center	Area	10	635-7511
150 E. 4th St	t., Long	Beach 90802			
Orange County	v Communi	tv Center		(714)	821-5000

527 N. Dale Ave., Anaheim 92801 Area 16 851-5695 Youth Center

CALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF SENIOR CITIZENS

See Section X-A, Area 3

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF THE CATHOLIC WELFARE BUREAU

3450 Cahuenga Blvd., Los Angeles 90068

See Section III-A, Area 3

CATHOLIC WELFARE BUREAU

1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015 385-7211 Mr. Losdus, LCSW, Director

Offers professional counseling services for individual, marital and parent-child adjustment, the unwed mother, the aged, premarriage counseling, etc. Temporary financial assistance may be given, in connection with agency services, to persons ineligible for public Information and referral services regarding social welfare. services under public and private auspices are provided. Phone 385-7211 for the location of most branches.

Branch:

Catholic Maritime Club Area 11 834-3333 440 N. Avalon Rd., Wilmington 90744

663-1111

CATHOLIC WELFARE BUREAU (continued)

Affiliated with International Apostleship of the Sea. Provides facilities for checking gear, showering, shaving, games, letterwriting, reading, radio and television. Snacks and more complete meals at reasonable prices. Counseling and personal assistance including making overseas phone calls to families. Transportation to Mass on holy days. Ship visitor distributes literature and religious articles aboard ships visiting Port of Los Angeles and Long Beach.

CATHOLIC YOUTH ORGANIZATION (CYO)

1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015385-7211Jose A. Vargas, Jr., Director

CYO is a multi-service community organization and group work agency that administers four programs which are located throughout Los Angeles County and are available to preschoolers, youth, adults and senior citizens. These programs include: 1) Camping - Neighborhood Day Camp (accredited by the American Camping Association) and resident camp; 2) Community Centers which provide a group-oriented social-cultural recreation program for neighborhood residents from preschool to seniors; 3) Neighborhood Community Organization and Group Work Services provides staff services and leadership training, neighborhood assessment of youth problems, consultation, program development, and volunteer recruitment for parishes and neighborhood groups; 4) an Organized Recreation Program for boys and girls 5th to 8th grade, organized and implemented in over 180 parochial schools in Los Angeles County. CYO is a United Way agency. Services are nonsectarian.

Branches:

Branch offices are located in Canoga Park, East Los Angeles, Glendale, Santa Fe Springs, Santa Monica and Wilmington. Please contact main office for address, phone, hours, etc.

CHILDREN'S BUREAU OF LOS ANGELES

2824 Hyans St., Los Angeles 90026384-2515Judith Sweeney, Assistant DirectorJudith Lay, Executive Director

Family and child welfare services: foster care and adoption services; therapeutic group home care of emotionally disturbed children ages 3 to 13 years old; 24-hour emergency family crisis center; and 72-hour emergency shelter, care and counseling services to prevent child abuse (William Sperling, Program Director).

Branches:

Centinela Valley Office	Area 8	674-4450
4632 W. Century Blvd., I	nglewood 90304	
Margaret Sullivan, Intak	e Social Worker	

San Fernando Valley Office Area 14 (818) 785-8861 6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405 Mary Horn, Intake Social Worker

CHILDREN'S CENTERS, LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHILD DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

1360 W. Temple St., Los Angeles 90026	625-6506
Box 3307, Los Angeles 90051	625-6800
	625-6846

Under the jurisdiction of the State Department of Education, the Los Angeles City School District operates 90 Children's Centers. The centers provide both supervision and learning experiences from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, for preschool and schoolage children of working parents. Designed to accommodate children up to 12 years of age, the centers offer learning programs that complement and reinforce regular school, programs both before and after regular school hours. Preschoolers as young as two are eligible to attend Children's Centers. For full listings of centers by area, contact the main office listed above.

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY OF CALIFORNIA

1300 W. 4th St. Los Angeles 90017482-5443Geri M. Humphry, District DirectorJohn W. Uhlman, Chairman of Board of Directors

Licensed private child welfare agency which provides pregnancy counseling services; foster family care services in licensed and supervised homes for children whose parents are considering adoption for them; parent-child counseling to help parents and children resolve problems; outreach counseling groups to single parents; short-term foster family care for the developmentally disabled.

Branches:

Long Beach Office	Area 10		436-3201
920 S. Atlantic Ave., Long Bea	ch 90813		
Geri M. Humphry, District Dire	ctor		
Van Nuys Office	Area 14	(818)	908-5055
6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 914	05		
Geri M. Humphry, District Dire	ctor		

66

ARBA 3

COMMITTEE FOR THE RIGHTS OF THE DISABLED, INC.

2942 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90006 731-8591 Robert Wilson, Project Director Gerald Davis, President and Chairman, Board of Directors

Provides counseling, neighborhood outreach, community organization, consumer advocacy services, and advocacy services to economically disadvantaged disabled persons that they might receive all benefits, services and opportunities to which they may be entitled. In addition, it has social action and membership activity programs.

COMMUNITY CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES (CCDS)

1450 W. Venice Blvd., Los Angeles 90006232-6236Robert A. Wright, Executive Director

CCDS is a community non-profit educational and charitable human services agency formed to promote quality care and development programs.

CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELORS OF LOS ANGELES

650 S. Spring St., Suite 119, Los Angeles 90014 624-1561 Donna Fong, Executive Director John Word, Chairman of the Board

Non-profit debt counseling, i.e., money management and the arrangement of prorata repayment to creditors' plans. Also provides preventive consumer education programs for school classes, labor, business and community service organizations.

CONSUMER FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA

621 S. Virgil Ave., Los Angeles 90005 736-1316 Mary Solow, President

Private group promoting consumer protection. Develops aid programs and consumer legislation.

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

See Section VIII-D, Area 3

EPISCOPAL CITY MISSION SOCIETY

483-7002

1725 W. 6th, Suite 506, Los Angeles 90017 Rev. Richard Hall, Executive Director

The major thrust of this agency is social service to the aged (60+). This agency is located in the center of the most densely populated area of persons over age 60 in the entire county. It is a

IV

EPISCOPAL CITY MISSION SOCIETY (continued)

multipurpose center providing information and referral, transportation and escort, telephone reassurance, counseling, nutrition, housing, employment, legal and health services.

FAMILY PLANNING CENTERS OF GREATER LOS ANGELES

2966 W. 8th St., Los Angeles 90005386-1970Paula Van Ness, Executive DirectorSimon Sayre, Medical DirectorVickie Milgrew, Director of Clinics

Family Planning-Birth Control Clinic. Services encompass medical examination (Pap-pelvic-breast), all approved contraceptive techniques, premarital and marriage counseling, pregnancy testing, vasectomy program, infertility services and treatment. Evening and Saturday hours available.

Branches:

Venice Family Planning Center	Area 7	392-4147
1501 Pacific Ave., Venice 90291		

FAMILY SERVICE OF LOS ANGELES

1636 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90017483-2300Edward Hummel, District DirectorMary Bischoff, Executive Director

Casework counseling agency giving service to families and individuals who have personal and/or family difficulties.

Branches:

Harbor Office	Area 11
605 S. Pacific Ave., Suite 201	547-1126
San Pedro 90731	
Carol Freisleben, Caseworker	

San Fernando Valley OfficeArea 14 (818) 908-50306851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405Harry Zelinka, District Director

Santa Clarita Valley Office Area 16 (805) 255-7553 23560 Lyons Ave., Suite 220 Newhall 91321 Elizabeth Flaharty, Caseworker

AREA 3	IV
FAMILY SERVICE OF LOS ANGELES (continued)	
Branches:	
Southeast Office Area 9 11455 Paramount Blvd., Suite F Downey 90241 Josephine Gumbiner, District Director	923-6548
Western District Office Area 8 101 N. La Brea Ave. Suite 506 Inglewood 90301	641-0443
Long Beach Office 5500 Atherton, Suite 300 Long Beach 90815	493-1496
FORTY PLUS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC.	
3750 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90005 Walter Hoffman, President	388-0667
Helps find jobs for those over 40 who have held positions and earned \$25,000 per year for the last 5	
HARBOR LIGHT ALCOHOLIC REHABILITATION CENTER FOR MEN	
809 E. 5th St., Los Angeles 90013 P.O. Box 791, Los Angeles 90053 Captain R. Reddington, Director Ralph Lanterman, Administrator	624-4786
Administered by The Salvation Army, this is a live-in p treatment and rehabilitation of alcoholics through impr social and economic conditions. Program includes alcohol employment counseling and placement, counseling on matters, etc.	ovement of lic clinic,

Branch:

The Salvation Army Harmony Hall Area 4 748-0391 3107 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90007 Captain R. Reddington, Director

# HOLLYWOOD-SUNSET COMMUNITY CLINIC

3324 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90026 660-2400 Leroy Svimonoff, Director

Offers general medicine, family planning services, child health screening (immunization), treatment for sexually-transmitted

69

# HOLLYWOOD-SUNSET COMMUNITY CLINIC (continued)

infections. Phone for appointments. No walk-ins except for Senior Citizens Walk-In Clinic (open 12 to 10 p.m. weekdays). Counseling on individual, couple or family basis available five days a week. Medical department hours are late afternoon to approximately 10 p.m., Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. Spanish speaking and other bilingual staff members. Services provided are free, but contributions are badly needed and always welcomed.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS' AFFAIRS

1816 S. Figueroa St.,	Room 201	744-4825
Los Angeles 90015		744-4826

Identifies disadvantaged veterans, particularly Vietnam veterans who do not have access to, or who have not taken advantage of, their earned benefits. This division provides them with meaningful counseling that assists them in identifying and overcoming problems that impede their readjustment to the civilian community. The primary emphasis is on employment, education and upgrading of less than honorable discharges.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY EPILEPSY SOCIETY

2911 W. 8th St., Los Angeles 90005382-7337Steven Strange, President, Board of TrusteesBetty J. Ticho, Executive Director

Information and referral services; counseling by social workers; consultation with professionals and others working with epileptic persons; professional and public education; group social therapy club; and advocacy. Dissemination of information to the public through films, speakers and literature. Distribution of epilepsy first-aid instruction. Professional information through seminars, institutes and special programs; special community services. Distribution of Emergency Identification Cards, through private physicians and clinics, to epileptic persons.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

1925 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90057483-1581Robert Elsner, M.D., Executive Director

Will furnish names of three (3) qualified physicians in the special medical field you need and in the area you live. Doctors may or may not accept Medi-Cal or Medicare.

71

# AREA 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION (continued)

Branch:

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 784-7466 14724 Ventura Blvd., Suite 604 Sherman Oaks 91402 Sue Mathewson, Executive Director

MAYOR'S PROGRAM FOR THE HANDICAPPED

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY

930 Georgia St., Los Angeles 90015 629-1527 Richard Van Horn, Executive Director

A citizens' organization concerned with the rights of the mentally disabled, adequate care for people with emotional problems, and the promotion of good mental health.

Branches:

Long Beach Area 10	591-7530
El Cerrito Health Services Building	591-5129
1401 Chestnut Ave., Long Beach 90813	

San Fernando ValleyArea 14(818) 780-19316305 Woodman Ave., Suite 211,(818) 780-2421Van Nuys 91401

MIDNIGHT MISSION, THE

396 S. Los Angeles St., Los Angeles 90013624-9258Clancy Imislund, Managing Director

Provides meals, lodging, showers, shaves, clothing and opportunity for employment to homeless and/or hungry men. Not a religious mission.

NARCONON

3429 W. Olympi	c Ave., Los Angele	es 90019	489-1088
Jeanne Jurich,	Executive Directo	or	

Drug rehabilitation of all kinds.

NARCOTICS INFORMATION SERVICE

849 S. Broadway, 11th Floor, Los Angeles 90014 974-7662 Joseph Egana, Supervisor

Drug information presentations to youth in Juvenile Hall and camps; classes and individual counseling in drug abuse prevention to prisoners in Sybil Brand, the county jail, and various men's camps.

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, INC.

3250 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 2204, Los Angeles 90010 389-0403 James Davidson, Executive Director

The National Council on Alcoholism, Los Angeles County, Inc. (NCA-LAC) is a nonprofit voluntary health agency founded in 1964 to combat the disease of alcoholism. Services include: 1) The sponsoring of a variety of workshops and seminars on issues of alcoholism and recovery; 2) A 24-Hour Helpline staffed by volunteers trained in crisis intervention and referral (any person seeking help for themselves or someone else may receive counseling, information and referral by calling (213) 384-0403), these services are offered in Spanish and English, and speech and hearing impaired persons may call the TTY Number (213) 388-7931; 3) A Speakers Bureau designed to provide free lecturers to community groups or organizations interested in alcoholism or alcohol abuse information; 4) Films and literature available on a variety of topics, there is a film rental charge of \$25.00, individual copies of literature are free of charge; 5) NCA-LAC houses a reference library which contains a large and comprehensive collection of alcoholism-related materials; 6) NCA-LAC is involved in variety of prevention and education activities (staff and volunteers provide presentations and displays at health fairs, special events and industrial meetings. Presentations on alcoholism and the problems of alcohol abuse are given at elementary, secondary and college level classes); 7) Alcoholism Resource Directory, listing alcoholism treatment programs and services (This 500-page directory is available to the general public and provides helpful information regarding identification of specific services. A convenient cross reference of services by city is provided, as well as a separate listing of services for special populations such as ethnic minorities and disabled persons); 8) Employee Assistance Services providing consultation to labor/management organizations to resolve the problems of the troubled employee. Hours 8:30 a.m. -5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

AREA 3 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM, LOS ANGELES, COUNTY, INC. (continued) Affiliate Councils: Alcoholism Council of Antelope Valley Area 16 (805) 948-5046 915 W. Lancaster Blvd., Suite 3 Lancaster 93534 Alcoholism Council of East San Gabriel and Pomona Valleys Area 15 (818) 331-5316 251 E. Front St., Covina 91723 THE COMMUNITY IMMIGRATION CENTER, INC. 1201 E. 1st., Los Angeles 90033 748-5511 Dennis Campbell, Director David Borjorguez, Assistant Administrator Matters dealing with all immigration and naturalization applications, including deportation hearings. PLANNED PARENTHOOD WORLD POPULATION/LOS ANGELES Administrative Offices 380-9300 3100 W. 8th St., Los Angeles 90005 J. Hugh Anwyl, D. Min., Executive Director Mrs. Franklin D. Murphy, Board Director Provides family planning services, guidance or referral in medically supervised clinics for: contraception, pregnancy testing, maternal health care, elective sterilization (tubal ligation, mini-laparotomy, vasectomy), pregnancy termination and infertility therapy. Also provides reproductive health care services to the physically disabled, and family counseling on medically approved birth control methods for men and women. Branches: Bixby Center Area 1 223-4462 1920 Marenso St. Los Angeles, 90033 223-4284 Canoga Park Center Area 14 (818) 883-4710 22030 Sherman Way, Canoga Park 91303 (818) 873-2559 El Monte Center Area 9 443-3844 11013 Valley Mall, El Monte 91731

> Hawaiian Gardens Center Area 9 (818) 924-0147 21520 Pioneer Blvd., Hawaiian Gardens 90716

> Pomona Center Area 15 (714) 623-1638 207 W. Pearl Ave., Pomona 91768

73

IV

PLANNED PARENTHOOD WORLD POPULATION/LOS ANGELES (continued)

Branches:

 Sherman Oaks Center
 Area 14 (818) 990-4300

 14120 Magnolia, Sherman Oaks 91403
 (818) 872-0783

 Westside Center
 Area 7
 391-0661

 12027 Venice Blvd., Mar Vista 90066
 380-9300

 Wilshire Center
 380-9300

 3100 W. 8th St., Los Angeles 90005
 380-9300

PROJECT HEAVY-CENTRAL CITY

125 W. 4th St., Suite 219, Los Angeles 90013627-2031Joe Pantiga, Executive Director

Operates and coordinates a number of programs throughout Greater Los Angeles which deal with problems of youth crime and delinquency, gang activities, unemployment, and similar issues. Has JTPA funding to administer CT and GJT Programs for both adults and youth in LMPAs 2 and 3 in clerical, food service, junior accountant, pest control, electrical service, medical records, secretary, carpenter apprentice, courier trainee, medical transcriber, assembler, and other fields.

Training Center:

1032 W. Martin Luther King Blvd., Los Angeles 90037 233-7241 Audrey Speights, Project Director

WE-TOP (work experience) 233-7241 125 W. 4th St., Suite 219, Los Angeles 90013 Paula Hurdle, Program Director

QUEEN OF ANGELS CLINIC

2859 Glass St., Los Angeles 90026413-1050Eileen K. Brown, Director413-1050

Medical, surgical and maternity care. All members of family served. Spanish, Vietnamese, Mandarin and French spoken. Care provided on ability-to-pay basis.

RSVP

See Section X-A, Area 3

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

Central Office380-62521400 W. Ninth St., Los Angeles 90015385-7211Rev. Mons. John P. Languille, Director385-7211

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (continued)

Catholic lay organization functioning on a parochial and archdiocesan basis to assist families and individuals in need.

St. Vincent de Paul Men's Center626-3744231 Winston St., Los Angeles 90013Bobby Jimenez, Director

St. Vincent Center is a day center for residents of Skid Row and transient men.

St. Vincent de Paul Ranch Camp for Boys380-62521400 W. Ninth St., Los Angeles 90015

Camps for boys 7-14 years old supported and operated by St. Vincent de Paul Society.

St. Vincent de Paul Stores and Workshop210 N. Ave. 21, Los Angeles 90031Area 2221-6191

 5272 Lankershim Blvd.
 Area 14 (818) 760-3393

 North Hollywood 91601
 Area 14 (818) 760-3393

Thrift shop operated by St. Vincent de Paul Society. Pickup service (by truck) for donated items from houses, business and parishes is available for Avenue 21 location. Money collected from these stores goes to support the Society's various programs.

# SALVATION ARMY

900 W. Ninth St., Los Angeles 90015627-5571Lt. Col. Kenneth Hoddei, Divisional Commander

Salvation Army Corps Community Centers: comprehensive social services program including emergency assistance, group activities for youths and senior citizens, and family counseling.

#### Community Centers

900 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015	627-5571
140 N. Eastman Ave., Los Angeles 90063	263-7577
860 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015	627-3741
5280 E. Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90022	724-0252
233 E. San Jose Ave., Burbank 91502 (818)	845-7214
320 W. Windsor Rd., Glendale 91204	245-2424
5941 Hollywood Blvd., Los Angeles 90028	463-5681

SALVATION ARMY (continued)

6002 Rita Ave., Huntington Park 90255		587-4221
324 E. Queen St., Inglewood 90301		678-6732
45001 N. Beech, Lancaster 93534	(805)	942-5983
960 E. Walnut St., Pasadena 91106		795-8639
490 E. LaVerne, Pomona 91767	(714)	623-1579
125 W. Beryl St., Redondo Beach 90277		376-8768
439 S. Grand Ave., San Pedro 90731		832-7228
14917 Victory Blvd., Van Nuys 91401	(818)	781-5739
736 E. Compton Blvd., Compton 90224		639-0362
1533 Fourth St., Santa Monica 90401		451-1358
4223 Emerald St., Torrance 90503		370-4515
7926 S. Pickering Ave., Whittier 90602		698-8348
906 Francisco St., Los Angeles 90015		627-3741
Salvation Army Service Extensions		
550-A S. Citrus Ave., Covina 91732	(818)	33 <b>9-</b> 1002
11919 Alondra Blvd., Norwalk 90650		929-3734
11234 Glenoaks Blvd., Pacoima 91331	(818)	899-1913
601 S. Brand, #104, San Fernando 91340	(818)	365-8130

Emergency assistance for needs not met by established agencies.

SENIOR COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECT

650 S. Spring St., Suite 719, Los Angeles 90014 622-6151 Natalie Gold, Project Director Ruth Ann Roundtree, Program Specialist Ed Olin, Program Specialist

Assists economically disadvantaged persons, 55 years or older, who are retired or chronically unemployed to gain part-time employment in various human service agencies throughout the City and County of Los Angeles.

76

SENIOR CITIZENS' ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

See Section X-A, Area 3

SERVICE FOR ASIAN AMERICAN YOUTH

Anti-Crime Program822 E. 20th St., Los Angeles 90011747-6406Scott Moriyama, Director747-6406

Counseling and rehabilitation for problem children and youths. Transportation and escort service for senior citizens and workshops on how to protect themselves. Of service mainly to Asians.

SUICIDE PREVENTION CENTER

1041 S. Menlo Ave., Los Angeles 90006381-5111Dr. Robert Litman, Administrator381-5111

24-hour counseling help for persons with suicidal tendencies.

TRAVELERS AID SOCIETY

646 S. Los Angeles St., Los Angeles 90014 625-2501 Wayne E. Henricks, Executive Director

Problem solving and help through casework service for those individuals and families with problems created or compounded by the fact that they have just arrived in the community or who are stranded in passing through to other destinations, and are separated from customary support of family, friends and home community.

Branch:

Los Angeles International Airport Area 8 646-2270 300 World Way, Room 275 Los Angeles 90045 Wayne E. Henricks, Executive Director

UNITED WAY

621 S. Virgil Ave., Los Angeles736-1300Emily Chappell, Executive Vice President736-1300

Major fund-raising coordinating body for eligible social service and other non-profit community agencies in Greater Los Angeles.

Branches:

Long Beach	Area 10	426-7171
3515 S. Linden Ave.		
Long Beach 90802		

IV

AREA 3				
UNITED WAY (continued)				
Branches:				
Van Nuys 6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405	Area	14	(818)	908-5000
West Los Angeles 11646 W. Pico Blvd. Los Angeles 90064	Area	7		448-8241
Arcadia 22 W. Live Oak Ave., Arcadia 9100	6		(818)	445-6300
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES,	INC.			

Administrative Office667-10503755 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90004Gregory Sarna, Executive Director

Provides part-time professional services under a physician's orders to the patient at his place of residence. Nursing, home health aide, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, social work, nutrition counseling. Special programs: Hospice in the Home, Respiratory Nurse Specialists, Enterostomal Therapists, and Oncology Nurse Specialist. Home health aides are available to help with personal care, shopping, etc.

Branches:

Antelope Valley Area Office 1039 W. Avenue J Lancaster 93534 Mary Bachhuber, Area Supervisor	Area		948-0864
East Area Office 4800 E. Gage, Bell 90201 Pat Buenhnerkemper, Area Supervi	Area sor	9	773-7121
Harbor Area Office 2850 Artesia Blvd. Redondo Beach 90278 Ellen Boyle Thomas, Area Supervi	Area : sor	8	370-3588
Long Beach Office 3295 Pacific Ave., Long Beach 90	807		426-8856
East San Gabriel Valley 420 S. Grand Ave., Covina 91724		(818)	967-9311
Valley Area Office 14401 Gilmore St., Van Nuys 9140 Charlene Wilkinson, Area Supervi	1	14 (818)	989-3210

78

IV

VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES, INC., THE (continued)

Long Beach Office 3295 Pacific Ave., Long Beach 90807		426-8856
East San Gabriel Valley 420 S. Grand Ave., Covina	(818)	967-9311

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF LOS ANGELES

1501 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90017680-2152Col. Paul H. Nolte, PresidentGerald McFadden, JTPA Program Director

The Volunteers of America is a national religious social service organization, founded in 1896 and now functioning in 125 cities throughout the United States. The Volunteers of America of Los Angeles functions as the supervisory and management service office for its programs in the Western Region of the United States (California, Nevada, Oregon, Washington, Alaska). It provides a wide variety of rehabilitation and service programs designed to assist people help themselves to become participating and contributing members of society. The Los Angeles programs include:

FAMILY AND CHILDREN'S DIVISION

Family Counseling Service 622-1151 4343 Sunset Blvd., Suite 6, Los Angeles 90029

Professional casework, and individual, family and group counseling.

Respite Care 4343 Sunset Blvd., Suite 6, Los Angeles 90029 662-1151

In home, short term sitter service to families who have a developmentally disabled family member.

Arch West 655-1604 711 N. Sweetzer Ave., Los Angeles 90069

Residential facility for developmentally disabled young adults, whose behavior has resulted in contact or has the potential for contact with law enforcement agencies.

Harbor City Parent Child Center 775-1001 25620 Marigold, Harbor City 90710

Comprehensive, family oriented, early childhood education and services to 100 families whose income is at or below poverty level and who have at least one child under the age of 3.

Maud Booth Family Center Division

Maud Booth Family Center 980-2287 11243 Kittridge Ave., North Hollywood 91606

Services to one-parent families: child care, family and group counseling, and vocational guidance.

AREA 3	
VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF LOS ANGELES (continued)	
Special Services Division	
Talent Search/Upward Bound31833 W. 8th St., Los Angeles	81-1353
Assistance to high school youth with potential secondary education	for post
WEPT/YCBI (CETA programs ended as of 9/83) 4 1833 W. 8th, Los Angeles	83-4986
CETA employment programs for female ex-offender: low-income inner city youth.	s and for
Positive Alternatives 7 1032 W. 18th St., Los Angeles	49-0362
Drug abuse prevention and education program fo and South Central Los Angeles youth, ages 10-18.	r Central
Work Furlough 2 1765 La Cienega Blvd., Los Angeles 90035	204-0690
Residential facility for male inmates, facili successful transition to community life.	itating a
Transitional Residential Program 7 1032 W. 18th St., Los Angeles	749-0362
Residential program assisting youth in making a s transition to community life.	successful
Youth Re-entry 5750 San Vicente Blvd., Los Angeles	33-6415
Residential program for CYA youth, ages 17-24, de promote a successful reentry into their respectiv ity	
Alcoholism Services Division	
Alcoholism Services 511 E. 6th, Los Angeles 90013	27-9000
Alcohol detoxification and rehabilitation service	es.
ASW 4969 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, 90069	560-8042
Recovery home serving male and female alcoholics.	

80

	IV
AREA 3	
VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF LOS ANGELES (continued)	
Works Project Program 511 E. 6th, Los Angeles 90013	627-9000
Employment and training program for male recovering alcoholics.	and female
CENTRAL CITY EAST DIVISION	
Ballington Plaza 622 S. Wall St., Los Angeles 90013	629-4449
135 unit housing complex for the Skid Row fra and handicapped. Facility has social service of	
Long Term Housing 511 E. 6th St., Los Angeles 90013	627-9000
Housing for frail, elderly and handicapped.	
Short Term Housing 511 E. 6th St., Los Angeles 90013	627-9000
Housing for up to 30 days for transient popula Skid Row area.	tion in the
Emergency Food and Shelter 511 E. 6th St., Los Angeles 90013	627-9000 628-1789
Emergency shelter and nutritional services.	
Men's Service Center/Post Mission 541 E. 5th St., Los Angeles 90013	628-1789
Spiritual services, counseling, information an shower and laundry facilities, mail service facilites for transient men on Skid Row.	
ARBA 4	
A.N.C. MOTHERS ANONYMOUS	

8459 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90044753-1153Betty Frazier-Ray, ChairpersonCouncilman Farrell (Office)

Provides the following services: completion of WR7 eligibility form; special services with the food stamp program; problem solving with caseworkers; assistance when welfare check is late or cut off;

81

# ARBA 4

A.N.C. MOTHERS ANONYMOUS (continued)

individual and family counseling on housing and medical problems; fair hearing assistance; information regarding Supplemental Security Income.

AVALON CARVER COMMUNITY CENTER

See Section III-A, Area 4

BEL-VUE COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

See Section II-D, Area 4

CENTER FOR VETERANS RIGHTS

514 W. Adams Blvd., Los Angeles 90007 Jerry Melnyk, Director Bob Richeda, Program, Program Administrator

Discharge upgrading: assisting veterans with less than honorable discharges in having them changed. Veterans advocacy: entails submitting applications to the Veterans Administration for all veterans benefits. Visits to local prisons in serving incarcerated veterans. Job placement and referral.

CENTRAL CITY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

4211 S. Avalon Blvd., Los Angeles 90011 232-4111

Comprehensive mental health services. Crisis and intensive psychiatric care. Inpatient/Outpatient/Day Treatment for children over 5 through adults; brief, intermediate and long-term psychotheraphy, on both individual and group basis; occupational, recreational and movement therapies; psychodrama. Special mental services for elderly and developmentally disabled.

Programs:

Bricks/Kick Comprehensive Drug Program 232-4111 1925 Trinity St., Los Angeles 90011 Julia Hillsman, Director

Bricks/Kick Program offers ex-offenders services, for men and women 18 and up. Food, clothing, shelter and supportive services; halfway house for ex-felon males 18 and up who are off drugs.

CENTRAL CITY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (continued)

#### Programs:

Also provides a multi-modality approach which emphasizes Gestalt concept of treating the "whole person." A full range of supporting services (medical, psychological, social and drug rehabilitation) implemented by 3 major treatment phases: Phase I involves a 30-day sequestering for detoxification and/or aftercare; Phase II is a fivemonth minimum aftercare program for resocialization into the community; Phase III, "outpatient treatment program," encompasses clients, some of whom are drug free and trying to remain in that status, while others are drug free needing detoxification.

Central City Family Planning Program 232-4111 4211 S. Avalon Blvd., Los Angeles 90011 Hannah Hunter, Director

Family Planning offers gynecology examinations and counseling to women of childbearing age regardless of marital status. Diagnosis for fertility problems.

Transitional Halfway House 232-4111 1440 E. 41st St., Los Angeles 90011 Doug Ware, Director

Transitional Halfway House offers supervised residential care for individuals 18 and over; priority to those discharged from psychiatric hospitals or with history of hospitalization.

Wagon Alcoholism Treatment Center232-41114771 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90037Michael Greene, Interim Director

Individual and group outpatient counseling for alcoholics 18 to 65 wanting help; driving under the influence (DUI) counseling; information and referrals.

# HELP PUBLIC SERVICE FOUNDATION

8215 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90003 753-1265 Samuel Theus, Director Freddie Marshall, Secretary

Provides free bus transportation for family members to visit prisoners.

IMMANUEL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

See Section II-D, Area 4

KAISER PERMANENTE, WATTS COUNSELING AND LEARNING CENTER

 1465 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002
 564-7911

 P.O. Box 72178
 561

 Bill Coggins, M.S.W., Administrator
 564

The center is a social agency that offers a counseling and educational program for children (and their parents) with behavioral or learning problems, or children with high potential for development. There are also three other programs offered: A Preschool Education for Parents and Children program; a summer day camp program; and a Hotline, the Watts Helpline (564-2461).

KEDREN COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

710 E. 111th Pl., Los Angeles 90059777-1411Gloria Nabrit, PresidentDr. Frank Williams, Clinical Director

Provides services to all age groups on an individual, group or family basis; day treatment programs for children, adolescents and adults. The center has a twenty-four (24) hour crisis program which is available by telephone.

ST. JOHN'S WELL CHILD CENTER

514 W. Adams Blvd., Los Angeles 90007 747-6285 Paggi Anderson, Director

Free medical clinic for children of low income families.

SONS OF WATTS COMMUNITY ENTERPRISES, INC.

See Section III-A, Area 4

SOUTH CENTRAL LOS ANGELES MULTI-SERVICE AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

320 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90061756-9380Noble Nolcox, Director756-9380Carrie Porter, Administrative Assistant756-9380Patricia Nolcox, Director of Infant Care756-9380

Programs directed primarily to child development and care. Serves children from age of two weeks (when mother is in high school) through 12 years. Run by the Los Angeles Board of Education. Has child development classes for high school students, a center for the children of working parents, and an infant center for the children of current high school students.

SOUTH CENTRAL LOS ANGELES MULTI-SERVICE AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER (continued)

85

Services located in building:

Board of Education Day Care Center (Children 2-12 years)	755-0721
Charles Drew Infant/Parent Office	756-1322
Child Abuse Office	603-3196
Easter Seals Society	754-3111
Infant Care for Teenage High School Mothers	755-0102
Sons of Watts	754-2805
Teen Post (Youth Information Center)	757-9133
Western Association for Neighborhood Health	756-1366

SOUTH CENTRAL LOS ANGELES REGIONAL CENTER FOR DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

2160 W. Adams, Los Angeles 90018734-1884Dr. Ruth Harper, Director734-1884

State funded center for the diagnosis, treatment, and other services for persons with developmental disabilities, such as autism, epilepsy, and other illnesses related to brain and nervous system function.

TEEN POST YOUTH INFORMATION CENTER

320 E. 111th St., Room 228 Los Angeles 90061 757-9133 Loretta Randell, Director

Educational counseling program for youth; referrals from school, juvenile hall, welfare, etc.; drug diversion program presentation at schools; group and individual counseling. For a listing of Teen Posts see pp. 172-174.

WATTS HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.

10300 Compton Ave., Los Angeles 90002564-4331Dr. Clyde Oden, President564-4331

Complete outpatient health care, including psychological, sociological, dental, and medical care for persons in south-central Los Angeles, Compton, Inglewood, South Gate and Lynwood. Twenty-fourhour medical service with physician on duty at 2051 E. 103rd Street. Fees based on ability to pay. Prepaid health plan for groups and Medi-Cal.

Branches:

Health Education Building 10226 S. Central Ave. Los Angeles 90002

564-4331

WATTS HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. (continued)

Branches:

House of Uhuru 778-5290 (Drug and Alcohol Rehabilitation) 8005 S. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90003 Area 5 Robert Smith, M.P.A. Administrative Director

Golden Age Senior Citizens564-43312620 Industry Way, Building 6Area 3Los Angeles

United Health Plan: South Bay 636-5008 3720 S. Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach Area 10

Watts Health Plan 564-4331 10300 Compton Ave., Los Angeles 90002

Contract Medical Groups:

Firestone Medical Group 564-1833 3638 Tweedy Blvd., Los Angeles 90280 Area 9 Paul Cohen, M.D., Medical Director

WATTS LABOR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE (WLCAC)

See Section III-A, Area 4

#### AREA 5

AMERICAN-INDIAN LIBERATION CRUSADE, INC.

4009 Halldale Ave., Los Angeles 90062 299-1810 Dr. Henry Hedrick, President

Collects food and clothing to take to the Navajos and Hopis. Also concerned with the spiritual needs of these tribes. Serves Indians who are still on reservations. "American Indian Hour" radio broadcasts throughout USA.

ANTI-SELF DESTRUCTION, INC. (ASD)

3840 S. Crenshaw Blvd. Suite 206291-2094Los Angeles 90008Oliver Crawford, Executive Director

ASD is a non-profit youth services agency. Services include delinquency prevention counseling, crisis intervention and educational service. ASD serves south and central Los Angeles, in a multicultural environment. Information and referral for indirect services as appropriate.

86

ASSOCIATION OF BLACK SOCIAL WORKERS OF LOS ANGELES

See Section X-C, Area 5

BRIDGE BACK, INC.

3761 Stocker Suite 106, Los Angeles 90008299-8400Pecola Goodar, Acting Executive Director

Drug rehabilitation center to provide coed residential quarters for up to 9 months; outpatient (non-residential) and diversion program. Counseling, outreach, detoxification as needed.

Branches:

Bridge Back Residenti	al	294-8119
1730 W. Vernon Ave.,	Los Angeles 90062	

Bridge Back Center EastArea 4232-2483203 E. Vernon Ave., Los Angeles 90011

DO RE ME CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC.

2829 W. Vernon Ave., Los Angeles 90008 Mary Lou Little, Chairman Lillian Smith, Treasurer Prisilla Capellan, Director

Quality child care for working mothers and mothers going to school.

DOROTHY BROWN SCHOOL, INC.

See Section II-A, Area 5

FOSTER GRANDPARENTS

ACTION Program 971-7546 8035 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90044 Faye Pinkett, Director

Low income persons 60+ provide companionship and guidance to mentally, physically or emotionally handicapped children. Small payment given.

FREDERICK DOUGLASS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

1735 W. Martin Luther King Blvd., Los Angeles 90062 295-3131 Moses Andrew McKissack, Project Director

Directs and guides a Headstart state preschool program.

HOOVER INTERGENERATIONAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

1672 W. Jefferson, Los Angeles 90018 735-1261 Levi Kingston, Chairman of the Board of Directors Wilma Kiel, Project Director

88

Children's day care facilities. New Center under construction in late 1984.

LOS ANGELES CHILD GUIDANCE CLINIC, THE

746 W. Adams Blvd., Los Angeles 90007749-4111Rose D. Jenkins, M.D., DirectorThomas J. Ledwith, Program Director

Treatment for children 18 months to 18 years with emotional problems.

### METROPOLITAN URBAN MISSION

817 W. 34th St., Los Angeles 90007 747-6539 Rev. Lloyd S. Satjian, Board Chairperson Margaret Fertschneider, Planning Committee Chairperson

Helps to plan and coordinate urban ministries in Metropolitan Los Angeles, provides demographic information, monitors the general plans of Los Angeles and Orange Counties in areas of human resources and urban revitalization and redevelopment, and works with churches and others on questions related to changing communities.

SAY YES, INC.

3840 S. Crenshaw Blvd., Suite 215-217 Los Angeles 90008 V.G. Guinses, President

A federally funded organization designed primarily as "an alternative approach to the reduction of gang violence." Its main focus is to help gang members and potential gang members attain self-esteem and positive images which will divert them from violence and thereby enhance the quality of education and the neighborhood as a whole. Monitors gang-related incidents and develops constructive alternative programs.

#### SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

4401 Crenshaw Blvd., Suite 208, Los Angeles 90043 299-3600 Spencer C. Woods, Executive Director (Acting)

The Sickle Cell Disease Research Foundation is the oldest and most respected sickle cell organization in the country. It was founded

#### SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH FOUNDATION (countinued)

in 1957 as a non-profit institution with these objectives: diagnosis and treatment, broadening public awareness, and medical research. The Foundation provides services and programs to the Southern California community, among which are testing and counseling, community education campaigns, tutorial and remedial aid for students with sickle cell anemia; sponsors an annual summer camp for youngsters with sickle cell anemia; and funds much needed research.

SPECIAL SERVICE FOR GROUPS, INC. (SSG)

1313 W. 8th St. Suite 201, Los Angeles 90017484-6222George Nishinaka, Executive DirectorHerbert Hatanaka, JTPA Program Director

Special Service for Groups, Inc. is a non-profit United Way agency which provides innovative services to a variety of communities by developing, in conjunction with community groups, models for social service delivery. SSG has as its mission "community capacity building." By building the capability of neighborhood residents who are able to develop and implement their own programs, SSG is able to serve large segments of the community while retaining the creative freedom of its core staff. Has many projects in social service, health, oral history, and other areas. In 1983-84, SSG offered JTPA training programs in LMPA 2 in clerical, sales, auto and allied health fields.

# AREA 6

CAREER PLANNING CENTER, INC.

273-6633

1623 S. La Cienega Blvd., Los Angeles 90035 Eleanor Hoskins, Executive Director

This non-profit organization offers job training, workshops, seminars, assertion training, on-the-job training and a program for displaced homemakers. Listings for more than 4,000 available jobs. There is no charge for the referrals, but a slight fee is charged for the classes and seminars.

COALITION FOR ECONOMIC SURVIVAL

See Section III-A, Area 6

FEMINIST WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER

1112 S. Crenshaw Blvd., Los Angeles 90019931-6923Carol Downer, DirectorFrances Horstein, Co-Director

IV

FEMINIST WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER (continued)

Pregnancy screening; abortion in a clinic setting; complete outpatient gynecological services; second trimester abortion program; self-help clinics every Wednesday at 7:30 p.m. Call for appointments. Fees on sliding scales; Medi-Cal and insurance accepted.

JEWISH FAMILY SERVICE OF LOS ANGELES

6505 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90048825-1234Meyer Lightman, District DirectorExt. 2650

Family casework offering counseling service to troubled Jewish families. Counseling available to families, married couples, individuals and groups. Services to aged; short-term emergency financial assistance; program of family life education.

Branches:

11646 W. Pico Blvd.Area 7879-0910Los Angeles 90064Ethel Schy, District Director

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 908-5007 6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405

Counseling and social work services to elderly and their relatives. Fees: None to \$25.00 according to ability to pay.

#### JEWISH FEDERATION COUNCIL

See Section VII, Area 6

JEWISH FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION

6505 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90048 655-6922 Mark Meltzee, Executive Secretary

Small interest-free loans to help individuals and families through financial emergencies. Help for persons of any religion. Co-signer required. Other financial aid programs.

JEWISH VOCATIONAL SERVICE OF LOS ANGELES

6505 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 303, Los Angeles 90048 655-8910 Morris Grumer, Director

Conducts job placement and guidance for members of the Jewish community. Helps older workers look for jobs.

LOS ANGELES URBAN LEAGUE

See Section I-A, Area 6

WOMEN'S CENTER

1900 Pico Blvd., Santa Monica 90405450-5150Kathy Scott, DirectorExt. 9338

The Women's Center offers family-planning services and acts as a referral agency. There are set fees. Hours are 9:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Monday-Friday, and 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Saturday.

AWARE ADVISORY CENTER

YWCA Building 392-1303 2019 14th St., Santa Monica 90402 Barbara McGowan, Founder-Director Jeanne Levy, Executive Director Miriam Gold, Co-Director

The Aware Advisory Center is a non-profit educational/vocational counseling service. Operates on a walk-in basis and counsels individuals seeking practical new directions for their lives.

#### CALIFORNIA GUIDANCE CENTER

11340 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 335, Los Angeles 90064 Joseph Barry, Ph.D., Clinical Director 479-6576 Robert Rosenthal, Executive Director

Provides comprehensive psychological services to the public on a sliding-scale fee basis. Staffed with licensed professionals offering individual and group therapy, marriage and family counseling, sex therapy, hypnosis, biofeedback, behavior modification, weight control, and psychological testing and assessment.

CASA DE HERMANDAD

11821 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90064477-8272David Abelar, Executive DirectorRene Rubin, JTPA Program Director

Employment and educational counseling, and placement for ex-substance abusers. Outpatient drug-free counseling. In 1984-5, JTPA, OJT for adults and youth and try out employment for youth offered for residents of LMPA 5 in electronic assembler, mechanic, baker, cook, medical/dental assistant, driver, electrician, plumber, teacher's aide, clerical, warehouse, sales, shipping and receiving, drafting, food service and other occupations.

COUNCIL FOR PLANNING AND CONSERVATION

P.O. Box 228, Beverly Hills, 90213 276-2685 Ellen Stern Harris, Executive Secretary

Composed of organizations and individuals. Serving as a clearing house for environmental information, and gives inexperienced groups ready access to advice and assistance.

IV

ENVIRONMENTAL AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS OFFICE, UCLA

308 Westwood	Plaza, Los	Angeles 90024	825-2820
Gary Strauss,	Director		825-2417

Citizen group offering assistance with consumer problems. Helps with consumer complaints, offers referral and research services, and will advise in tenant-landlord disputes (no charge).

FAMILY SERVICE OF SANTA MONICA

1539 Euclid St., Santa Monica 90404	451-9747
Karen Howard, Executive Driector	451-5109
Jane Biorkman, President of Board of Directors	

Services offered include all types of individual, family, and group counseling; job referral service; Section 8 subsidized rent (Los Angeles County Housing Authority); school outreach program; Child Care Information Service. Always call above number prior to coming to agency to confirm that the department desired is open.

FIRST WOMEN'S BANK OF CALIFORNIA

12301 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles 90025820-4941Linda Fluent, President

Founded and operated by women.

HEALTH TRAINING CENTER

11665 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 200, Los Angeles 90064 Arnold R. Beisser, M.D., Director 478-1535

Continuing education and research in community mental health and related fields in Southern California. It is responsive to regional advisory committees which identify professional training needs in each county. Content of courses includes clinical, administrative, planning, evaluation and research. Agency of the State Department of Mental Health.

MEALS FOR MILLIONS FOUNDATION

P.O. Box 680, Santa Monica 90406 829-5227 Peter J. Davies, President Hugh J. Roberts, Vice President

Non-profit organization engaged in self-help projects, transfer of technology; twice-a-year training programs on aspects of nutrition, food technology, etc.

93

# AREA 7

MILESTONE CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL THERAPY

718 Rose Ave., Venice 90291 392-4836 Doris Oliker, Director

Tutorial services for children ages 7 to 14 from exceptionally deprived homes provided on a one-to-one basis for a minimum of two hours per week per child. Family counselors work with the families of children in the programs. Also Big Brothers are assigned for the further development of the individual child.

Center operates 5.5 hours, 5 days a week; free breakfast and lunch; structured physical education; educational/psychological consultant services; extended school year; individualized curriculum; consistent application of behavior modification. Ratio of 4:1 is maintained which allows the school to place the pupil at an initial academic level offering a nonthreatening and nonpressured structured environment, and enables the school to accomplish two years of progress for each year of school, until the pupil is able to function at the appropriate grade level academically, physically and behaviorally. All children are referred by the public school system.

NEIGHBORHOOD YOUTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

3865 Grandview Blvd., 90066 Adel M. Martinez, Executive Director

Group and individual counseling to troubled youth or youth with drug related problems; community crisis intervention and advocacy; parent and family counseling and education; college student field placement. Supportive services include educational remediation and specialized activities.

Branches:

Harbor Area OfficeArea 9830-117122106 S. Main St., Carson 90745830-1171

West Area OfficeArea 8390-66413865 Grandview Blvd., Los Angeles 90066390-6641

OCEAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER

See Section III-A, Area 7

#### PROJECT HEAVY-WEST

11818 Wilsh	ire Blvd.	, Los Angeles 90025	477-1291
Laurence N.	Rubin, E	xecutive Director	

IV

390-6641

**PROJECT HEAVY-WEST (continued)** 

Coordinates a network of youth services that range from therapeutic counseling to career guidance and job placement. Over twenty community agencies are part of this network, which is geared toward helping troubled youth.

RAPE CRISIS HOTLINE

237 Hill St., Santa Monica 90404 392-8381 Bilingual 262-0944

Provides 24-hour answering service. Individual experiencing the emergency is put in immediate telephone contact with a counselor. Those using the Hotline are not required to give their name.

# REISS-DAVIS CHILD STUDY CENTER

3200 Motor Ave., Los Angeles 90034 204-1666 George Konheim, President Bernard M. Silbert, Secretary

Reiss-Davis Child Study Center is an outpatient mental health clinic providing services which include: diagnosis, evaluation and treatment for emotionally disturbed children up to 18 years of age; training program for mental health professionals; research and community education. The clinic has been accredited by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals.

SANTA MONICA WEST MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE

1525 Euclid St., Santa Monica 90404451-8731Albert-Jan Kettenis, M.D., Clinical Director

Provides services to all ages. District services are crisis counseling, post-hospital follow-up, psychotherapy to individuals, families, and groups to help solve problems of living. Crisis Evaluation team provides emergency psychiatric evaluations and crisis treatment; and in special situations may go on home visits to evaluate. Indirect services involve mental health consultation, education and referral to other care-giving agencies and communtiy groups, with top priority to schools. Involved in planning, coordinating and developmental mental health programs in the western Los Angeles area. Staff is composed of highly trained mental health professionals of various disciplines. Fees are based on ability to pay.

# SANTA MONICA-WESTSIDE HOTLINE

# P.O. Box 3701, Santa Monica, 90405

394-3577

24-hour, 7-day Hotline staffed by volunteer paraprofessionals trained in creative listening and crisis intervention skills. Referrals made. Non-profit, charitable corporation.

SPANISH LANGUAGE COUNSELING CENTER

1426 Main St., Venice 90291392-4159Adelina Sorkin, LCSW, Coordinator

Provides individual, family and group therapy to individuals whose primary language is Spanish.

TUUM EST, INC.

503 Ocean Front Walk, Venice 90291392-3070Jackie Mendelson, Executive Director

24-hour, 5-phase program; live-in therapeutic community for the rehabilitation of drug abusers. Non-profit corporation.

UCLA EXTENSION - COUNSELING AND TESTING CENTER

10995 Le Conte Ave., Westwood 90024 825-2934 Dr. William V. Levy, Director

Individual and group counseling sessions are offered by the Counseling Center. A fee of \$330.00 entitles the client to diagnostic tests and sessions (with a counseling psychologist) that may extend over a period of three months. The Career Counseling Workshop consists of two group sessions and one private session with a counseling psychologist. The workshop costs \$200.00, is offered once each quarter, and is limited to 14 participants.

### VENICE DENTAL CLINIC

316 S. Lincoln Blvd., Venice 90291	392-4103
Dr. Maggiore, Director	392-4104
Isabel Jurado, Administrative Assistant	

A dental clinic offering dental treatment for low or no income individuals, and/or families of Venice, Santa Monica, Culver City and Mar Vista (emergency patients). Routine dental patients are financially screened first to determine if they are eligible for this clinic. Hours are 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Consent needed for minors. Also a bilingual staff including instructor and dental students. One dental hygienist. Financial screening is on Friday afternoon by appointment. Children seen Monday through Thursday morning; adults in the afternoon; all visits by appointment. Only fillings, extractions and cleanings are included in the clinic's services. Funded by UCLA and various grants.

#### VENICE FAMILY PLANNING CENTER

1501 Pacific Ave., Venice 90291 Jackie Friedman, Clinic Director Dr. Sayre, Medical Director 392-4147

VENICE FAMILY PLANNING CENTER (continued)

Provides family planning and educational programs to low-income families in Venice, Santa Monica, Culver City and adjacent areas. Complete birth control services; pregnancy testing and referral; abortion counseling and referral; vasectomies, and referral and counseling for female sterilization; infertility referral; sex education.

96

WEST AREA LATINO CONSORTIUM

11821 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90064477-8272David Abelar, Executive DirectorRenee Rubin, Director

A coalition of concerned Latinos on the west side for improvement of mental health and employment for Latinos.

WEST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION

See Section III-A, Area 7

WESTSIDE COMMUNITY FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING

11687 Na	ational	Blvd., Los	Angeles 90064	473-8421
Douglas	Martin,	Executive	Director	477-5306

Private, non-profit organization for the handicapped. Service run by and for disabled individuals to help handicapped persons live independently. There is a counseling program, wheelchair accessible van (transportation available), attendant registry, and an accessible housing survey with a list of openings.

WOMEN'S CENTER

1900 Pico Blvd., Santa Mc	onica 90405	450-5150
Kathy Scott, Director		Ext. 9338

The Women's Center offers family-planning services and acts as a referral agency. There are set fees. Hours are 9:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Monday-Friday, and 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Saturday.

WOMEN'S COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER

11914 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles 90025826-0818Beverly Sheldon, Administrator

Low-cost gynecological services including routine exams, pregnancy testing, early abortions, family planning and counseling. There is a full-time family planning nurse practitioner on the staff; all abortions are performed by a physician.

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION (WESTERN DIVISION-GREATER LOS ANGELES AFFILIATE)

10516 W. Pico Blvd.,	Los Angeles 90064	645-2210
Jan Stein, Director		390-6313

To increase healthful longevity and enrich human life by combating diseases of the heart and circulation, through the unique functions of a voluntary health agency. Public and professional education programs, training in cardiopulmonary resuscitation. Covers coastal area from Malibu to Palos Verdes.

## AREA 8

DIDI HIRSCH COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

4760 S. Sepulveda Blvd., Culver City 90230390-6612Gerald F. Jacobson, M.D., Executive Director, ProgramsWilbur E. Morley, Ph.D., Chief Deputy Director, Programs

Treatment for the emotionally disabled and help for persons with problems of living are offered for those unable to pay for private treatment, through the coordinated services of psychiatrists, psychologists, psychiatric social workers, and others. The services include: United Hostesses Counseling Services (adult outpatient); Benjamin Rush Center (crisis intervention services); Family and Child Guidance Clinic (child, adolescent, and family outpatient); Community Adult Day Center (partial hospitalization for adults); Gerontology Program (older adults).

Branches:

Benjamin Rush Center for Problems in Living 390-6691 4760 S. Sepulveda Blvd., Culver City 90230 Harold L. Pruett, Ph.D., Deputy Director Cathie Wirth, RN, MN, Coordinator

Crisis clinic where people are seen on a walk-in, first-come first-served basis. No age limitations. Maximum of six visits.

Venice/Oakwood Division Area 7 392-4159 1426 Main St., Venice 90291 Harold L Pruett, Ph.D., Director

Includes: Benjamin Rush Center; United Hostesses Counseling Service; Oakwood Center; and Spanish Language Counseling Service.

Via Avanta (Methodone Maintenance House) 293-5381 4055 Stevely Ave., Los Angeles 90305 Vivian B. Brown, Ph.D., Director

SOUTH BAY HUMAN SERVICE CENTER

2171 Torrance Blvd., Torrance 90501328-0780Holly Baldwin, Executive Director

Provides individual, group and family counseling to drug-involved individuals. The center also provides family-centered delinquency prevention; women's support groups; 24-hour crisis intervention; Big Brothers of America, Big Sisters of South Bay; drug and alcohol abuse information and community education; Counseling Internships, MFCC, MSW, Internship in Public Administration. Service area: South Bay/ Harbor/Centinela Valley/Palos Verdes.

#### SWITZER CENTER

1110 Sartori, Torrance 90501328-3611Dr. Janet Switzer, Executive DirectorJohn Sealy, M.D., Medical Director

Diagnostic, therapeutic and special educational services to children and their familes are offered through two distinct programs; a 5-day per week school program and an educational therapy program. There is a set fee schedule with enrollment based on an evalution process.

#### TORRANCE-SOUTH BAY AREA FAMILY YMCA

2900 W. Sepulveda Blvd., Torrance 90505325-5885Larry Rosen, Executive DirectorLorie Buymer, Associate Executive Director

A full program of activity for the entire family is offered: parentchild clubs for young people grades K-5; clubs for youth grades 6-12; family camps; parent-child physical education classes for youngsters 4 mos.-5 years; youth PE and gymnastics for ages 5-19; summer camps for youth grades 1-12; extended day care for youth grades K-6; adult fitness testing and classes; youth aquatics lessons beginning with age 6 mos.; special interest informal education classes for youth and adults; daily lunch and activity program for seniors; leadership training seminars, including volunteer camp counselor training; and vacation camps for youth.

TORRANCE YWCA

2320 W. Carson, Torrance 90501 Mary Bhuta, President Edith Simpelaar, Treasurer

Extended day care center for children ages 5-12, before and after school. Programs, workshops, seminars and classes for women and men of all ages.

WESTSIDE REGIONAL CENTER FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

101 N. La Brea, Suite 200, Inglewood 90301671-3444Michael Denneker, Director671-3444

The center serves individuals with any of the following developmental disabilities: mental retardation, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, autism, neurological handicaps. The center provides the following services: diagnosis and evaluation of disability; counseling; guardianship and conservatorship; medical and health related services; educational and vocational services; and placement service. Note: The disability must be present before age eighteen.

WOMEN'S INSTITUTE AND HEALTH CENTER

7151 W. Manchester Ave., Westchester 90045 641-2911 Michelle W. Edman, Director

Despite its name, this is not solely a health center organization. There is a woman physician who practices office gynecology, charging a set fee. Also offered are classes in yoga, assertion training, self-defense, belly dancing, etc. Medical services are available during normal business hours, classes are held 5:30 to 9:30 p.m.

# AREA 9

CHARLES R. DREW POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL SCHOOL

1621 E. 120th St., Los Angeles 90059563-1535M. Alfred Haynes, M.D., MPH, PresidentRobert Shuman, JTPA Program Director

Affiliated with the Los Angeles County Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital. Was founded by the Charles R. Drew Medical Society, and University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) and University of Southern California (USC) Schools of Medicine. Drew is a private institution receiving funds from the University of California for graduate education programs in the clinical health sciences that are operated in conjunction with the University. Continuing education of health professionals; education and training in a spectrum of allied health professions, including physician's assistants; and community-based programs integrated with graduate education in biomedical and behavioral sciences. In FY 1983-84 and 1984-85, training in medical technician areas was provided under JTPA, for 11th and 12th grade students participating in the King-Drew magnet school program, located in LMPA 2.

HELP ALL AGENCY, INC., THE

309 N. Willowbrook, Compton 90220637-8653Mailing Address: 611 W. Cressey St.Mae West, Director

HELP ALL AGENCY, INC., THE (continued)

A non-profit organization formed to undertake programs for motivating young people, and to upgrade their social, cultural and behavioral patterns regardless of race, creed, color, sex or national origin. Assists with problem children; counsels youth; provides cultural outlets and recreational activities. Service and programs: educational tutoring, arts and crafts, sports events, hot and cold lunches, recreational outings, counseling. Staff is made up of professional and paraprofessional persons.

Branch:

Watts 774-1781 2353 E. 121st St., Los Angeles 90059 Edna Shirley, Director

INDIAN FREE CLINIC, INC., THE

1330 S. Long Beach Blvd., Compton 90221537-0103Joanna Freeman, Executive Director

The clinic is one of the first facilities of its kind offering services especially for urban American Indians. It is operated by Indians with the assistance of other citizens who are interested in helping those who are ill, alienated, or unable to cope with urban life. It provides a liaison in the transition from rural and/or reservations to urban living. Emphasis is on health, but referrals cover other avenues of service. All its services are available to everyone, but directed primarily toward Indian needs.

NEIGHBORHOOD ADULT PARTICIPATION PROJECT (NAPP)

See Section VIII-D, Area 6

SOUTH CENTRAL COMMUNITY CHILD CARE CENTER

224 E. 126th St., Los Angeles 90061779-6196Harriette E. Shields, Executive Director

Cares for youngsters from 2 to 5 years of age. Families pay according to their resources. Funding sources: Neighbors of Watts and State Department of Education.

Branch:

Ella Fitzgerald Child Care Center 979-9775 2590 Industry Way, Lynwood 90262 Harriette E. Shields, Executive Director

IV

101

925-2777

AREA 9

WOMEN'S TWELFTH-STEP HOUSE, THE

9718 Harvard St., Bellflower 90706 Nellie Hubbs, Director

Women aged 18-64 are welcome here, where the 12 steps suggested by Alcoholics Anonymous are observed. A 28-bed facility provides a rehabilitation program whereby women can stay for a minimum of 30-90 days. The program includes individual and group counseling, recreational activities and vocational rehabilitation. The cost is \$65.00 a week, but no one will be turned away because of inability to pay.

# YOUTH FOUNDATION

16703 S. Clark Ave., Bellflower 90706866-9011Nancy Bacon, ChairmanExt. 67Sue Edelbrock, Executive Secretary

Helps with dental health and mental health. Serves children from low income families not eligible for public assistance.

#### AREA 10

HARBOR CITY PARENT-CHILD CENTER

25720 Marigold Ave., Harbor City 90710 325-6055 Ruth Smith-Carr, Director

Serves 100 low-income families who have at least one child under age 3, demonstrating effective methods of preventative health, intellectual, emotional and social improvement or reinforcing parenting skills, strengthening the family as a unit, and encouraging a greater sense of "community."

AREA 11

HARBOR AREA YWCA

437 W. 9th St., San Pedro 90731547-0831Barbara Rock, Executive Director

Community Service: Preschool, Youth, Teens, Adults, Women's Refuge/ Resource Center.

HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

See Section III-A, Area 11

HARBOR FREE CLINIC

615 S. Mesa St., San Pedro 90731 547-0202 Donna Brown, Family Planning Coordinator Alan Terwey, Community Health Worker HARBOR FREE CLINIC (continued)

Office hours 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Monday-Thursday. Medical services: Monday-Thursday evenings and Wednesday afternoon, call after 10:00 a.m. for appointments. Family planning services included. Psychological and legal counseling available by appointment. No fee. Donations accepted.

SAN PEDRO AND PENINSULA YWCA

301 S. Bandini St., San Pedro 90731832-4211Jack Woodhull, Board ChairmanRich Collato, Executive Director

Programs provided for all ages, from preschool to senior citizens. Facilities include gymnasium, olympic-size pool, 6 handball/racquetball courts, health club. Other programs include preschool child care, parent-child programs and camping programs.

#### AREA 12

AMERICAN FRIENDS SERVICE COMMITTEE (AFSC), PACIFIC SOUTHWEST REGION

980 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Pasadena 91103 791-1978 Robert S. Vogel, Finance Secretary

The AFSC is a corporate expression of Quaker faith and practice. Its international programs of relief, education and service are in sixteen countries. The office in Pasadena is one of the ten regional ones in the United States and serves Southern California, Arizona, New Mexico and Hawaii with peace education and community relations programs.

EASTERN LOS ANGELES REGIONAL CENTER FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

801 S. Garfield Ave., Suite 305, Alhambra 91801 570-8620 Herman Fogata, ACSW, Executive Director

Serves autistic, epileptic, and other developmentally disabled persons.

HAVEN HOUSE

P.O. Box 50007, Pasadena 91105 681-2626 Ruth Slaughter, Director Marian Kosht, President of the Board

Haven House provides a crisis-oriented, short-term residential program for people who have been abused, physically or emotionally, by an alcoholic member of the family. Clients usually are women, but men may be accepted. Services include emergency shelter, food, individual and group counseling, and referrals to other community agencies.

IV

## ARBA 12

NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER

229 N. Central Ave., Third Floor, Glendale 91203 247-1175 Alvin Kaufer, Chairman Carl T. Crabb, Executive Director

Supports research into the cause and cure of multiple sclerosis and aids local multiple sclerosis patients (in Los Angeles County), through outpatient clinics, counseling, referral, education, provision of equipment (wheelchairs, etc.).

Branches:

Harbor Area Office 22106 S. Main St., Carson 90745	Area 9	830-1171
West Area Office 548 Vernon Ave., Venice 90291	Area 7	392-3074

NORTHEAST COMMUNITY FREE CLINIC

5441 Monte Vista St., Los Angeles 90042256-3884Bob Gonzalez, Assistant Manager

Family planning and complete women's health care; VD testing and treatment; general medicine, pediatrics, immunizations, and ambulatory care; counseling. Please call for times and appointments.

### ARBA 13

EAST VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTER

8052 Vineland, Sun Valley 91352769-0645Ruben Rodriguez, Project Director769-0645

Provides job placement, tutoring, translation services, income tax preparation, economic and consumer counseling, youth and family counseling, second language classes, referrals for medical and legal aid, food, clothing and temporary shelter.

EL PROYECTO DEL BARRIO, INC.

13643 Van Nuys Blvd., Pacoima 91331(818) 896-1135Corinne Sanchez, Executive Director

EL PROYECTO DEL BARRIO, INC. (continued)

Drug abuse treatment and rehabilitation. Administers JTPA/CT, and work experience. Has Youth Services program. In 1984-5, WE, CT, OJT, ESL, and Exemplary Youth programs in LMPA 4 in cable TV installation, audio/video, electrical alignment, nursing, clerical, shipping/receiving, optical repair, machinist, stock clerk, receptionist, and other fields.

Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Center (818) 896-1135 13643 Van Nuys Blvd., Pacoima 91331

Work Experience Center 6255 Van Nuys Blvd., Van Nuys 91401 (818) 787-8060

Youth Services Center 13643 Van Nuys Blvd., Pacoima 91331 (818) 899-5217

MISSION CITY AUXILIARY - WORLD WAR I

Mailing Address: (818) 365-4041 103 Harps St., San Fernando 91340 Carl Tavedt, Commander Rose Singelman, President

Takes care of World War I buddies and their widows and dependents. Also helps the veterans when they need to go to a hospital, convalescent or old-age home. Meetings are at San Fernando Recreation Park.

## AREA 14

ASSISTING DISABLED WITH EMPLOYMENT PLACEMENT AND TRAINING (ADEPT)

See Section V-B, Area 14

BETTER VALLEY SERVICES

14603 Kittridge Ave., Van Nuys 91405(818) 988-5050Nancy Bianconi, Director

Helps Valley residents resolve problems in areas such as health, housing, education, welfare, tenant-landlord disputes.

DOVES

See Section VIII-A, Area 14

FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL OF THE SAN FERNANDO VALLEY

See Section I-F, Area 14

LANDLORD/TENANT MEDIATION BOARD

See Section VIII-A, Area 14

NORTH HOLLYWOOD HEALTH SERVICES

(818) 766-3981 5300 Tujunga Ave., North Hollywood 91601 Angelia Murphy, M.D., Head Physician Diane Sharp, Administrative Manager Julia Coffee, Nursing Director

Community organization; public health education; social work; nutrition; preventive medicine; communicable disease investigation; ambulatory health care; public health nursing; environmental sanitation. Dog-bite and food-poisoning reports; death certificate copies; public health education.

Branch:

Tujunga Health Services Area 13 (818) 352-1417 7747 Foothill Blvd., Los Angeles 91042 Johnnie Collins, Supervising PHN

PROJECT HEAVY/SAN FERNANDO VALLEY, INC.

12011 Victory Blvd., North Hollywood 91606 (818) 985-7882 Michael Zimmerman, Director

Focuses on problems of youth crime and delinquency, unemployment and other youth-related issues, but also has some adult programs. Serves primarily as a funding source for other agencies. Administers JTPA WE/OJT, CT, OJT, and Exemplary Youth programs in LMPA 4 in machinery repair, clerical, electronics assembly, dry cleaning, shipping/receiving, and other fields.

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY CHILD CARE RESOURCES CENTER

14410 Sylvan, Van Nuys 91401	(818) 781-7099
Marjorie Morris, Director	(818) 989-8297

Referral service for parents. Will help find the type of child care wanted.

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

6740 Kester Ave., Van Nuys 91405 (818) 988-8050 Ian Hunter, Ph.D., Director

Mental health services.

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY INTERFAITH COUNCIL NUTRITION AND SERVICES PROGRAM

11640 Hesby St., North	Hollywood 91601	(818)	985-6675
Alma Potatzka, Project	Director	(818)	984-2245

Federally funded Hot Lunch program for senior citizens. Nine locations. Open Monday-Friday. Supportive services provided: transportation, information and referral, health and welfare, escort, shopping assistance, recreation, outreach, nutrition education.

> Branches: 11640 Hesby St., North Hollywood 91601 (818) 985-6675 6159 Sylvan, Van Nuys 91401 (818) 901-0111 Mid-Valley (818) 786-4282 14450 Valerio, Van Nuys 91406 Casa Panorama (818) 892-5570 14555 Osborne, Panorama City 91902 (818) 347-3336 7326 Jordan Ave., Canoga Park 91303 Wilkersen (818) 885-5144 8456 Vanalden, Northridge 91324 (818) 887-4996 7401 Shoup Ave., Canoga Park 91307 St. Lukes (818) 366-0863 16200 Chatsworth, Mission Hills 91344 18050 Vanowen St., Reseda 91335 Glassell Park 255-3117 3580 Verdugo Rd., Los Angeles 90065 Cristo-Rey Parish (818) 507-9469 4414 La Clede, Atwater 90039 (818) 368-9002 10400 Zelzah Ave., Granada Hills 91344 Grancell (818) 344-2400 7150 Tampa, Reseda, 91335 Valley Storefront (818) 980-2336 12821 Victory Blvd., North Hollywood 91605

SENIOR CITIZEN MULTIPURPOSE CENTER

5000 Colfax Ave., North Hollywood 91601766-5165Joan Thompson, Director766-5165

All types of counseling are available, financial, insurance, legal, housing, health, veterans, nutrition, recreation, volunteer, employment and education. Services are free. Open Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

SENIOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

7222 Reseda Blvd., Reseda 91335 343-4605

Assists seniors locate apartments with reasonable rents.

SOUTH VALLEY YWCA

5703 Laurel Canyon, North Hollywood 91607 (818) 766-1903 Maria Connelly, Director

Oriented towards helping women in the community. General classes; women's club; lectures by professionals; programs for children, including after-school club, day camps, etc.

VALLEY CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING

14354 H	Haynes Ave., Van Nuys 91401	(818)	.988–9525
Norma \	Vescouo, Director		873-7300

Center provides services to help handicapped persons live independently. Private, non-profit organization.

#### VALLEY FREE CLINIC

5224 Lankershim Blvd., North Hollywood 91601 763-8836 Ann Britt, Executive Director

Services include: mental, dental, VD, jobs, psychological counseling, drug abuse, pregnancy, birth control, abortion and marriage counseling. Services provided are free, but contributions are welcomed. Hours are 2:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

### VALLEY STOREFRONT

Jewish Federation Council (818) 984-1380 12821 Victory Blvd., North Hollywood 91606 877-1882 Dorie Gradwohl, Supervisor

Counseling service whose main goal is to help the client with any problem. Offers solutions and directs individual to a community agency for appropriate guidance.

VBS SENIOR CENTER

7222 Reseda Blvd., Reseda 91335 (818) 705-2345 Estelle Copper, Director

Mental health and other counseling for senior citizens.

WOMEN'S EMPLOYMENT ACTION LEAGUE

18345 Ventura Blvd., Suite 407, Tarzana 91356 (818) 345-1442 Connie Friend, Director

Focuses mainly on low income women and women over 35 who are returning to work. Offers several how to programs and a referral sevice. Open during regular business hours. Deals with problems of discrimination in employment and education, and has a general goal to create equal opportunity for women in all walks of life.

## ARBA 15

WE TIP (WE TURN IN PUSHERS), INC.

P.O. Box 858, Glendora 91740	(800)	472-7785
Bill Brownell, Director	(Toll	free)
Miriam Eckert, Assistant Director		

WE TIP is a community citizens, self help, non-profit, tax-exempt, privately funded corporation to eliminate hard drug problems through citizen involvement. WE TIP receives anonymous information on drug trafficking in California which is relayed to law enforcement after being received. Also accepts anonymous information on all major crimes, including arson. Offers reward up to \$500.00 for information leading to arrest and conviction.

Companion program called WITNESS ANONYMOUS which solicits specific information on specific crimes, and offers some security of anonymity and reward. Membership invited.

## AREA 16

EL NIDO SERVICES (CHILD, YOUTH AND PARENT COUNSELING)

8111 Beverly Blvd., Suite 201, Los Angeles 90048 651-2780 Fritzie Davis, Executive Director

Non-sectarian counseling for children, adolescents, parents, and families in multiethnic communities.

Canoga Park 7220 Owensmouth Ave., Canoga Park 91303	(818)	884-5585
Carson 22015 S. Avalon Blvd., Carson 90745		835-0166
Compton 1108 N. Olender, Compton 90220		635-6341
South Central Los Angeles		
7807 S. Compton Ave., #205, Los Angeles 90001		587-2534
8724 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002		582-4216
8200 S. San Pedro St., Los Angeles 90003		752-2331
8305 S. Gramercy Pl., Los Angeles 90047		753-2112

EL NIDO SERVICES (continued) Gardena 15709 S. Normandie Ave., Gardena 90247 532-8253 1341 West Gardena, Gardena 90247 327-8287 Inglewood 4362 Century Blvd., Inglewood 90304 673-0175 Pacoima/San Fernando 13617 Van Nuys Blvd., Pacoima 91331 (818) 896-7776 Van Nuys (818) 908-5003 6851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405 Watts 1513 East 103rd St., Room 8, Los Angeles 90002 564-8546 West Los Angeles 11646 West Pico Blvd, Los Angeles 90064 897-0910 Willowbrook 12915 Jarvis, Los Angeles 90061 327-5397 GAY AND LESBIAN COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTER

1213 N. Highland Ave., Hollywood 90038464-7400Jodi Curlee, Executive Director (Interim)Ext. 245Lauren Jardine, Deputy Operations DirectorJack P. Garcia, JTPA Program Director

The Gay Community Services Center was founded in 1971 by gay men and women to serve the human needs of the gay community. It operated solely on donations until 1974, when governmental grants were sought and awarded. Since then it has been providing free services to nearly 200,00 people of all backgrounds and life styles each year (non-gay persons also served). GCSC is a non-profit, tax-exempt social service agency, chartered by the State of California. In 1984-5, offers JTPA OJT and Ex Youth/WE/OJT for residents of LMPA 3 in clerical, maintenance, cooking, and other fields.

HOLLYWOOD-WILSHIRE FAIR HOUSING COUNCIL

See Section I-F, Area 16

LOS ANGELES FREE CLINIC

8405 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90048 Robert Tyle, President Betty Rome, Vice President Victoria Hayne, Clinic Director

653-1990

LOS ANGELES FREE CLINIC (continued)

Delivers free medical, emergency dental, psychological, legal and job placement services to those who cannot go elsewhere for the help they need. It is suggested that Medi-Cal recipients inquire about Denti-Cal which pays for some dental services.

### WEST COAST MEDICAL GROUP

18065 Ventura Blvd., Encino 91316 (818)	461-4951
Robin Dickerson, Manager	788-4332
(714)	523-9550

Birth control counseling for men and women, (Spanish-speaking counselors available); birth control clinic (all methods, including "pill," IUD, diaphragms); routine gynecological care; pregnancy testing; cancer detection; vasectomy; VD testing, male and female; TB testing; counseling and referrals for abortions and tubal ligation.

Office hours are 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Evening hours are available at the Hollywood office on Thursday until 8:00 p.m. Different services available at different times of the day and week, therefore please call for an appointment for specific needs. Fees are low and can be adjusted if needed; some free services available. All people in need of the available services qualify. There is no age limit and parental consent is not required.

Speakers are available to provide information regarding birth control and abortion. Does not enter into debates or take sides on these issues. Appointments for this service have to be at least 2 weeks in advance.

Branches:

14708 Hawthorne Blvd., Lawndale 90260 Area 8 679-9078 (serving airport and beach city areas) Patricia Todd, President

East Los Angeles 5988 Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Yolanda Fernandez, President

# SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM

6501 Fountain Ave., Hollywood, 90028 467-7881 Duttie Banks, Director

Senior companions trained to help other seniors who are shut-in at home. Services provided include conversation, letter writing, reading, shopping, etc. Volunteer program with small salary compensation: \$2.00 per hour for a total of 20 hours per week.

IV

# SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA RAPE HOTLINE ALLIANCE

The following numbers can put a rape victim in touch with women who will provide emotional support, legal and medical referrals, and help for families. Also available are classes in self defense, rap groups and a speakers' bureau. All lines are staffed 24 hours a day.

Hotline Numbers:		
Downey-Norwalk		868-3783
East Los Angeles		262-0944
Long Beach		597-2002
Pasadena		793-3385
Riverside	(714)	686-RAPE
West Los Angeles		392-8381

#### V. TRAINING AND RELATED PROGRAMS

Under the Job Training Partnership Act enacted in 1982, which replaced the CETA (Comprehensive Employment and Training Act) program, many public and private organizations within Los Angeles County are funded to provide a variety of training, employment, and supportive services to eligible "economically disadvantaged" residents, both adult and youth. Although some of the federally appropriated funds are administered through the State of California, most funds for training and job development are administered through local "Service Delivery Areas," each of which has established a "Private Industry Council" empowered to make policy and planning decisions concurrently and jointly with the local legislature and Chief Elected Officer. Eligible applicants for these services must reside in the particular "Service Delivery Area."

Listed below are the "Service Delivery Areas" within Los Angeles County and the Chairpersons and/or administrative officers of the various Private Industry Councils, along with addresses, public information phone numbers, and other relevant information where available. This listing was accurate as of early 1984, and it must be emphasized that changes frequently occur in PIC staff and/ or leadership of the various Councils.

Service Delivery Areas

City of Los Angeles Training and Job Development Division Community Development Department 215 W. 6th Street, Los Angeles 90014 Mr. Leslie Shaw, Chair, PIC Mr. William A. Bruce, Director, Training and Job Development, CDD

PIC Office: 1625 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 708, Los Angeles 90015 380-8960 Mr. Dominick Ramos, President

County of Los Angeles738-2611Department of Community Services738-26113175 W. 6th Street, Los Angeles 90020738-2627Mr. Berwyn N. Fragner, Chair, PICMr. Dan Flaming, Chief Community Development Analyst

Southeast Los Angeles Consortium (CELACO) (Includes the cities of Norwalk, Cerritos, Hawaiian Gardens, Bellflower, Downey, Lakewood) 17215 Studebaker Rd., Suite 315, Cerritos 90701 402-9336 Mr. Willie R. Smith, Chair, PIC Mr. John Didion, SDA Contact Person 860-2451 Ext. 582 SERVICE DELIVERY AREAS (continued)

Verdugo Consortium (818) 956-2060 (Includes the cities of Glendale, Burbank, and La Canada) Glendale Employment and Training Division, 613 E. Broadway, Room 100, Glendale 91206-4392 Mr. Carl Raggio, Chair, PIC Ms. Madalyn Blake, Administrator, Employment and Training Carson, Lomita, Torrance Consortium City of Torrance 3231 Torrance Blvd., Torrance 90503 618-2985 Mr. Fenn Ellery, Chair, PIC Ms. Patricia D. Unangst, Manpower Administrator, City of Torrance South Bay Consortium 412-5464 (Includes the cities of El Segundo, Gardena, Hawthorne, Hermosa Beach, Inglewood, Lawndale, Manhattan Beach, Redondo Beach) City of Inglewood, One Manchester Blvd., P.O. Box 6500 Inglewood 90301 Ms. Esther Williams, Chair, PIC Mr. Jan Vogel, Employment Development Administrator Foothill Employment and Training Consortium (Includes the cities of Pasadena, Arcadia Duarte, Monrovia, Sierra Madre, and South Pasadena) City of Pasadena Pasadena City Hall, Room 328 100 N. Garfield Ave., Pasadena 91109 Mr. Donald Pfeiffer, Chair, PIC Ms. Diane Moore, Administrator City of Long Beach Department of Community Development 590-6841 333 W. Ocean Blvd., Long Beach 90802 Mr. Howard Hargrove, Chair, PIC Mr. Taugiq K. Rushdy, Manager, Housing and Job Training Programs

(Also, David Lund) 590-6841

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - SKILLS CENTERS

1320 W. Third St., Los Angeles 90017625-6850Dr. Bernardo R. Sandoval, Director of Manpower

The following JTPA-assisted skills training centers in Los Angeles offer a variety of vocational classes, and also will assist qualified applicants in enrollment into certain other training programs. JTPA-funded training, which is available to residents of all LMPAs in the City of Los Angeles, includes the fields of auto mechanics, electronics (entry), welding, multiclerical, emergency medical technician, and many other occupations.

V

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (continued)

East Los Angeles Skills Center (LAUSD) 1260 S. Monterey Pass Rd., Monterey Park 91754		263-6903
Watts Skills Center (LAUSD) 840 E. 111th Pl., Los Angeles 90059		564-4451
Metropolitan Skills Center (LAUSD) 1430 W. Venice Blvd., Los Angeles 90006		625-4101
Pacoima Skills Center (LAUSD) 13323 Louvre St., Pacoima 91331	(818)	896-9558
Venice Skills Center (LAUSD) 611 5th Ave., Venice 90291		392-4153
Wilmington/San Pedro Skills Center (LAUSD)		831-0295

920 W. 36th St., Building 950, San Pedro 90731

### AREA 1

SER/JOBS FOR PROGRESS, INC. (EAST LOS ANGELES)

3250 Union Pacific Ave., Los Angeles 90023264-7640Philip Soto, DirectorSalvador Rivera, Project Director

Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Program: operating arm of Jobs for Progress. Job development, placement and recruitment for those with Spanish surnames who are unemployed or underemployed. Joint working agreement with California State Employment Development Department to provide occupational counseling, testing and placement services, as well as job training opportunities to persons referred by SER. Application procedure: direct referral, but prefer initial call from agency. Fees: none.

JTPA classroom training and/or OJT in the clerical, word processing, and English as a Second Language (ESL) fields.

Satellite Office:

SER/Van Nuys Training Center	(818)	873-1983
7439 Van Nuys Blvd., Van Nuys 91402	Area 14	988-9680

Other SER/Jobs for Progress Offices in Greater Los Angeles:

Central Los Angeles SER/Jobs for Progress Area 3 622-6444 548 S. Spring St., #330, Los Angeles 90013 Martin Ulloa, Director JTPA Programs

SER South Bay Area 8 970-0826 3800 W. El Segundo Blvd. #204, Hawthorne 90250

Southeast Los Angeles/SER Area 9 949-9092 9042 E. Slauson Ave., Suite G, Pico Rivera 90660

V

THE EAST LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY UNION (TELACU)

See Section III, Area 1

UNITED COMMUNITY EFFORTS, INC.

3504 E. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90023 Stanley Gonzalez, Executive Director

Offers counseling, testing, training for LMPAS 1 and 3. Future jobs, job placement, on-the-job training, and work experience, designed to help men and women from ages 16-44 find their way to a successful adult life through steady and satisfying jobs. JTPA-funded training includes word processor trainee, general machine operator trainee, clerk typist, shipping and receiving clerk, stock clerk, molder trainee, printing press operator trainee, nurses aide/orderly.

#### AREA 2

CHINATOWN SERVICE CENTER

See Section IV, Area 2

COMMUNITY AND HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCY

See Section IV, Area 2

### AREA 3

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES, EDUCATION AND WELFARE CORPORATION

1400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015386-1752Robert Gutierrez, Director386-1752

Serves Los Angeles youth JTPA Labor Market Planning Areas 1 through 6. JTPA training occupations: health, service, and administrative support.

## AVALON SERVICE CENTER

See Employment Development Department, Section VIII-C, Area 3

CENTRAL CITY OCCUPATIONAL CENTER

1646 S. Olive St., Los Angeles 90015625-5579Richard Whiteman, Head Counselor625-5579

Applicants must be tested before they are permitted to register. (Testing is done at 8:15 a.m., Mondays, Tuesdays and Thursdays.) Registration is 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m., Monday-Friday in the Counseling Center. Anyone 18 or older desiring short-term training in occupations currently in demand may enroll. Vocational counseling

115

V

264-2020

CENTRAL CITY OCCUPATIONAL CENTER (continued)

is offered to every student before enrollment. Vocational guidance services take into account students' interests and academic achievements. There are classes in trade and industrial education, health occupations, business education and other fields.

JOB CORPS RECRUITMENT

See Section VII, Area 3

MAYOR'S PROGRAM FOR THE HANDICAPPED

200 N. Spring St., City Hall485-6334Room 2100, Los Angeles 90012Len Walton, Project Coordinator

Work experience program to train handicapped individuals in clerical occupations (JTPA).

PACIFIC ASIAN CONSORTIUM IN EMPLOYMENT (PACE)

1501 W. Washington Blvd., Los Angeles 90007748-8431Kerry Doi, Executive Director

JTPA classroom training in word processing and clerical fields in LMPAS 1 and 3, in-school youth program. The majority of clients are Asian and Pacific Islanders.

PICO-UNION NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

See Section III-A, Area 3

WOMEN IN COMMUNITY SERVICE (WICS)

3840 S. Crenshaw Blvd., Suite 237, Los Angeles 777-1185 Ester Gauthreaux, Director

WICS works with the U.S. Department of Labor to recruit young women from 16 1/2 to 21 years of age for the Job Corps. It also provides programs and services for low income women, single mothers, unwed mothers and potential dropouts, including career planning. The Job Corps program is offered to young people who lack the training or education to get a good job. Those who do not qualify for Job Corps will be referred to other programs.

## AREA 4

AVALON CARVER COMMUNITY CENTER

See Section III-A, Area 4

V

325 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90061 757-8296 Dr. Alton Arnold, Principal

A community adult school, operated by Los Angeles Unified School District, serving the greater Watts area. Offers courses in high school subjects, basic education, English as a second language (ESL), vocational nursing, production upholstery, auto body and fender, clothing construction, millinery, gerontology and classes for the handicapped.

WATTS LABOR COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE (WLCAC)

See Section III-A, Area 4

AREA 5

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF COLORED PEOPLE (NAACP)

See Section I-A, Area 5

TECHNICAL HEALTH CAREERS SCHOOL, INC.

1843 W. Imperial Highway, Los Angeles 90047757-0276Mrs. Hughes, Director757-0276

Classroom training in the fields of electrocardiograph technician, phlebotomy technician and pulmonary function technician, EEG technician, medical word processing, medical assisting. Length of training is day, 36 weeks; night - 50 weeks.

AREA 6

CASA DE HERMANDAD

See Section IV, Area 7

LOS ANGELES URBAN LEAGUE

See Section I-A, Area 6

## AREA 9

ECONOMIC RESOURCES CORPORATION (WATTS INDUSTRIAL PARK)

See Section VI, Area 9

# AREA 11

HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

See Section III-A, Area 11

```
AREA 11
```

JOINT EFFORTS, INC. Angels Gate Park P.O. Box 509 Building 613, San Pedro 90731 775-8066 Pat Herrera Duran, Program Director

Out patient drug program.

#### WILMINGTON JAYCEES

810 1/2 N. Avalon Blvd., Wilmington 90744830-4151Robert Ramos, Program Director518-1760

On the job training in various occupations. Length of training varies from 8 to 24 weeks, depending on occupation.

#### AREA 14

### ASSISTING DISABLED WITH EMPLOYMENT, PLACEMENT AND TRAINING (ADEPT)

15643 Sherman Way, Suite 410, Van Nuys, 91406 (818) 781-8443 Lark Galloway-Gilliam, JTPA Program Director

On-the-job training, work experience, and special youth programs, for handicapped persons, JTPA training in LMPAs 2, 3, 4, & 5, in fields of teaching and nursing aides, food service, clerical, warehouse, recreation aide, assembler, veterinarian, and other fields.

VAN NUYS COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

8041 Van Nuys Blvd., Van Nuys 91402 (818) 782-0550 Jess Taylor, President

Classroom training: data entry, secretary, and accounting/credit collection. Length of training 35 to 40 weeks.

## AREA 16

UNITED COMMUNITY AND HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (Formerly, Young Israel Employment Bureau)

128 So. La Brea (Headquarters), Los Angeles 90036936-8148Stanley Treitel, Executive Director936-8143Jan Stevenson, OJT Project Director (Los Angeles)StanleyCarol Coller, OJT Project Director (Valley)Dennis Bovey, Handyman Project Director (Los Angeles)Edward Schiff, Handyman Project Director (Valley)Dorothy Eldan, OJT Project Director (Santa Monica)

In 1983-84 and 1984-85, the corporation offered OJT under JTPA to eligible adults and youth in LMPAs 3 and 5, along with job development and placement services. Fields include computer

## V

# AREA 16

UNITED COMMUNITY AND HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (continued)

operation, multiclerical, construction trades, medical lab, air conditioning installation, machine and printing machine operation, personnel. Also operates Handyman programs in Los Angeles and in San Fernando Valley, providing free house repairs for eligible seniors and handicapped.

Branches:

12011 Victory Blvd., Suite 202	
(OJT) and 204 (Handyman)	(818) 985-3731
North Hollywood 91606	(818) 984-7801
1928 14th St., Santa Monica 904	404 Area 7 450-1818

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU OF LOS ANGELES

See Section IV, Area 3

GRANTSMANSHIP CENTER, INC.

1031 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90015749-4721Norton J. Kiritz, PresidentFred Hoshiyama, Chairman of the Board

The Grantsmanship Center is a non-profit, tax-exempt, educational institution which offers a comprehensive training program to enable non-profit and governmental organizations to increase their ability to locate and obtain funding. The Center has offices in Los Angeles and Washington, D.C., and offers classes in 86 cities around the country. The Center also publishes a bimonthly magazine which addresses all aspects of funding and philanthropy.

SERVICE CORPS OF RETIRED EXECUTIVES (SCORE)

350 S. Figueroa, Los Angeles 90071 (818) 688-2956 John Tumpak, Coordinator

Retired successful business executives offer management counseling services free to businessmen and women employing 25 or fewer people. Small Business Administration is the contracting agency for SCORE.

Branch:

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 989-8217 14410 Sylvan St., Room 115 Van Nuys 91401 (Tuesday only)

SAMLL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

350 S. Figueroa, Suite 600, Los Angeles 90071 688-2956 Rene Melocoton, Supervisor

A permanent, independent government agency created by Congress in 1953 to encourage, assist and protect the interests of small businesses. The agency ensures small business concerns in receiving a fair proportion of government purchases, contracts and subcontracts, as well as of the sales of government property; makes loans to small business concerns, state and local development companies and victims of floods or other catastrophes; licenses, regulates and lends to small investment companies; improves the management skills of small business owners, potential owners and managers.

SOUTH CENTRAL COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY CLUBS

See Section III-A, Area 4

WATTS UNITED CREDIT UNION

1827 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90002564-7854James Taylor, PresidentOscar L. Taylor, Treasurer/Manager

A community development credit union sponsored by Westminster Neighborhood Association, Inc. Member accounts federally insured up to \$40,000 per account.

## AREA 5

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

2652 S. Western Ave., Suite 300, Los Angeles 90018 731-2131 Cleveland Neil, Executive Director

Assists in the development and/or improvement of minority-owned business enterprises in Southern California, through technical assistance, counseling and other channels.

BLACK BUSINESSMEN'S ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES

5140 Crenshaw Blvd., Suite B, Los Angeles 90043 292-0271 Gene Hale, Chairman Earl Cooper, President

To encourage and promote economic development in the Black community.

MINORITY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION OF LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

3707 W. Jefferson Blvd., Los Angeles 90006737-7952John W. Thompson, President737-7952

Construction contractors' assistance center that provides management services and technical assistance to minority contractors, and development of senior citizens and family housing.

# UNITED INDIAN DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

1541 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 408, Los Angeles 90017 483-1460 Steven L. A. Stallings, President Louis P. Davis, Chairman of the Board

UNITED INDIAN DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION (continued)

Ron Glidden, Regional Vice President

A non-profit corporation promoting Indian business and economic development. Provides management and technical assistance for American Indians.

122

Branches:

 411 J St.
 Suite 7
 (707) 445-8488

 Eureka 95501
 Ruben Norris, Regional Vice President
 (619) 746-7356

 365 W. 2nd Ave., Suite 204
 (619) 746-7356

 Escondido 92025
 (619) 746-7356

#### AREA 7

FIRST WOMEN'S BANK OF CALIFORNIA

See Section IV, Area 7

#### AREA 9

ECONOMIC RESOURCES CORPORATION (WATTS INDUSTRIAL PARK)

2600 Industrial Way, Lynwood 90262537-4610Albert E. Hampton, Executive Vice President

Economic Resources Corporation is a private non-profit organization whose objective is to create new employment and business opportunities for citizens of the South Central Los Angeles area by bringing together the resources of the private economy and the federal government.

AMERICAN RED CROSS, LOS ANGELES

See Section IV, Area 3

CORO FOUNDATION

See Section II-A, Area 3

JEWISH FEDERATION COUNCIL OF GREATER LOS ANGELES

6505 Wilshire Blvd	., Los Angeles 90048	852-1234
Richard Weintraub,	Public Relations Director	Ext. 2705

Coordination and planning for social welfare and related programs in the Jewish community.

Other Area Offices of the Jewish Federation Council:

2811 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 510, Santa Monica	90403	828-9521
22634 Vanowen St., Canoga Park 91307	(818)	716-1100 873-6811
3848 Carson St., Suite 104, Torrance 90503		540-2631

JOB CORPS RECRUITMENT

```
215 W. 11th St., Los Angeles 90015748-8521Kit Cartwright, Director, Recruitment Office
```

Recruits and screens candidates for the Job Corps. Job Corps is a residential training program under the Department of Labor's Employment and Training Administration, directed to eligible youth ages 16 to 21 (The Los Angeles Job Corps Center is located at 1106 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90015, 748-0135 Ext. 211).

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF LOS ANGELES

See Section II-A Area 3

MANAGEMENT COUNCIL FOR MERIT EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND RESEARCH

450 N. Grand Ave., Room C-103, Los Angeles 90012 626-5121 Lawrence T. Cooper, President

VII

MANAGEMENT COUNCIL FOR MERIT EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND RESEARCH (continued)

Program in which industry and government combine forces to meet the problems of the disadvantaged unemployed, Vietnam veterans and exoffenders. The alliance will also work with other civic bodies to find productive jobs for needy youths in summer, to provide them a work experience that will lead them back to school in the fall, or to other forms of education, training or permanent employment.

UNITED WAY

See Section IV, Area 3

WESTERN STATES BLACK RESEARCH CENTER

See Section II-C, Area 3

## AREA 4

SOUTH CENTRAL VOLUNTARY ACTION CENTER

See Section III-A, Area 4

## AREA 9

FEDERATION OF PRE-SCHOOL AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTERS, INC.

See Section II-A, Area 9

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL FEDERATION OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, INC. (INFO)

3035 Tyler Ave, El Monte 91731 Linda Lewis, Executive Director		686-0950 350-1841
INFO LINE 24 HOUR TOLL FREE NUMBERS:		
Los Angeles		686-0950
San Gabriel Valley Area	(818)	350-6833
San Fernando Valley Area	(818)	501-4447
Burbank/Glendale Area	(818)	9 <b>56-</b> 1100
West Los Angeles Area		551-2929
South Bay/Long Beach Area		603-8962

### VII

# AREA 9

INFO LINE 24 HOUR TOLL FREE NUMBERS (continued)

Airport Area		671-7464
Other Los Angeles County Areas	(800)	242-4612
TDD for the Deaf	(800)	242-4026

Maintains a 24-hour toll-free phone information line for information on and referrals to social service and other agencies in Los Angeles County. Also responsible for maintaining and updating the Community Resources Information Bank (CRIB), a continuous inventory of major service providers and types of services offered to residents of Greater Los Angeles, particularly those in lower income categories. Jointly funded by the County Department of Public Social services and the United Way.

#### AREA 12

PASADENA COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION, INC.

500 S.	Pasadena	Ave., Pasadena 91105	796-4300
Richard	Loftin,	Executive Director	

Anti-poverty agency for Pasadena, Altadena and Sierra Madre.

Branches:

Consumer and Community Action Center 794-7194 1020 N. Fair Oaks, Pasadena 91104 Gilbert Moreno, Program Administrator

## AREA 16

HOLLYWOOD HUMAN SERVICES PROJECT

6525 Hollywood Blvd., Los Angeles 90028467-3605Marjorie Berger, Director467-3605

Research and planning organization for the Hollywood community, which studies the social and health problems of the area. Organizes community agencies and churches on task forces to deal with the problems identified. Does not offer direct services to clients, but does provide information and referrals. VIII. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED)

#### A. CITY

AREA 3

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

200 N. Main St., City Hall East, Room 550485-6533Los Angeles 90012Jamar Muench, Executive Director

Involved in monitoring the total welfare of women in Los Angeles, from battered housewives to employment discrimination.

### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

215 W. 6th, 7th Floor, Los Angeles 90014Douglas Ford, General ManagerCraig Avery, Director of Housing &Community DevelopmentWilliam Bruce, Director of Training &Job Development

Responsible for development of the City's applications for federal funds to initiate programs under the Housing and Community Development Act, Older Americans Act, JTPA, and management and administration of programs for urban revitalization, social and economic improvements, and employment and training.

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES

727 W. 7th St., Suite 400, Los Angeles 90017 688-7520 Edward Helfeld, Administrator

Assists residents of blighted areas of Los Angeles renew their neighborhoods through the redevelopment process; a partnership among the CRA, private enterprise, and the federal government.

COUNCIL ON AGING (AREA AGENCY ON AGING)

207 S. Broadway, 7th Floor, Los Angeles 90012 485-4402 Jerry Cimmarusti, Director

Senior citizens' rights: to improve lives of senior citizens through new programs, policies and legislation.

### CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

200 N. Spring St., City Hall485-2433Room 1500, Los Angeles 90012Fred Croton, General ManagerRodney L. Punt, Assistant General ManagerGeorge Milan, Director, Bureau of MusicIleana Welch, Coordinator, Cultural Heritage

VIII-A

ARBA 3

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT (continued)

Josine Ianco-Starrels, Director, Municipal Art Gallery Harriet Miller, Director, Junior Arts Center John Outerbridge, Director, Watts Towers Art Center William Vestal, Director, William Grant Still Community Arts Center

Cultural Affairs Commission Louise Tate, President

Cultural Heritage Board Carl S. Dentzel, President Patricia Simpson, President

Responsible for City sponsored art events and facilities.

CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARD

200 N. Spring St., City Hall, Room 1500 485-2433 Los Angeles 90012 Fred Croton, General Manager, Cultural Affairs Department

Acts in an advisory capacity to the Cultural Affairs Commission and has designated 200 buildings or locations throughout the City as historic-cultural landmarks. Call 485-2433 for listings of locations and descriptions.

DOVES (DEDICATED OLDER VOLUNTEERS IN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES)

Los Angeles City Unified School DistrictVolunteer and Tutorial Programs625-6900540 N. Grand Ave., Room G-114, Los Angeles 90051997-2300Gloria S. Curtis, Director997-2300

Volunteer programs to help develop a more meaningful life during retirement. Senior citizens become volunteers and share their skills and services where needed. Trains senior citizens to work with students in elementary, secondary or adult education. They are placed in classrooms to assist with activities ranging from music to mechanics, and typing to tutoring.

Branch:

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 984-3877 North Hollywood Multipurpose Center (818) 766-5165 5000 Colfax Ave., North Hollywood 91601 Wanda Sawyers, Director

ELDERLY VICTIMIZATION PREVENTION AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

City of Los Angeles, Area Agency on Aging 485-4402 City Hall, Room 2100, Los Angeles 90012 Barnard Lambert, Supervisor

Also known as Project Senior Safe. Its purpose is to help reduce crimes against the elderly. At present, the program operates in only 3 areas of the city. For information about the program call:

Northeast Los Angeles	225-2201
Southwest Los Angeles	749-8337
Hollywood-Wilshire	663-9270

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES

515 Columbia	Ave., Los	Angeles 90017	483-6440
Homer Smith,	Executive	Director	

A corporate public body of the State of California operating on a nonprofit basis. Provides low rent housing to senior citizens and families with low incomes who cannot afford decent housing. Bonded indebtedness is secured by the Department of Housing and Urban Development, a federal agency. It administers 27,000 units of public housing for qualified low income families, disabled and senior citizens.

Housing Projects:

Area 1	268-1971
Area 4	750-3420
Area 11	775-2084/775-3901
Area 1	268-7295
Area 4	564-7935
Area 4	564-3225
Area 8	870-6830
Area 4	567-2181
Area 1	264-2530
Area 4	583-1671
Area 2	222-0295
Area 11	775-1096
Area 13	<b>889–522</b> 8
Area 2	221-9197
	483-6440
Area 6	733-9134
Area 2	221-2171
Area 14	(818) 893-9773
	Area 4 Area 11 Area 1 Area 4 Area 4 Area 4 Area 4 Area 1 Area 2 Area 11 Area 13 Area 2 Area 2 Area 2 Area 2

HUMAN AND SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS RESOURCE OFFICE (Los Angeles Unified School District)

450 N. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90012625-6343Dr. Claudia H. Hampton, Director

Formerly: Office of Urban Affairs, Los Angeles City Schools. The Human and School-Community Relations Resource Office is the unit established by the Board of Education to identify and work to amelioriate urgent contemporary social educational problems. The office is charged with the responsibility of interpreting the goals of the school to the community and relating community educational concerns and interests to District staff.

**Resource Offices:** 

450	N.	Grand	Ave.,	Los	Angeles 90012	625-6345
						625-6232
						625-6341
						625-6818
						625-6101

## LOS ANGELES CITY COUNCILMATIC OFFICES

City Hall, 200 N. Spring St., Los Angeles 90012

Each office handles citizen complaints including consumer affairs, police, street maintenance, building and safety, animal regulations, etc. Liaison between city departments and citizens. Requests for new and improved services including recreation and parks, street improvements, etc.

The following members of the Los Angeles City Council represent districts which contain significant minority populations:

Councilman David Cunningham Field Office: 5220 W. Washington Blvd. Los Angeles 90016	Area 6	485-3323 937-7515
Councilman Robert Farrell Field Office: 3375 S. Hoover St., Suite N Los Angeles 90007	Area 5	485-3331 748-9624
Councilwoman Joan Milke Flores Field Offices:		485-3347

LOS	ANGELES	CITY	COUNCILMATIC	OFFICES	(continued)
-----	---------	------	--------------	---------	-------------

Watts and South Los Angeles 1513 E. 103rd St., Los Angeles 90		485-3346 566-6006
Wilmington Office 415 Neptune Ave., Wilmington 9074	Area 11 14	548-7586
San Pedro Office 638 Beacon St., San Pedro 90731	Area 11	548-7637
Councilman Gilbert W. Lindsay Field Office:		485-3351
4264 S. Central Ave. Los Angeles 90011	Area 4	232-7129
Councilwoman Pat Russell Field Offices:		485-3357
	Area 8	776-4559 641-4717
Crenshaw Office 3837 1/2 Santa Rosalia Dr. Los Angeles 90008	Area 6	296-5997
Councilman Arthur Snyder (resignation announced, effective July 1, 1985 Field Offices:	5)	485-3335
Boyle Heights Office 2334 Brooklyn Ave. Los Angeles 90033	Area 1	264-5629
El Sereno-Lincoln Heights Office 3356 N. Eastern Ave. Los Angeles 90032	Area 2	221-2124

### LOS ANGELES CITY LANDLORD-TENANT MEDIATION BOARD

200	N.	Spring	St.,	City	Hall,	Los	Angeles	90012	624-RENT
									485-7166

Answers questions about landlord-tenant problems. Board also tries to resolve complaints over rent increases and apartment repairs. This service is provided through neighborhood boards made up of a landlord, a tenant, and a neutral third person. The Community Development Department, in which the Board is located, publishes an informative pamphlet describing the rights of landlords and tenants, as does the Department of Consumer Affairs, 107 South Broadway, Los Angeles 90012. Non-governmental agencies available to answer questions on landlord-tenant problems include:

Better Valley	Services	Area 14 (818)	988-5050
6622 Van Nuys	Blvd., Van Nuys	91411	

Coalition for Economic SurvivalArea 6933-73685520 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90019

485-5538

AREA 3

LOS ANGELES CITY DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS

200 N. Main St., City Hall 13th Floor, Los Angeles 90012 James E. Hadaway, General Manager

Responsible for the administration of parks, playgrounds, and related recreational or sports facilities within the City of Los Angeles, and for recreational, athletic, handicraft, and certain cultural programs given at such sites. Administers some programs to provide employment and training for low income persons at city recreational facilities. Operates the Cultural Arts Center (see VIII-A, Area 16).

Special Program:

City Recreation and Parks Department Senior Citizen Programs 485-4851 200 N. Main St., City Hall Room 1350, Los Angeles 90012

The Los Angeles Recreation and Parks Department operates full time Senior Citizen Centers which offer various activities such as shuffleboard, cards, arts and crafts, social and service programs.

The Department has a special office just for senior citizens. Its services include: coordinating trips and tours; arranging for discount tickets to movies, theaters, musical events and sports events, tourist attractions and more. The Senior Citizens Section also offers assistance in how to organize your own Senior Citizen Club.

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

See Section II-A, Area 3

MAYOR'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON CHILD CARE

For booklet, write Mayor's Committee on Child Care, 200 North Spring Street, Room M-1, Los Angeles, California 90012.

MAYOR'S OFFICE FOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

200 N. Spring St., City Hall485-3821Room 2200, Los Angeles 9001201ivia E. Mitchell, Director

This office is responsible for the maintenance of Los Angeles City Youth Advisory Council, research on youth, and training programs for youth; and for adults who are engaged in youth services and other human service programs. The main emphasis is geared toward leadership development and advocacy for teenage youth in the City of Los Angeles.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

200 N. Spring St., City Hall	485-5047
Room 561, Los Angeles 90012	

The Planning and Zoning Department prepares the City's General Plan, a guide for the City's development for the next 20 years. The General Plan is composed of a variety of elements: Concept, Citywide, 60 Technical Elements (e.g., open space, refuse disposal, housing, fire protection), and 35 Community or District Plans. The General Plan and its components must be approved by the City Council. Planning areas do not necessarily coincide with Council district lines. Community plans covering the 2nd District, for example, include: Atwater, Bel Air-Beverly Crest, Hollywood, North Hollywood, Sherman Oaks-Studio City-Toluca Lake and Van Nuys-North Sherman Oaks.

For information on the status of the plan for your community call 485-5051. Preparation of Environmental Impact Reports (EIR's) is a responsibility of the Planning Department. The City's guidelines for review of developments within the City require these reports on projects having potentially significant impact on the environment.

Branches:

West Los Angeles	Area 7	478-0731		
(Mon., Wed., Thurs.)		Ext. 481		
San Fernando Valley	Area 14	(818) 989-8596		

#### SOCIAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT

200 N. Spring St., City Hall485-5003Room 1501, Los Angeles 90012Robert Burns, General Manager

Regulates charitable solicitation and, after investigation, issues information cards to verify solicitations by bonafide charitable groups. Also, it processes requests for business tax exemptions and police permit applications. To obtain approval to conduct a rummage sale or other fundraising activity for your civic or community group, contact the office in your area.

WATTS BRANCH CITY HALL

1513 E. 103rd St., Room 2, Los Angeles 90002485-3346Helen Breckenridge, Council AideLuster Muldrow, Council Aide

Contains city councilmatic district office and other public agencies.

VIII-A/B

## AREA 4

WATTS TOWERS ARTS CENTER

See Section II-B, Area 4

### AREA 12

PASADENA COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION INC.

See Section VII-B, Area 12

## AREA 16

JUNIOR ARTS CENTER

4814 Hollywood Blvd., Los Angeles 90027666-1093Harriet Miller, Director666-1093

Classes in arts and crafts open to children ages 2-18. Call for admission and schedule.

LOS FELIZ PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

3224 Riverside Dr., Los Angeles 90027666-0221Kathy Herbert, Recreation Director666-0221

Non profit performing arts center under the Department of Recreation and Parks, City of Los Angeles. Classes and fully mounted productions of dance, drama and musical theatre. Age range 6 through adult.

MUNICIPAL ART GALLERY

4804 Hollywood Blvd.,485-4581Barnsdall Park, Los Angeles 90027Josine Starrels, Director

Open noon to 5:00 p.m., except Monday while exhibition showing, free.

### B. COUNTY

### AREA 1

CIVIC CENTER DISTRICT (DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES)

813 E. 4th Pl., Los Angeles 90013974-0201William Westphal, Director

Welfare office serving single men (those not living with wife or children) for the area roughly bounded by Slauson, the Los Angeles River, La Brea and Griffith Park. Applicants may be eligible for: Medi-Cal, Food Stamps and/or General Relief. General Relief consists of emergency shelter and food tickets; money for rent, food, clothing and transportation; and job counseling and placement.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

1436 Goodrich Blvd., Commerce 90022725-7422James C. Hankla, Executive Director

The Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles is a public agency funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). It provides low income housing for residents of the unincorporated areas of the county. Eligibility requirements for applicants are based primarily on income limits.

### AREA 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

500 W. Temple St., 713 Hall of Administration974-1101Los Angeles 90012Harry L. Hufford, Chief Administrative Officer

The Chief Administrative Office functions as the overall manager of County government operations; prepares the annual proposed budget; provides the Board of Supervisors with objective recommendations and data; interprets Board policy and is responsible for administrative duties delegated to it by the Board; and coordinates administrative and managerial functions of County departments and special districts.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ADOPTIONS

2550 W. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90066 738-2367 Helen Ramirez, Director

A public agency which offers complete adoption services to birth parents, children and adoptive applicants, including free pregnancy counseling and post-adoption counseling. It also serves the Superior Court by making studies and recommendations on Independent and Stepparent adoptions. All counseling services are free.

AREA 3 LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ADOPTIONS (continued) Branches: Covina Area 15 (818) 967-9541 (Serving Pomona and San Gabriel Valley) 274 W. Badillo St., Covina 91723 South Central Los Angeles 538-5300 Area 9 644 E. El Segundo Blvd., Los Angeles 90059 Lancaster Area 16 (805) 948-4617 (Serving Antelope Valley) 44758 N. Elm St., Lancaster 93534 LOS ANGELES COUNTY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANCE OFFICE 500 W. Temple St., 780 Hall of Administration 974-1025 Los Angeles 90012 Robert Arias, Director LOS ANGELES COUNTY ASSESSOR 500 W. Temple St., 320 Hall of Administration 974-3101 Los Angeles 90012 Alexander H. Pope, Assessor LOS ANGELES COUNTY CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 222 N. Grand Ave., 522 Hall of Administration 974-2411 Los Angeles 90012 Ernest E. Goodman, President LOS ANGELES COUNTY CONSUMER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT 500 W. Temple St., B-96 Hall of Administration 974-1452 Los Angeles 90012 Shirley Goldinger, Director Will try to help with complaints about tenant-landlord problems, including unfair rent increases. LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES (DCS) 3175 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 738-2611 Stephanie Klopfleisch, Director The function of the Department of Community Services is to plan, implement and evaluate Federal and State programs that are

plan, implement and evaluate Federal and State programs that are provided to the residents of Los Angeles County. Some of the programs offered are in employment/training, criminal justice subvention, child abuse prevention, domestic violence assistance and shelters for the homeless.

VIII-B

AREA 3		VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES continued)	(DCS ·	-
DCS Service Centers		
Asian Service Center 14911 Crenshaw Blvd., Gardena 90249		973-3132
Carson/Samoan Service Center 404 E. Carson Blvd., Carson 90745		834-6403
Centro Maravilla Service Center 4716 E. Brooklyn Ave., L.A. 90022		260-2805
Compton Service Center 200 E. Compton Blvd., Compton 90202		603-7401
East Los Angeles Service Center 133 N. Sunol Drive, L.A. 90063		260-2806
Florence/Firestone Service Center 7807 S. Compton Ave., L.A. 90001		586-6502
Indo-Chinese Refugee Service Center 524 N. Spring St., L.A. 90012		974-7306
Los Nietos Service Center 11640 E. Slauson Ave., Whittier 90606		699-9898
San Gabriel Valley Service Center	(818)	575-5431

- San Pedro Service Center 519-6091 769 W. Third St., San Pedro 90731
- Santa Clarita Valley Service Center (805) 254-0070 24400 Walnut St., Newhall 91321

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

3017 Tyler Ave., El Monte 91731

210 W. Temple St., Room 18-709, Los Angeles 90012 974-3611 Ira Reiner, District Attorney

LOS ANGELES COUNTY EMPLOYEE RELATIONS COMMISSION

500 W. Temple St., 374 Hall of Administration 974-2417 Los Angeles 90012 Walter F. Daugherty, Executive Officer

The Commission consists of three commissioners, an executive officer and clerical support staff. The work of the Commission includes consideration and approval of employee representation units, supervision of employee unit elections, investigation of alleged unfair employee relations practices, and acting on requests for mediation, factfinding and arbitration of disputes.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

313 N. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90012	
Robert W. White, Director	
Office of the Director of Health Services	974-8101
News Media Office	974-7707
General Information	974-7711

Plans and administers major public health programs and facilities throughout the county, including forty-six health centers and six hospitals, which have a licensed bed capacity of 4,566. Major programs involve control of communicable diseases, hazardous wastes, environmental health, public health investigation. The public health centers concentrate primarily on preventive medicine. Clinic services include prenatal care, pediatrics, family planning, immunizations, dental, venereal disease treatment and prevention, tuberculosis treatment and control, and vital records. Hours are from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

The following is a listing of all of the hospitals and health centers in the Department of Health Services.

Hospitals:

Harbor-UCLA Medical Center	•.
1000 W. Carson	
Torrance 90509	
Office of the Director	533-2101

Martin Luther King, Jr.-Drew Medical Center 12021 Wilmington Ave. Los Angeles 90059 Office of the Director 603-5201

Los Angeles County-USC Medical Center 1200 N. State St. Los Angeles 90033 Office of the Director

Olive View Medical Center 7533 Van Nuys Blvd. Van Nuys 91405 Office of the Director

Mira Loma Hospital 44900 N. 60th St. West Lancaster 93534 Office of the Director (805) 945-8309

Rancho Los Amigos Hospital 7601 E. Imperial Highway Downey 90242 Office of the Director

922-7022

226-6501

(818) 901-3001

AREA 3	VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (continue	eđ)
Canoga Park Health Center (West Valley) 7107 Remmet Ave. Canoga Park 91303 Lucia Carpenter, M.D. (818)	340-3570
Van Nuys Subcenter 14340 Sylvan St. Van Nuys 91401 (Subcenter of Canoga Park) Lucia Carpenter, M.D. (818)	901-3903
Glendale Health Center 501 N. Glendale Ave. Glendale 91206	
Burbank Health Subcenter 1101 W. Magnolia Blvd. Burbank 91502	500-3501
Hollywood/Wilshire Health Center 5205 Melrose Ave.	500-3501
Los Angeles 90038 Michael Langer, M.D. West Hollywood Subcenter 621 N. San Vicente Blvd. Hollywood 90069	871-4301
(Subcenter of Hollywood/Wilshire) Michael Langer, M.D. North Hollywood Health Center 5300 Tujunga Ave. North Hollywood 91601	854-1307
-	766-3981
(Subcenter of North Hollywood) Angela Murphy, M.D. (818) San Fernando Health Center 604 S. Maclay Ave. 601 S. Brand Ave.	352-1412
San Fernando 91340 Lionel Cone, M.D. (818)	365-6341

AREA 3		
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES	(continued)	
Antelope Valley Subcenter 44835 N. Cedar St.		
Lancaster 93534		
(Subcenter of San Fernando)	(818) 954-6378	2
(Subcencer of San Fernando)	(010) 934-0370	2
Valencia Health Subcenter		
23763 W. Valencia Blvd.		
Valencia 91355	986-0610	)
(Subcenter of San Fernando)	(805) 253-7251	
Pacoima Health Subcenter		
13300 Van Nuys Blvd.		
Pacoima 19331		_
(Subcenter of San Fernando)	(818) 896-1903	3
Bellflower Health Center		
10005 E. Flower Ave.	771-7960	3
Bellflower 90706	896-7011	-
Earl Kendrick, M.D.		
Norwalk Health Subcenter	(818) 868-0569	•
12360 E. Firestone Blvd.		
Norwalk 90650		
(Subcenter of Bellflower)		
Earl Kendrick, M.D.		
Hawaiian Gardens Subcenter	420-2433	2
22101 Norwalk Blyd.	720-275	,
Hawaiian Gardens 90716		
(Subcenter of Bellflower)		
Open Second Friday a.m. only		
Earl Kendrick, M.D.		
Compton Health Center		
300 E. Rosecrans Ave.		
Compton 90221		
Margarita Velarde, M.D.	603-7011	ļ
Dollarhide Health Subcenter		
1108 N. Oleander Ave.		
Compton 90220		
(Subcenter of Compton)		
Margarita Velarde, M.D.	603-7036	i
Paramount Subcenter		
15312 Paramount St.		
Paramount 90723 (Subcenter of Compton)		
(Subcenter of Compton) Margarita Velarde, M.D.	531-0580	
imaguratu verurueş fisDe	221-0280	'

AREA 3	VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (contin	ued)
San Antonio Health Center 6538 Miles Ave. Huntington Park 90256 Yolande Hamwi, M.D.	586-6251
Bell Gardens Health Subcenter 6912 Ajax Ave. Bell Gardens 90202 (Subcenter of San Antonio)	
Yolande Hamwi, M.D. South Health Center 1522 E. 102nd St.	771-7711
Los Angeles 90002 Natalie Felix, M.D.	563-4061
Florence/Firestone Subcenter 8019 S. Compton Ave. Los Angeles 90001 (Subcenter of South Natalie Felix, M.D.	586-6552 563-4061
Southeast Health (HHHCHC) 5850 S. Main St. Los Angeles 90003 William Brown, M.D.	235-7203
Alhambra Health Center 612 W. Shorb St. Alhambra 91803 Lillian Gong, M.D. (818	) 308-5338
Central Health Center 241 N. Figueroa St. Los Angeles 90012	
Beverly Chu, M.D. La Puente Health Center 15930 Central Ave. La Puente 91744	974-8201
	968-3711
330 W. Maple Ave. Monrovia 91016	681-6315 ) 359-2581
Azusa Subcenter 150 N. Azusa Ave. Azusa 91703	
(Subcenter of Monrovia) Zuzka Eggena, M.D. (818	334-1201

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (continued)

Northeast Health Center	
2032 Marengo St. Los Angeles 90033 Lillian Lee, M.D.	226-5441
Pico Rivera Health Center 6336 S. Passons Blvd. Pico Rivera 90661 Erica Watson, M.D. (81	723-3271 8) 949-6611
Pomona Health Center 750 S. Park Ave. Pomona 91766 Mafalda Canlas, M.D.	967-1411 623-6811
Whittier Health Center 7643 S. Painter Ave. Whittier 90602 Erica Watson, M.D.	723-3381 698-6251
Edward R. Roybal Center 245 S. Fetterly Los Angeles 90022 Pilar Centeno, M.D.	260-3376 260-3151
Ruth Temple Health Center 3834 S. Western Ave. Los Angeles 90062 H.P. Deslonde, M.D.	730-3501
Harbor/San Pedro Health Center 122 W. 8th St. San Pedro 90731 Frank Pacino, M.D.	519-6051
Avalon Subcenter 215 Summer Ave. Catalina Island 90704 (Subcenter of Harbor)	
Frank Pacino, M.D. Torrance Subcenter 2300 W. Carson Torrance 90501	510-0185
(Subcenter of Harbor) Frank Pacino, M.D. Wilmington Subcenter	519-6051 533-6562
1325 Broad Ave. Wilmington 90744 (Subcenter of Harbor) Frank Pacino, M.D.	549-4550 519-6051

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (continued)

Inglewood Health Center 123 W. Manchester Inglewood 90301 Marsha Epstein, M.D.		419-5301 419-5328
Lawndale Subcenter 14616 S. Grevillea Ave. Lawndale 90260 Marsha Epstein, M.D. (Subcenter of Inglewood)		419-5301 419-5328
Imperial Heights Subcenter 10615 S. Western Ave. Los Angeles 90047 Marsha Epstein, M.D. (Subcenter of Inglewood)		779-4112
Yvonne Braithwaite Burke 2509 Pico Blvd. Santa Monica 90405 George Prichard, M.D.		870- <u>3</u> 745 829-2911
Culver City Subcenter 4150 Overland Blvd. Culver City 90230 (Subcenter of Burke Health Center) George Prichard, M.D.		838-4903 838-4905
Venice Subcenter 905 Venice Blvd. Venice 90291 (Subcenter of Burke Health Center) George Prichard, M.D.		821-3484 829-2911
El Cerrito Health Center 1401 Chestnut, Long Beach 90813		599-9020
Comprehensive Health Centers		
El Monte Comprehensive Health Center 10953 Ramona Blvd. El Monte 91731 Raul Caro, Administrator	(818)	579-8303
Edward R. Roybal Comprehensive Health Center 245 S. Fetterly Los Angeles 90022 Richard M. Calderon, Administrator		260-3114
Hubert H. Humphrey Comprehensive Health Center 5850 S. Main St. Los Angeles 90003 Bobbie D. Searcy, Administrator		235-7203

738-4600

AREA 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES (continued)

H. Claude Hudson Comprehensive Health Center 2329 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles, 90007 744-3677 Anthony Rodgers, Administrator

LOS ANGELES COUNTY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

320 W. Temple St., 1184 Hall of Records974-7601Los Angeles 90012Eugene S. Mornell, Executive Director

An agency of County Government which is charged to: design programs and plans to promote the full acceptance of all citizens in all aspects of community life; work with community agencies for respect and understanding among all racial, religious, cultural and nationality groups; research and educate for civic peace and understanding between groups and cooperate with county departments in solving human relations problems.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

2415 W. 6th St. Los Angeles 90057 737-4601 Roberto Quiroz, MSW, Acting Asst. Director, Programs Kathlene H. Snook, Asst. Director, Administration

Bureau Directors

Children & Youth Services Bureau Rose Jenkins, M.D., Director

Planning, Development and Quality Assurance Bureau Allan Rowland, MSW, Acting Asst. Director 738-4612

Program Service Bureau Roger Schock, M.D., Director 738-4851

Regional and District Services/Programs and Satellite Offices

Central Mental Health Region LAC-USC Medical Center 1937 Hospital Pl., Room 150, Los Angeles 90033 Rodolfo Garcia, M.D., Regional Director 226-6815

Adult Outpatient Clinic LAC-USC Medical Center 1937 Hospital Pl. (Grad Hall), Los Angeles 90033 226-5337 George Simpson, M.D., Director

Outpatient Clinic - Appointment Only 226-5753

Child/Adolescent Outpatient Clinic LAC-USC Medical Center 1937 Hospital Pl. (Grad Hall), Los Angeles 90033 Sidney Russak, M.D., Director 226-5302

AREA 3	VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH (continued)	
Asian Pacific Counseling 3407 W. Sixth St., Room 510 Los Angeles 90020 John Hatakeyama, Director	382-7311
Central Region Mobile Team Jessie Tait, Program Manager	226-5581
Civic Center Project 813 E. 4th Pl., Los Angeles 90013 Kevin Flynn, Ph.D.	974-9152
East Los Angeles M. H. Services 512 S. Indiana St. Los Angeles 90033 Margarita Mendez, District Chief	268-9161
Hollywood M.H. Services 4759 Hollywood Blvd Los Angeles 90027 Ford Kuramoto, DSW, Director	669-1060
Central Region Mobile Team	226-5581
West Central M.H. Services 3751 Stocker St. Los Angeles 90008 Linda Brown, MSW; District Chief	299-3680
Coastal Mental Health Region	
Coastal CMHC 747 E. 223rd Pl., Carson 90745 Joel Foxman, Ph.D., Chief	518-6870
LAC Harbor-UCLA Medical Center 1000 W. Carson St., Torrance 90509 Milton Miller, M.D., Regional Director	533-3101
Long Beach M.H. Services 455 W. 14th St., Long Beach 90813 Richard Hartman, M.D., District Chief	599-9280
Long Beach M.H. Child-Adolescent Day Tx 455 W. 14th St., Long Beach 90813 Larry Wicker, Program Director	599-9271
Long Beach Therapeutic Nursery Day Tx 455 W. 14th St., Long Beach 90813 Betty Fairbanks, Program Director	599-9271

ARBA 3	VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH (continued	)
Rio Hondo Day 12111 E. Olive St., Norwalk 90650 Ruth Milford, Program Director	929 <b>-</b> 1845
Rio Hondo M.H. Services 12000 E. Firestone Blvd., Norwalk 90650 Richard Schnell, M.D., Director	86 <b>4-</b> 2751
San Pedro M.H. Center 769 W. Third St., San Pedro 90731 Paul Schettler, Director	519-6101
Santa Monica West M.H. Services 1525 Euclid Ave., Santa Monica 90404 Barbara Von Martin, Program Director	451-8731
South Bay M.H. Services 4323 W. Century, Inglewood 90250 Frank Ruddick, District Chief	412-2291
Western Avenue Socialization Center 10616 S. Western Ave., Los Angeles 90047 Barbara Von Martin, Program Director	757-2116
Wilmington H.M. Center 1325 Broad Ave., Wilmington 90744 Paul Schettler, Director	549-4554
San Fernando/Antelope Valley Mental Health Region	
5077 Lakershim Blvd., Suite 400, N. Hollywood 91601 Dr. Areta Crowell, Regional Director (818)	508-7800
Antelope Valley MHS 44851 N. Cedar Ave., Lancaster 93534 Winston L. Wade, R.N. Program Manager (805)	945-6345
Central Valley MHS 8101 Sepulveda Blvd, Van Nuys 91402 Gabrielle Williams, MSW, Program Manager (818)	901-0327
Centeral Valley Childrens Service 8101 Sepulveda Blvd., Van Nuys 91402 Tas Poutakoglou, Ph.D. Acting Program Manager (818)	901-0327
Central Valley Day/Crisis Management Center 8101 Sepulveda Blvd., Van Nuys 91402 (818) Marjorie Bush, Ph.D., Acting Program Supervisor	901-0327

Crescenta Valley MHS 2505 Foothill Blvd., La Crescenta 91214 Lois Herndon, R.N. (818) 248-5293

VIII-B AREA 3 LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH (continued) East Valley Day Tx Program 12148 Victory Blvd., Suite 200, North Hollywood 91606 Jo Myers, R.N., Program Manager 255-7822 East Valley MHS 12148 Victory Blvd., North Hollywood 91606 (818) 985-6550 Ann Lodwig, Ph.D., Program Manager San Fernando/Antelope Valley Mental Health Region Regional P.E.T. 8101 Sepulveda Blvd., Van Nuys 91402 (818) 782-1985 Doris Jones, R.N. San Fernando Day Tx 601 S. Brand Blvd., San Fernando 91340 (818) 365-4681 Sal Moreno, MSW, Program Supervisor San Fernando MHS 601 S. Brand Blvd., San Fernando 91340 Laura Span-Bonitto, MA, Program Manager (818) 248-5293 West San Fernando Valley MHS 9045 Canoga Ave., Canoga Park 91304 (818) 709-2211 Manuel Mora, Program Manager San Gabriel Valley Mental Health Region 4640 N. Maine Ave., Suite 12, Baldwin Park 91706 (818) 960-6411 Dr. George Walkon, Regional Director Arcadia M.H. Services 330 East Live Oak Ave., Arcadia 91006 (818) 445-4350 John S. Wells, M.D., District Director 684-2884 Crisis Evaluation Unit 11400 Norwalk Blvd, Norwalk 90650 868-1721 Chuck Veals, MSW, Program Manager El Camino M.H. Services 11721 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs 90670 949-8455 Mary Sommer, MSW, District Director La Puente Valley CMHC 160 S. Seventh Ave., La Puente 91744 Geri Hatcher-Curry, MSW, District Director 961-8971 Therapeutic Residential Center c/o Georgia-Atkinson Convalescent Center 3825 North Durfee, El Monte 91732 (818) 575-5444 Phyllis Key, R.N., Program Manager

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH (continued)

Augustus F. Hawkins Comp. CMHC 1720 E. 120th St., Los Angeles 90059 George Mallory, M.D., Chairman Psychiatry Dept.	603-4275
Downey/Compton M.H. Services	
1600 E. Compton Blvd., Compton 90220	
Patricia Frazier, Program Director	603-7078
H.H. Humphrey Comp. Health Center	
Mental Health Section	
5850 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90003	
Yvette Townsend, Program Director	235-7534
San Antonio M.H. Services	
6343 Eastern Ave., Bell Gardens 90201	
Steven Fishman, Program Director	771-7761

Services offered by the regional offices include crisis intervention and emergency services (Psychiatric Emergency Team) both in the field and the clinic; short term individual, group and family therapy; screening for voluntary and involuntary hospitalization; chemotheraphy; day treatment service (Los Angeles Day Treatment Center); consultation with community organizations; Crisis Evaluation Unit at Metropolitan Hospital which offers evaluation and emergency treatment; and the Mentally Ill Offenders Unit located at Los Angeles County Jail which provides psychiatric evaluation of those incarcerated, makes arrangements for hospitalization when indicated and continuing treatment.

The Department publishes a Directory of Providers for all mental health services under the Short-Doyle Act, which may be obtained by writing to its Data and Information Section.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY MUSIC AND PERFORMING ARTS COMMISSION

Dorothy Chandler Pavilion 974-1343 135 N. Grand Ave., Suite 204, Los Angeles 90012 J. Foster, Administrator

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

433 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90020 735-2951 Ralph Cryder, Director Joseph Halper, Chief Deputy

The Los Angeles County Department of Parks and Recreation administers the acquisition, development, and operation of local recreational facilities within the unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County, and regional facilities throughout the County. It also maintains the landscaping at County offices and the roadside trees in unincorporated areas, and operates 16 public golf courses.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION (continued)

The Department of Parks and Recreation conducts social programs of organized sports, cultural activities, camping, day camps, aquatics, recreation, training and workshops, recreation for the physically and mentally, handicapped, senior citizen activities, and nature study.

Many of the Parks and Recreation Department's services are provided under contract to municipalities within Los Angeles County.

Castaic 31320 Castaic Rd. Castaic 91310	Area 16	(805) 257-2294
Eastern 265 N. Perez Pl. Industry 91746	Area 15	(818) 369-5147
South 360 W. El Segundo Blvd. Los Angeles 90061	Area 4	603-3304

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL

222 N. Grand Ave., 579 Hall of Administration 974-2406 Los Angeles 90012

Administers the Civil Service system under the direction of the Civil Service Commission and the Director of Personnel. Provides services such as position classification, recruitment, selection, placement of personnel, and maintenance of central employee records. Responsible to the Board of Supervisors for the compensation of County employees, the administration of the County's employee relations program, and the coordination of the County's affirmative action program. In addition, under the Board's direction, administers the Workmen's Compensation and occupational health programs for the County.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

210 West Temple St., 19-513 Criminal Courts BuildingLos Angeles 90012Wilbur F. Littlefield, Public Defender974-2811John J. Gibbons, Assistant Public Defender

The Public Defender is required by law, upon request or by order of the court to defend all persons financially unable to employ counsel who are charged with any contempt or criminal offense triable in the superior, municipal, or justice courts at all stages of the proceedings, including the preliminary examination.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER (continued)

Civil Jurisdiction:

The Public Defender is also required, upon request, in civil cases to represent claimants financially unable to employ counsel, where the sum involved does not exceed \$100, and to defend in civil cases where the person is being persecuted or unjustly harassed.

How to apply:

Criminal matters by court appointment at Public Defender offices throughout the County; no civil assistance available in branch offices; inquiries referred to local neighborhood legal services.

## PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE LOCATIONS

Headquarters (Criminal & Civil) 19-513 Criminal Courts Building 210 W. Temple St., Los Angeles 90012		974-2811
Juvenile Headquarters 590 Hall of Records 320 W. Temple St., Los Angeles 90012		974-2878
Mental Health 1150 N. San Fernando Rd. 2nd Floor Los Angeles 90065		226-2932
Traffic Division (L.A. Central) 1945 S. Hill St., Los Angeles 90007		744-4135
Branch Offices		
Alhambra 150 W. Commonwealth Ave. Alhambra 91801	(818)	308-5323
Antelope 1040 W. Avenue J Suite 123 Lancaster 93534	(805)	945-6468
Beverly Hills 9355 Burton Way, Suite 404 Beverly Hills 90210		854-1291
Burbank 175 E. Olive Ave., Suite 303 Burbank 91502	(818)	500-3486
Calabasas 24121 W. Arwolinda Ave. Calabasas 91302		888-5200 338-8461

	VIII-B
AREA 3	
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE LOCATIONS (continued)	
Branch Offices	
Citrus 1427 W. Covina Parkway West Covina 91790	686-1010 338-8461
Compton 200 W. Compton Blvd., Suite 800 Compton 90220	603-7271
Culver City 4130 Overland Ave. Culver City 90230	836-0946
Downey 8221 E. Third St., Suite 300 Downey 90241	922-8822
East Los Angeles 4837 E. Third St., Suite 146 Los Angeles 90022	260-3951
Glendale 600 E. Broadway, Suite 170 Glendale 91205	500-3561
Inglewood One Regent St., Suite 304 Inglewood 90301	419-5248
Long Beach 415 W. Ocean Blvd., Suite 600 Long Beach 90802	775-6221 432-0411
Los Cerritos 9961 E. Flower St. Bellflower 90706	771-7960 866-7011
Malibu 23525 W. Civic Center Way, Suite 116 Malibu 90265	879–3727 456–3381
Newhall 23747 W. Valencia Blvd. Newhall 91355 (80	984-0610 5) 255-1131
Norwalk 12720 Norwalk Blvd., Suite 109 Norwalk 90650	773-8870 868-9711

AREA 3		VIII-B
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE LOCATIONS (continued)		
Pasadena 300 E. Walnut St., Suite 311 Pasadena 91101	(818)	356-5484
Pomona 400 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 312 Pomona 91766		967-1411 623-6811
Pomona (Municipal Court) 350 W. Mission Blvd., Pomona 91766	(714)	967-1411 623-6811
Rio Hondo 11234 E. Valley Blvd. El Monte 91731		575-4174
San Fernando 900 Third St., Second Fl. San Fernando 91340	(818)	898-2440
San Pedro 505 S. Center St., Suite 209 San Pedro 90731		519-6034
Santa Anita 300 W. Maple Monrovia 91016	(818)	359-2581 Ext. 9
Santa Monica 1725 Main St., Suite 227 Santa Monica 90401		870-0131 451-5911
Southeast North 6548 Miles Ave. Huntington Park 90256		586-6396
Southeast South 8640 California Ave., Suite 100 South Gate 90280		563-4023
Torrance 20346 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 201 Torrance 90503		542-1610
Van Nuys 6230 Sylmar Ave., Suite 106 Van Nuys 91401	(818)	901-3851
West Los Angeles 1633 Purdue Ave., Suite 121 Los Angeles 90025	· •	479-4261

AREA 3	
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE LOCATIONS (continued)	
Whittier 7339 S. Painter Ave. Whittier 90602	698–6251 723–3381
Juvenile Branch Offices	
Eastlake/Northeast Juvenile Justice Center 1601 Eastlake Ave. Los Angeles 90033	226-8996
Inglewood (See Inglewood Branch)	
Kenyon Juvenile Justice Center 7625 S. Central Ave. Los Angeles 90001	586-6116
Long Beach (See Long Beach Branch)	
Los Padrinos 7281 E. Quill Dr. Downey 90242	922-8829
Pasadena (See Pasadena Branch)	
Pomona (See Pomona Branch)	
Sylmar 16350 Filbert St. Sylmar 91342 (818)	875-3390 362-4331
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF REGIONAL PLANNING	
320 W. Temple St., 1390 Hall of Records Los Angeles 90012 Norman Murdoch, Planning Director	974-6401
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SENIOR CITIZENS AFFAIRS	
1102 Crenshaw Blvd., Los Angeles 90019 Robert Medina, Executive Director	857-6411

The staff consists of civil service employees who work with community organizations. A number of coordinators work with committees on aging to implement programs relevant to the needs of the elderly.

974-4154

### AREA 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SENIOR CITIZENS AFFAIRS (continued)

Services Available to Senior Citizens:

- The control center for the Rapid Transit District (RTD) Reduced Bus Fare Card is located at the Department's main office. This card identifies senior citizens 62 years old or older and allows them to ride the RTD for 15¢. Apply in person with proof of age at 601 South Kingsley Drive, Los Angeles, or call 385-4221 for a referral to community location where applications are accepted. Bring a stamped, self-addressed envelope in which the card will be mailed to you when ready.
- Housing referral service is offered Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. for housing, mainly in the Hollywood-Wilshire area. This housing service is only a referral service, the individual must check the housing facility himself.
- 3. Employment assistance is offered on Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 8:00 a.m. until 12 noon.
- 4. Information and referral service is provided Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. for persons seeking available services for senior citizens.
- 5. A retired New York attorney provides legal advice for seniors, however, he cannot represent anyone in court. This service is by appointment only, and his office is located at the Department's Field Services Division, 4055 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles. For appointments call 384-4221.
- 6. Counseling for the hearing impaired is available at the Field Services Division on Monday from 9:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. This service is provided by a retired lip reading teacher with 40 years of experience in the field.

Services Available to Communities, Agencies, and Organizations:

- 1. Technical assistance is available to agencies, organizations and communities interested in providing services to senior citizens.
- 2. Consultant service is provided to communities or senior organizations interested in establishing a local committee on aging to advocate on behalf of the seniors in their community.

In addition to these direct services, the Department is also the Los Angeles County Area Agency on Aging and subcontracts with various agencies to provide services to senior citizens.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Industrial Relations Bureau 211 W. Temple St., Los Angeles 90012 Captain Tom Vetter, Unit Commanader

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (continued)

East Los Angeles	Area 1	264-4151
5019 E. Third St., Los And	<b>geles 90022</b>	
Florence-Firestone	Area 4	583-6241
7901 S. Compton Ave., Los	Angeles 90001	

## AREA 5

MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

```
900 Exposition Blvd., Los Angeles 90007 744-3301
Dr. Craig C. Black, Director
```

Branch:

George C. Page Museum	Area 6	(Recording)	936-2230
Gregory Byrd, Director		(Business)	857-6311

## AREA 6

MUSEUM OF ART

See Section II-B, Area 6

## AREA 9

MARTIN LUTHER KING HOSPITAL

12021 S. Wilmington Ave., Los Angeles 90059	603-4401
Walk-in clinic for physical health problems.	
LOS ANGELES COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT	
9150 E. Imperial Highway, Downey 90242 Barry Nidorf, Acting Chief Probation Officer	803-4421
Branches:	
South Central 200 W. Compton Blvd., Compton 90221	603-7301
VISTO (Volunteers in Service to Others) Los Angeles County Probation Department 9150 E. Imperial Highway, Downey 90242	803-4421

Susan Turner, VISTO Coordinator

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT (continued)

The Los Angeles County Probation Department's VISTO program endeavors to involve the community in helping to alleviate community problems of crime and delinquency by augmenting the services of the probation staff.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGISTRAR-RECORDER

5557 Ferguson Dr., City of Commerce 725-5625 Los Angeles 90022 Leonard Panish, Registrar-Recorder

Chief elections agency for the County of Los Angeles; handles city elections on a contract basis, all county and state elections, most special districts, and school and community college districts; all voter registration services for the county and county recorder services. For information on Municipal Elections, contact City Clerk, Election Division, Room 2300, City Hall, Los Angeles, 485-4581. You must reregister if you have changed your name, address, or party affiliation. If you are not sure if you are registered, or if you wish to request an absentee ballot, or if you did not receive a sample ballot, contact the County Registrar of Voters, or contact the City Clerk for Municipal Elections.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES

3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731		
Eddy S. Tanaka, Director	(818)	572 <b>-</b> 5720
Richard Canton, Chief Deputy	(818)	572-5809

The Department of Public Social Services provides assistance to low income residents of Los Angeles County. The major welfare programs administered by the Department are: Aid to Families with Dependent Children, General Relief, Medi-Cal and Food Stamps. These programs provide financial assistance to qualifying families with children (AFDC) and adult indigents who are not eligible for federal or state assistance programs (GR), medical care benefits to all public assistance recipients and to certain other eligible persons who do not have sufficient funds to meet the costs of their medical care (Medi-Cal), and increased food purchasing power designed to improve the diet of low income families (Food Stamps). For specific information on where to go for help with a particular problem, call DPSS Case Complaint and Review Section at 572-5851.

DPSS also has primary responsibiltiy for the protection of children in the community from neglect and abuse. The public may report occurrences of child abuse/neglect and obtain information or counseling on this subject by calling the toll-free Child Abuse Hotline: ZE 2-1234.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERV	ICES (	continued)
Management Information & Evaluation Division 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731	(818)	572-5654
Angelo Doti, Chief Armin Kroeger, Program Deputy Services Quality Assurance	(818)	572-5566
Edwin Elliott, Program Deputy Management Studies	(818)	572-5509
Gail Dershewitz, Assistant Program Deputy Quality Assurance		727-4091
Governmental Relations Division 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731		
Ray Garcia, Chief Carol Hansen, Welfare Administrator		572-5502 572-5596
Division and Branches: Bureau of Administrative Services 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91734 John Zarcone, Director	(818)	572-5868
Branches:		
Aids Payments Division 12735 S. Hawthorne Blvd. Hawthorne 90250 Donn Byron, Chief		973-3001
Budget & Management Services 3410 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91734 John Martinelli, Chief	(818)	572-5781
Computer Services Division 13810 San Antonio Drive, Norwalk 90650 Catherine Tracy, Chief		868-9711 Ext. 400
Finance Division 2140 W. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90006 Ken Clark, Chief		738-3113
Personnel Division 3000 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 Jim Wingman, Chief		738-3401

ARBA 9	VIII-B
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES	(continued)
Division and Branches:	
Space Services Section 3000 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 John Palubicki, Welfare Administrator	738-3407
Records Management & Supply Section 2700 S. Garfield, Los Angeles 90040 Al Trentini, Head	721-8983
Bureau of Assistance Payments (818 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Robert Chaffee, Director	8) 572-5709
Districts:	
Model Operations Development 5445 E. Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Armand Porter, Program Deputy	727-4008
Operations Review Board 5445 E. Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Robert Achterberg, Program Deputy	727-4026
Belvedere 5445 Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Jake Aguilar, District Director	727-4314
Civic Center 813 E. 4th Pl., Los Angeles 90013 William Westphal, District Director	974-0201
Compton 211 E. Alondra Blvd., Compton 90220 Karen Brown, District Director	603-8401
Covina 19720 Arrow Highway, Covina 91724 (818 Gloria Sapp, District Director	966-0511
Cudahy 8130 S. Atlantic Blvd., Cudahy 90201 Michelle Callahan, District Director	560-5001
East Valley (818 14545 Lanark St., Panorama City 91402 Gerald Elijah, District Director	901-4101
Echo Park 2711 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 Ike August, District Director	738-4301

·

### AREA 9

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued) Districts: El Monte (818) 575-7201 9519 E. Valley Blvd., El Monte 91731 Gaston Serrato, District Director Exposition Park 730-3201 3965 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90037 Vance Martin, District Director 586-7001 Florence 1740 E. Gage Ave., Los Angeles 90001 Louis Collins, District Director Paramount 602-5101 7844 E. Rosecrans, Paramount 90723 Esther Wolf, District Director Pasadena (818) 356-5101 1615 E. Howard, Pasadena 91104 Peter Young, District Director Private Hospitals 738-3375 2910 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 Evelyn Watson, District Director Pomona (818) 331-0081 435 W. Mission Blvd., Pomona 91766 Donald Brown, District Director Rancho Park 879-0270 10961 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90064 Richard Lottridge, District Director San Gabriel Valley (818) 575-5511 9521 Valley Blvd., El Monte 91731 Chloe Dauncey, District Director South Central 563-4156 10728 S. Central Ave., Los angeles 90059 John Murrell, District Director Southwest Family 418-2512 1326 W. Imperial Highway, Los Angeles 90044 Mary Morris, District Director Southwest Special 418-2202 1326 W. Imperial Highway, Los Angeles 90044 West Los Angeles 478-5511 11390 W. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90064 Jeff Van Bogaert, District Director

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued)

Districts:		
West Valley 9035 Canoga Ave., Canoga Park 91304 John Cliburn, District Director	(818)	709-2256
Glendale 225 E. Broadway, Glendale 91205 Mel Kuznets, District Director		500-3003
Harbor 1700 Santa Fe Ave., Long Beach 90813 James Swedlow, District Director		599-9214
Hospital Certification 1739 Griffin Ave., N. Hall Building #50 Room 105 , Los Angeles 90033 Hector Garcia, District Director		226-6155
Lancaster 45110 E. Third St., Lancaster 93534 Larry Novak, District Director	(805)	945-7316
Lincoln Heights 1910 N. Main St., Los Angeles 90031 Lorraine Mendoza, District Director		226-3541
Long Beach Family 1917 Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach 90806 Daryl Grenier, District Director		599-9906
Long Beach Special 1945 Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach 90806 John Burdick, District Director		599-9521
Medi-Cal Long Term Care 1801 W. Valley Blvd., Alhambra 91803 Lucille Lynch, District Director	(818)	308-5231
Metro East 2855 E. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90023 Juan (Tony) Vargas, District Director		260-3501
Metro North 2910 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 Louisa Moore, District Director		738-3701
Metro Family 2707 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 9007 Roger Gregg, District Director		744-6601

## AREA 9

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued)

	Districts:		
	Metro Special 2707 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90007 Mary Lee Coe, District Director		744-5601
	Norwalk 12727 Norwalk Blvd., Norwalk 90650 William Hutchison, District Director		864-8541
3401	Program Planning & Development Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 in E. Woods, Director	(818)	572-5528
	Branches:		
	Division I - AFDC/AFDC - U/Foster Care/WIN	N	
	Sandra Semtner, Chief	(818)	572-5586
	Marguerite Jungles, Welfare Administrator	(818)	572-5814
	Roberta Kiehl, Welfare Administrator	(818)	572-5984
	Division II - Food Stamps/ Adult Programs		
	Darrel Shultz, Chief		572-5578
	Elizabeth Ingham, Welfare Administrator		572-5719
	Jack Preston, Welfare Administrator		572-5580
	Mary Robertson, Welfare Administrator		572-5635
		(010)	372 3033
	Division III - Staff Development/Medi-Cal		
	Rene Campu, Chief		572-5522
	Bill Macfadden, Welfare Administrator	(818)	572-5540
	Ed Riave, Welfare Administrator		725-0426
	Division IV - Services Support Division		
	David L. Fox, Chief	(818)	572-5936
	Stan Cerveny, Welfare Administrator		572-5772
	Lily Chen, Welfare Administrator		572-5560
	Robert Gerecke, Welfare Administrator		572-5861
	Sharyn Logan, Welfare Administrator	(0.0)	418-2506
			110 2500
	Division V - Services Program Division		
	Floydia Washington, Chief		572-5516
	Sonya Gerlach, Welfare Administrator		572-5874
	Jean McIntosh, Welfare Administrator		572-5723
	(Children's Services Redesign Implementati	lon)	
BUREAU OF	SOCIAL SERVICES OPERATIONS		
3401	Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731		
	iam E Stevens, Director	(818)	572-5911
	ed Kelley, Special Assistant		572-5915
		(010)	512-5315
	ations Research, Analysis & Design		
	W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020		
Jame	s LaMaida, Welfare Administrator		738-3447

ANSA 7					
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued)					
Operations Division I					
Regions II, V, VI, VII, Foster Care License 1250 E. Walnut St., Pasadena (818) 356-5401 Carlos Sosa, Division Chief (818) 356-5401					
Foster Care Licensing 11911 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90044 Rex Gagan, Program Director 418-2017					
Region III					
5427 Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Regional Services Administrator Marc Calderon 727-4152					
Belvedere Services 5427 Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 727-4152					
Metro North Services 5026 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles 90029					
Adult Services 738-4201					
Children's Services 738-4051					
Indo-Chinese Services Unit 524 N. Spring St., Los Angeles 90012 974-7301					
Civic Center-Skid Row Project Children's Services					
813 E. 4th Pl., Los Angeles 90013 974-0231					
Region V					
700 S. Central, Glendale 91204 Gordon Todd, Regional Services Administrator (818) 500-3658					
Glendale Services 700 S. Central, Glendale 91204 (818) 500-3684					
Lancaster Services 45110 3rd St. East					
Lancaster 93534 (805) 945-7431					
Newhall/Saugus Services (818) 986-9136					
IHSS/Adult Services Section 27233 Camp Plenty Rd.					
Canyon Country 91351 (805) 252-3611					
San Fernando Valley Services-Licensing 9035 Canoga Ave., Conoga Park 91304 (818) 709-2263					

## AREA 9

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued) Region VI 3965 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90037 Ray LaMotte, Regional Services Administrator 703-3442 Exposition Park Service 703-3444 3965 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles Venice Services 318 S. Lincoln Blvd., Venice 90291 399-9213 West Los Angeles 10961 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90064 479-4421 Region VII UCLA/DPSS Project 1250 E. Walnut St., Pasadena Maria Huerta, Project Director (818) 356-5426 San Gabriel Valley Services 3410 La Madera Ave. El Monte 91732 350-4504 **Operations Division II** Regions I, II, IV 3035 Tyler Ave., El Monte 91731 William Lee, Division Chief (818) 575-4251 Emergency Protective Services Gerhard Moland, Director (818) 575-4381 Region I 14104 San Antonio Dr., Norwalk 90650 (213) 773-8503 Regional Services Administrator 864-8541 John Desler Norwalk Services 14104 San Antonio Dr., Norwalk 90650 (213) 773-8503 Pomona Services 196 W. Holt Ave., Pomona 97166 (818) 331-0081 Separate Administrative Unit 1326 W. Imperial Highway, Los Angeles 90044 Foy Clark, Director 418-2805

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICE	S (continued)
Region II	
2707 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90007	
Albert May, Regional Services Administrator	744-4925
Metro Services	
2707 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90007	744-4925
Florence Services	
1740 E. Gage Ave., Los Angeles 90001	586-7011
Region IV	
8142 E. Rosecrans Ave., Paramount 90723	602-5251
Marti Nurse, Regional Services Administrator	
Compton Services	
211 E. Alondra Blvd., Compton 90220	603-8521
Long Beach Services	755-2721
1945 Long Beach Blvd.	<b>599-914</b> 5
Long Beach 90805	
Hawaiian Gardens	
12213 E. Carson St.	
Hawaiian Gardens 90701	599-9111
Southeast Services	
8142 E. Rosecrans Blvd., Paramount 90723	602-5251
Youth Services Division	
MacLaren Hall/ Youth Services	
4024 N. Durfee Ave., El Monte 91732	
	18) 575-5695
Charles Tadlock, Director (8)	18) 575-4403
Duty Manager (8	18) 575-4402
Admitting Services	
	18) 575-4428
MacLaren Hall School (8)	18) 575-4472
	18) 572-5774
3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731	
John Baxter, Director	
Civil Rights Section (8)	18) 572-5593
3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731	
Richard Gonzalez, Director	

163

		VIII-B
AREA 9		
LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERV	ICES (	continued)
Region IV		
Disaster Relief Services Program 3000 West 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 Larry Crowe, Coordinator		738-3573
Bureau of Special Operations 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Joseph Guerra, Director	(818)	572-5705
Branches:		
Division I - Will Stewart, Chief		572-5544
Employment Services Section 923 E. Redondo Blvd., Inglewood 90302 Eileen Kelly, Director		419-5531
Employment Training and Rehabilitation Section 5445 Whittier Blvd., Los Angeles 90022 Clint Prentice, Welfare Administrator		727-4045
Refugee Employment Services Section 923 E. Redondo Blvd., Inglewood 90302		419-5534
Division II - Michael Collins, Chief	(818)	572-5907
Appeals and State Hearings Section 225 E. Broadway St., Glendale 91205 Eleanor Rose, Program Deputy	(818)	500-3289
Research and Statistical Services Section 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Stuart Szidak, Research Director	(818)	572-5546
Welfare Fraud Prevention and Investigation Section 923 E. Redondo Blvd., Inglewood 90302 Guillermo Reyes, Director	ns	41 <b>9-</b> 5405
Division III - Willie Weaver, Chief	(818)	572-5505
Asian & Pacific Community Relations Section 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Bryce Yokomizo, Director		572-5558
Black & American Indian Community Relation Section 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 John Clemons, Director		572-5747

### LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES (continued)

Division III

Hispanic/Mexican-American Community Relations Section (818) 572-5562 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Arnold Martinez, Director

Case Complaints and Review Section (818) 572-5774 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 John Baxter, Director

Civil Rights Section (818) 572-5593 3401 Rio Hondo Ave., El Monte 91731 Richard Gonzalez, Director

Disaster Relief Services Program 738-3573 3000 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 Larry Crowe, Coordinator

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

9300 E. Imperial Highway, Room 109, Downey 90242 922-6127 Stewart Gothold, Superintendent

Intermediate advisory unit between the State Department of Education and 95 school districts; also provides a variety of educational services.

#### C. STATE

AREA 3

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S CONSUMER PROTECTION UNIT

3580 Wilshire Blvd., 9th Floor, Los Angeles 90010 736-2304

Main office is located in Sacramento and the toll free number is (800) 952-5225. All complaints should be in writing and sent to: Office of Attorney General, 555 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California 95814, or you can call to get a complaint form mailed to you. The Wilshire address is the local Los Angeles place to contact, but all complaints should go to the central office in Sacramento.

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

107 S. Broadway, Room 820, Los Angeles 90012620-4360Marie Shibuy-Snell, Director (Sacramento)

### ARBA 3

VIII-C

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS (continued)

This department can direct you to the proper state agency handling, for instance, complaints on auto repairs, credit practices or funeral charges. The department also publishes free informative brochures on consumer rights. Free booklet available which explains the rights of tenants and landlords.

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, LOS ANGELES REGION

1405 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90015744-2970Office of the Regional Administrator

Administers the Employment Service (now known as the Job Service) and Unemployment Insurance programs in Greater Los Angeles, along with some programs and related activities in the field of employment and training.

Service Centers:

Avalon S	Service	Center	Area 4	744-2018
161 W. V	Venice,	Los Angeles	90015	

East Los Angeles Service Center Area 1 269-0271 923 N. Bonnie Beach Pl., Los Angeles 90063 Melvin Armijo, Manager

South Central Service Center Area 9 779-8010 12700 S. Avalon Blvd., Los Angeles 90059 James Bradley, Manager

Programs offered in the Employment Development Department are:

Unemployment Insurance Program

In 1934, the Committee on Economic Security appointed by President Franklin Roosevelt's Administration developed a plan that became part of the Social Security Act of 1935. This plan provided for the development of a system of unemployment insurance for workers who lose their jobs through no fault of their own and who are still seeking work.

Employment Service (now known as the Job Service)

Established with the passage of the Wagner-Peyser Act of 1930, the basic role of the program is to act as a labor exchange matching worker skills with employer job requirements.

Service Center Program

The Service Center Program was authorized by the legislature in 1966 to help the disadvantaged achieve economic self-sufficiency through employment. Service Centers serve people who need intensive, coordinated service to

#### AREA 3

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, LOS ANGELES REGION (continued)

become employable because they are vocationally handicapped due to disability, lack of skills, obsolescence of job skills, limited education, poor work habits and attitudes.

### Work Incentive Program (WIN)

The WIN Program is directed toward helping people move from welfare to employment. Essentially a job oriented program for employable welfare recipients receiving aid to families with dependent children. WIN was established by Congress in 1967 to provide training opportunities, incentives and special services so employable and potentially employable AFDC recipients could obtain employment and become self-supporting.

#### Job Agent

The job agent's responsibility in the Employment Development Department is to develop full time jobs for job seekers who are considered to be severely disadvantaged because of racial discrimination, poor education, impoverishment or other social or economic reasons.

### Veterans Employment Program

Veterans are given priority employment services by staff. This includes priorities in job placement, training opportunities, counseling, testing and related services. The disabled veteran receives top priority in all employment services.

### Trade Adjustment Assistance

Established to help American workers who become totally or partially unemployed as a result of increased imports, the program provides eligible workers with trade readjustment allowances during periods of unemployment or underemployment.

### Cal-Esteem Program

Older workers are hired to provide placement services to 40+ clients.

## Displaced Homemakers Program

Objective is to provide placement services to homemakers who have been out of the labor market for an extended period of time.

## ARBA 3

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, LOS ANGELES REGION (continued)

Ex-Offenders Program

Objective is to provide placement services, vocational counseling or exposure to training opportunities to the releasee, parolee, or ward.

Targeted Jobs

Employer providing employment to new employees can be reimbursed for a portion of the trainee's beginning wage by hiring a client in the targeted group (WIN, BETS, GENERAL RELIEF, EX-OFFENDER, YOUTH, etc.). EDD role is to select, certify and refer target group clients to employers.

EDD Branches:

- Employment Development Department Area 9 639-8180 1940 N. Bullis Rd. Compton 90221
- Paramount Outstation Area 9 634-9504 7355 Grove Ave. Paramount 90723
- U.S. Veterans Assistance Center Area 9 537-3203 1717 N. Long Beach Blvd. Compton 90221

Youth Employment Office Area 14 (818) 980-7135 5703 Laurel Canyon Blvd. North Hollywood 91607

## FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE COMMISSION

322 W. 1st St., Los Angeles 90012620-2610Carol Schiller, Administrator

A state agency enforcing anti-discrimination laws in employment and housing. Jurisdiction covers race, religion, color, national ancestry, sex, marital status, age and physical handicap (in employment situations only).

### PAROLE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

## 107 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90012 620-2404

Investigation and supervision of men and women released on parole from the state penal institutions. Casework and other services, including counseling in employment and other problems.

PAROLE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (continued)

Branch:

Parole Out-Patient Clinic 620-2230 311 S. Spring St., 10th Floor, Los Angeles 90013

Psychiatric team for parolees and their family members, providing diagnosis and treatment using individual, group, crisis, short and long term moldalities. Accepts alcoholics, brain damaged, narcotic addicts, psychotics, sexual deviates. Diagnosis only for retardates.

Also narcotic out-patient program. Follow-up for those discharged from California Rehabilitation Center.

#### STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

3580 Wilshire Blvd.	<b>TOLL FREE - (800)</b>	952-5225
Los Angeles 90010		736-2304

# UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE APPEALS BOARD

1300 W. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles 90015744-2250Sylvan L. Katz, Senior Administrative Law Judge

Handles all types of appeals.

## AREA 8

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

```
1 Manchester Dr., Room 250, Inglewood 90301 412-6395
Alphonse Hayes, Supervising Deputy
```

CALIFORNIA YOUTH AUTHORITY, COMMUNITY PAROLE CENTER

1315 N. Bullis Rd., Compton 90221979-5676James McCarthy, Supervisor979-5676

Division of Rehabilitation Special Project dealing with youngsters from ages 8 to 24, offers a variety of services to parolees as well as other community youngsters. Also directly involved with community organizations.

Branch:

Watts Parole Office Area 4 589-6124 9110 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 Arthur Bowie, Supervisor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION

12440 E. Firestone Blvd., Suite 215, Norwalk 90650 John Geisbauer, Director 864-8521

Helps handicapped (physically and mentally) California residents to attain or maintain gainful employment. Offers vocational assistance such as employment counseling, training and job placement.

Branches:

Metropolitan State Hospital 868-0716 11400 S. Norwalk Blvd. Norwalk 90650

 Los Angeles Central
 736-3904

 3407 W. 6th St. Room 400
 736-3960

 Los Angeles 90020
 736-3960

State of California Department of Rehabilitation 6855 Santa Monica Blvd. Area 16 463-8126 Hollywood 90038 Cheryl Yedell, Program Director

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 786-5770 8155 Van Nuys Blvd., Suite 230 Panorama City 91402 John Miller, Director

Whittier Office698-838113215 E. Penn St., Whittier 90602David Barraza, Program Supervisor

#### D. FEDERAL

## AREA 3

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

350 S. Figueroa, Suite 800, Los Angeles 90071 688-2650 Ted Hunter, Regional Director

Enforces federal laws pertaining to drugs.

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS ADMINISTRATION (United States Department of Labor)

845 S. Figueroa , Room 500, Los Angeles 90017 688-4972 Charles Striegel, Director

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS ADMINISTRATION (United States Department of Labor - continued)

Fair Labor Standards Act, which governs minimum wages and overtime; Wage Garnishment Law; Davis-Bacon Act; Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act; McNamara-O'Hara Service Contract Act; Contract Work Hours Act.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

3255 Wilshire Blvd., 9th Floor, Los Angeles 90010 688-3400 Jesus Estrada-Melendez, District Director

Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Commission investigates and conciliates complaints of employment discrimination because of race, color, religion, national origin, sex or age.

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

300 N. Los Angeles St., Los Angeles 90012 688-2119

Federal agency to administer and enforce all federal statutes, regulations and executive orders pertaining to immigration and naturalization.

CONGRESSMAN EDWARD R. ROYBAL, DISTRICT OFFICE

25th Congressional District 300 N. Los Angeles St., Room 7106, Los Angeles 90012 Henry Lozano, Administrative Assistant Helen Romero Shaw, Staff Assistant

Services to residents of the District in East Los Angeles.

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

See Section VI-B, Area 3

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

845 S. Figueroa, Los Angeles 90017 3831-6361 J. Woods, Area Director 3831-6361

Assists individuals in filing for social security and SSI benefits (aged, survivors, blind and disability) and Medicare. Processes social security number applications and provides general information and leaflets on social security.

Branches:

Glendale Office Area 12 247-7100 721 S. Glendale Ave., Glendale 91209

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION (continued)

Branches: Hollywood Office Area 16 227-1111 1640 Gower St., Los Angeles 90028 North Hollywood Office Area 14 985-4512 11024 Victory Blvd., North Hollywood 91601 Van Nuys (818) 984-2034 7138 Van Nuys Blvd., Van Nuys 91405 Area 14 Watts Office Area 4 564-7212 10345 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90002 West Los Angeles Area 7 984-2034 1514 6th St., Santa Monica 90406

# AREA 4

TEEN POST, INCORPORATED

4412 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90037 James T. Butts, President Willie V. Harris, Secretary Raphael Harris, JTPA Program Director

Teen Post, Incorporated is a federally funded, multi-faceted youth oriented program serving over 5,000 young people per month. Teen Posts and Component Programs are located throughout the County of Los Angeles in underprivileged areas to try to bring services to those who need them most.

Branches:

Aliso Teen Post 1315 E. 1st., Los Angeles 90033	Area 1	264-9774
Azusa Teen Post 646 N. Azusa Ave., Azusa 91702	(818) Area 15	334-5212
Carson Teen Post 20832 S. Main St., Carson 90745	Area 9	830-4384
Chinatown Teen Post 637 N. Spring St., Los Angeles 9001	Area 3 2	680-0876
Florence Youth Band Teen Post 1452 E. Florence Ave., Los Angeles	90001	587-4114
Forest Teen Post 2633 E. Brooklyn Ave., Los Angeles	Area 1 90033	264-4778
Harbor City Teen Post 1401 1/2 W. 253rd Street, Harbor Ci		325-9768

748-6946

566-5670

TEEN POST, INCORPORATED (continued) Branches: Henderson Teen Post 911 E. 25th St., Los Angeles 90011 Imperial Courts Teen Post 2409 E. Imperial Highway, Los Angeles 90059

> Littlerock Teen Post Area 16 8743 Palmdale Blvd., Palmdale 93550 (805) 944-3747

> Manchester Teen Post 758-7977 603 E. Manchester, Los Angeles 90001

> Northeast Teen Post Area 16 258-3740 1270 N. Avenue 50, Los Angeles 90042

> Norwalk Teen Post Area 9 921-2359 13302 Rosecrans Blvd., Norwalk 90650

> Palms Teen Post Area 7 204-1482 2728 Robertson Blvd., Los Angeles 90026

> Pico-Union Teen Post Area 3 747-7942 1212 1/2 W. Washington Blvd. Los Angeles 90007

> 1126 W. Mission, Pomona 91766Area 15 (714) 623-0131

> Pueblo Teen Post 585-4340 5350 Alba St., Los Angeles 90058

> Area 1 Ramona Gardens Teen Post 221-6994 1303 Murchison St., Los Angeles 90033

> Union Teen Post 547-5015 Area 11 242 N. Mesa, San Pedro 90731

> Venice Teen Post Area 7 396-8280 1100 Washington Blvd., Venice 90291

> Victory Teen Post 233-0525 5714 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90011

> West Wilmington Teen Post Area 11 830-4465 522 W. Anaheim, Wilmington 90744

AREA 9

		VIII-D
AREA 4		
TEEN POST, INCORPORATED (continued)		
Wilmington Teen Post	Area 11	835-5133
125 E. E St., Wilmington 90744		
Satellite Programs:		
Teen Post Manpower Resources	Area 11	548-0973
638 S. Beacon St., Room 511		
San Pedro 90731		
Teen Post Youth Information Center		757-9133
320 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90061	Ì	

# ARBA 5

OFFICE OF CONGRESSMAN AUGUSTUS F. HAWKINS

Charles Knox, Field Deputy 971-	1017

Provides services to the residents of south central Los Angeles.

## AREA 6

NEIGHBORHOOD ADULT PARTICIPATION PROJECT, INC. 231-4654

4710 Broadway, Los Angeles 90008 Mailing address: P.O. Box 43369, Los Angeles 90043 Clifford Jones, Executive Director

NAPP is a federally funded agency which provides low income adults the opportunity to solve or participate in the solving of their own problems. NAPP operates in Los Angeles County in communities identified as "poverty areas."

Branches:

Venice Area 7 399-7737 641 Westminister Ave., Venice 90291 Vera Davis, Director

Wilmington-Harbor Area 11 830-7810 306 N. Avalon, Wilmington 90744 Eloina Barnett, Director

# AREA 7

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL

Vietnam Veteran Resocialization Unit 478-3711 Brentwood 90025 Shad Meshad, Director

Special services for Vietnam veterans.

174

## IX. POLITICAL ORGANIZATIONS

# AREA 3

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

1045 S. Byram St., Los Angeles 90015746-2394Ted Hicks, Chairman746-2394

Headquarters for Republican Party activities in the County.

# AREA 6

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE

5371 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 216, Los Angeles 90036 937-2218 Carolyn Wallace, Chairperson

A committee of members elected in the June primary of even-numbered years; seven members elected from each assembly district, plus Democratic nominees residing in Los Angeles County.

Serves as the official governing body of the Democratic Party in the County of Los Angeles, in cooperation with the State and National Democratic Committees.

# X. SERVICE, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS

## A. SPECIAL AGE GROUPS

AREA 3

CALIFORNIA LEAGUE OF SENIOR CITIZENS

1800 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90006731-0841Donald Pullen, Director731-0841

Senior Citizens' rights; to improve lives of senior citizens through new programs, policies and legislation.

COUNCIL ON AGING, CITY OF LOS ANGELES

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

ELDERLY VICTIMIZATION PREVENTION AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

See Section VIII-A, Area 3

FORTY PLUS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC.

See Section IV, Area 3

RSVP (Retired Senior Volunteer Program)

620 S. Virgil Ave	e., Los Angeles 90005	786-1311
Marjorie Ogden, I	Director	Ext. 280

Offers opportunities for seniors 60+ to volunteer their services to non-profit agencies in the community. Volunteering at nurseries, convalescent homes, libraries, etc. Some reimbursement for related expense such as transportation and meals.

Branches:

Hollywood Office Area 16 461-4363 1401 Wilcox Ave., Los Angeles 90028 Annie Campbell, Director

Valley OfficeArea 14785-8863Valley Volunteer BureauExt 2456851 Lennox Ave., Van Nuys 91405(818)873-1520Bonnie Rams, Director

X-A

X-A

Area 10

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED PERSONS (AARP)

215 Long Beach Blvd., Long Beach 90801432-5781Steve Connelly, West Coast Director435-8347

This organization attempts to make older persons see their life of retirement as one of dignity, purpose and independence. Offers variety of services to retired persons.

AREA 14

SENIOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

See Section IV, Area 14

## AREA 16

SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM

See Section IV, Area 16

## B. FRATERNITIES AND SORORITIES

#### AREA 5

ALPHA KAPPA ALPHA SORORITY

2615 Ellendale Pl., Los Angeles 90007737-8902Armenda Nelson, President737-8902

DELTA SIGMA THETA PRESCHOOL HEAD START

See Section II-A, Area 5

C. BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL GROUPS

# AREA 1

BELVEDERE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

3590 E. First St., Los Angeles 90063264-1431Corky Perez, Secretary-Treasurer

Business and professional men and women in Belvedere-East Los Angeles area. Membership is comprised of shopkeepers, doctors, bankers, lawyers, service people, utility office representatives, clergymen, funeral directors, restaurant operators, etc.

# AREA 3

MEXICAN AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

612 S. Flower St., Los Angeles 90017 683-9100 Daniel P. Garcia, President

MEXICAN AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION (continued)

Membership open to all attorneys although most lawyers are of Mexican American descent. Organization has sections for law students and judges. Present membership: lawyers 302, law students 15, judges 31. Purpose: to engage in professional, educational and legislative activities to enhance the quality of life for Spanishspeaking persons. The MABA has a monthly general meeting featuring speakers from professional or political backgrounds. MABA is one of the largest affiliates of the Los Angeles County Bar Association, and sends its own delegation to the state bar convention.

# AREA 5

ASSOCIATION OF BLACK SOCIAL WORKERS OF GREATER LOS ANGELES

7100 S. Western Ave., Los Angeles 90047 752-0223 Cynthia Willard, President

This is a Black organization on a national level that provides a structure and forum through which Black social workers in related fields of social services can exchange ideas, offer services and develop programs in the interest of the Black community specifically and the community-at-large generally. It is a non-profit organization, consisting of professionals and community workers who make their skills available to individuals, groups, and agencies for the alleviation of the numerous problems confronting the Black community. ABSW-LA was formed in Los Angeles in May 1968. Since then, chapters have been established successfully in several states across the nation. Once a year there is a National Conference held in a host state to coordinate, communicate and clarify issues that beset Black Americans everywhere.

The organization is providing programs such as: Black Parenting Institute, to help parents who are experiencing difficulties in the areas of child neglect and abuse and also parents who wish to increase their parenting skills; Community Education Program, which includes institution seminars, preconferences and workshops in the human services field; Project Help, crisis intervention programs relating to youth interest. Publishes directory entitled The **Directory of Black Human Service Organizations** (at cost).

DIRECTORS OF VOLUNTEERS IN AGENCIES (DOVIA)

11646 W. Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 90064879-0910Audrey Pattinson, Regional Campaign Director

Professional organization for volunteer directors and coordinators in agencies. Provides workshops and educational experiences; promotes development of volunteer programs and activities.

# XI

### XI. LABOR ORGANIZATIONS

179

AREA 1

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CHICANO EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION

274 S. Atlantic Blvd., East Los Angeles 90022 260-7371 Raul Nunez, President Antonio Rodriguez, Employee Relations Counsel

Primary objective of the association is to assure equality of opportunity in employment for Hispanics. It also serves as the representative of members in employment discrimination grievance cases.

## AREA 3

BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES COUNCIL OF LOS ANGELES, AFL-CIO

```
1626 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90026483-4222Bud Mathis, Executive Secretary
```

Council for all local unions in building and construction trades in Los Angeles County.

HOSPITAL AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES UNION, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 399

1247 W. 7th St., Los Angeles 90017680-9567James Zellers, PresidentDick Davis, Vice PresidentGloria Marigny, Secretary Treasurer

20,000 member labor union. Jurisdiction: Santa Barbara, Ventura, Kern, San Bernardino, Los Angeles, Orange and Riverside Counties. Membership predominantly in the health care and building maintenance industries; some industrial workers also. Membership exclusively in the private sector. Affiliated with Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO.

INTERNATIONAL LADIES' GARMENT WORKERS' UNION, AFL-CIO

400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015 Cornelius Wall, International Vice President and Director, Western States Region Phillip Leviton, Administrative Assistant

LABORERS' INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NORTH AMERICA, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 300

616 S. Westmoreland, Los Angeles 90005 385-2841

LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANING INTERNATIONAL UNION, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 52

920 S. Alvarado St., Los Angeles 90006 385-0271 Nellie A. Crowley, President

LAUNDRY AND DRY CLEANING INTERNATIONAL UNION, AFL-CIO, LOCAL 52 (continued)

Labor union for laundry and cleaning establishments including family and agency laundries, linen and towel supply, hotel and institutional industrial, launderette, rag and shop towel, rug cleaning, curtain cleaning, blanket, drape, dry cleaning, and leather and dye works.

LOS ANGELES COUNTY FEDERATION OF LABOR

2130 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90006 381-5611 William R. Robertson, Executive Secretary-Treasurer

Coordinating body for AFL-CIO unions in Los Angeles County in community relations and political activities. Provides assistance to unions in strike activities, negotiations of agreements and other industrial problems. Represents Los Angeles County AFL-CIO unions in governmental relations.

ORGANIZERS' HELPING HAND FUND

400 W. 9th St., Los Angeles 90015629-1151Miguel Machuca, Director629-1151

Assists union organizers who are fired as a result of union activity and are in need of temporary financial and other assistance.

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JOINT COUNCIL #8, AFL-CIO

1247 W. 7th St. Los Angeles 90017680-9567James Zellers, Director680-9567

SOCIAL SERVICES UNION, #535

548 S. Spring St. Suite 1017, Los Angeles 90013 622-5660 David Crippen, Executive Director

Statewide local union of human and health services professionals. Membership includes social workers, new careerists, social agency employees, registered nurses, mental health professionals and health services professionals. Affiliated with Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO. Other offices in Oakland and Sacramento.

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL NO. 42

1616 W. 9th St., Room 500, Los Angeles 90015383-4242Michael J. Riley, President

The coordinating body for locals in Southern California and Southern Nevada.

UNITED TEACHERS OF LOS ANGELES

See Section II-A, Area 3

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA JOINT BOARD, AMALGAMATED CLOTHING AND TEXTILE WORKERS UNION, AFL-CIO

2501 S. Hill St., Los Angeles 90007 749-6161 Frank Nicholas, International Vice President Richard Rothby, Manager

## ARBA 5

LOS ANGELES COUNTY BLACK EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (BEA)

5462 Crenshaw Blvd., Los Angeles 90043 299-9560 Clyde Johnson, President

BEA performs many of the functions of a labor union, although it is not a formal collective bargaining agent. The organization is designed to promote and protect jobs for Black people. Membership, however, is open to people of all races.

#### AREA 9

INTERNATIONAL LONGSHOREMEN'S AND WAREHOUSEMEN'S UNION, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA REGIONAL OFFICE

15301 S. Broadway, Gardena 90248770-2170Joe Ibarra, Regional Director770-2170

UNITED AUTOMOBILE AND AEROSPACE WORKERS, REGION 6

5150 E. Gage Ave., Bell 90201 771-6800 Bruce Lee, Director

UNITED STEELWORKERS OF AMERICA, AFL-CIO, DISTRICT #38

2200 W. Artesia Blvd., Compton 90220604-8064Mailing address: P.O. Box 4667, Carson 90749Robert Petris, District Director

## AREA 10

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Regional Office435-1300400 Oceangate, Long Beach 90801Justin Ostro, General Vice President

# AREA 16

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF MUSICIANS, AFL-CIO, LOCAL #47

817 N. Vine St., Hollywood 90038 462-2161

# XII. COMMUNICATIONS

AREA 1

## EASTSIDE JOURNAL AND BELVEDERE CITIZEN

3590 E. 1st., Los Angeles 90063 624-1431 Chuck Cooper, Editor

Circulation: 35,000. Coverage: City Terrace, Boyle Heights, Hollenbeck, Belvedere and East Los Angeles. Community newspaper circulating in east area's growing Hispanic community. Weekly (Wednesday publishing date). Deadline Monday 12:00 noon.

NORTHEAST NEWSPAPERS - LOS ANGELES

5420 N. Figueroa St., Los Angeles 90042 254-5111 Fred Allen, Editor Stan Barts, Advertising

# AREA 3

### LA OPINION

```
1436 S. Main St., Los Angeles 90015748-1191Ignacio E. Lozano, Jr., Publisher
```

Major Spanish language newspaper of Los Angeles. It is the only daily Spanish language metropolitan newspaper in Los Angeles.

# AREA 4

KACE (RADIO)

```
1710 E. 111th St., Los Angeles 90059671-7639Alonzo Miller, Program Director671-7639
```

Serves the age group 18-49 Black contemporary person. Contact Cal Shields for public service announcements.

# LOS ANGELES SENTINEL

1112 E. 43rd St., Los Angeles 90011232-3261Brad Pye, Jr., Managing EditorRuth Washington, Publisher

Leading Black newspaper on the west coast.

#### AREA 5

KJLH (Radio)

3847 Crenshaw Blvd., Los Angeles 90008299-2992Carl Nelson, Public Service Director299-2992

KJLH RADIO (continued)

Serves the age group 18-49 and over audience with middle-of-the-road music. Contact Earl Johnson for public service announcements.

WAVE PUBLICATIONS NEWSPAPERS

2621 W. 54th St., Los Angeles 90043 290-3000

Newspapers serve the predominantly Black south central area.

AREA 7

KGFJ RADIO

1989 Riverside Dr., Los Angeles 90039669-1000Miriam Rogers, General ManagerDenice Smith, Public Service Director

KGFJ 1230 is a 24-hour station programmed for the Los Angeles area Black community. Organizations with news information, requests for public affairs programs and public service announcements of primary interest to the Black populace, should contact the Public Service Director.

KKGO-FM RADIO (Formerly KBCA)

10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 2006, Los Angeles 90024 475-9494 Saul Levine, Owner, General Manager

KKGO is a 24-hour jazz station that has been serving the community of Los Angeles for 25 years. Time is given free for community service announcements for all groups. For information, call the above number and ask for Cal Milner.

## AREA 9

HERALD AMERICAN NEWSPAPERS

8808 National Ave., South Gate 90280 806-3331 Larry Ashley, Publisher

A group of 8 community newspapers individually edited for Compton, Lynwood, Bellflower, Downey, Norwalk, Lakewood, North Long Beach, Paramount, Pico-Rivera. Newspapers known as Herald American Newspapers.

183

LOS ANGELES CENTER FOR LAW AND JUSTICE

2111 1/2 E. Brooklyn, Los Angeles 90033266-2690Antonio Rodriguez, Director266-2690

Program funded by the City of Los Angeles to provide free legal services for low income residents of the communities of Lincoln Heights, Boyle Heights, El Sereno, Highland Park, Cypress Park, Chinatown, and part of Eagle Rock. Services in criminal, civil, and administrative law.

## AREA 3

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICE

617 S. Olive St., Los Angeles 90014 622-6700 Cindy Reich, Directing Attorney

Los Angeles County Bar Association refers persons who do not know a lawyer to a member of the profession willing to serve them for a fee whereby the amount of the first visit is controlled by the Association. Phone, write or appear in person.

LEGAL AID FOUNDATION OF LOS ANGELES 487-3320

Administrative Office 1550 W. 8th St., Los Angeles 90017 Katharine Krause, Executive Director

Provides free legal services in civil matters to low income persons who qualify financially and who live in the areas served by the Foundation.

Branches:

East Los Angeles 5228 Whittier Blvd. Marie Janiewski, Directing Attorne	Area 1 Y	266-6550
Eighth Street Office		
1550 W. 8th St.		
Los Angeles, California 90017		
Carol Smith, Directing Attorney		487-3320
Eviction Defense Center 1544 W. Eighth St. Los Angeles, California 90017 Barbara Blanco, Directing Attorney		387-9011
Barbara Branco, Directing Accorney		
Greater Watts Justice Center/Homeo Outreach Center 3406 W. Washington Blvd.	wners Area 5	
Los Angeles 90018		732-0153
		132-0133

LEGAL AID FOUNDATION OF LOS ANGELES (continued)

Branches:

South Central OfficeArea 4971-41028601 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 900038601Karla McLucas, Acting Directing Attorney

South-East Office 638-6194 2007 E. Compton Blvd., Compton, 90221 Kathleen Gonzales, Directing Attorney

Legal Services Program for Pasadena and San Gabriel-Pomona Valleys

Administrative Office Area 12 (818) 795-7286 16 N. Marengo Ave., Room 307, Pasadena 91101 Lauralea T. Saddick, Executive Director

El Monte Office Area 9 (818) 442-2631 11229 E. Valley Blvd., El Monte 91731 Raymond De Espinosa, Directing Attorney

Pasadena OfficeArea 12 (818) 795-323335 N. Arroyo Parkway, Suite 220, Pasadena 91101Arthur Lang Wong, Directing Attorney

LOS ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION

606 S. Olive St., Los Angeles 90014622-6700John Taylor, President622-6700

Will furnish names of three qualified lawyers in the special field of law needed and in the area of residence. Can refer to Spanish speaking lawyer if necessary.

Branch:

Valley Office Area 14 (818) 786-5055 14328 Victory Blvd., Suite 207, Van Nuys 91401

NATIONAL SENIOR CITIZENS LAW CENTER

1636 W. 8th St., Suite 201, Los Angeles 90017 388-1381 G.H. Dixon, Administrator

NSCLC is the central national resource for legal problems of the low income elderly. It works closely with all legal services programs throughout the United States to provide legal remedies for the problems of low income senior citizens. NSCLC does not take individual clients. Maintains an office in Washington, D.C.

XIII

487-7211

AREA 3

ONE STOP IMMIGRATION CENTER INC.

See Section IV, Area 3

WESTERN CENTER ON LAW AND POVERTY, INC.

3535 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020 Mary Burdick, Executive Director Doug Ring, President, Board of Directors Philip H. Henderson, Director of Administration

The Western Center on Law and Poverty is a support center providing backup legal aid for low income people in California. The Center specifically provides support to legal aid programs operating from San Diego to Tulare County. The Western Center does not have direct client intake, but works with attorneys from other legal services programs in he community. Participates in major civil litigation in the areas of housing, comsumer, education, employment, welfare, and other areas of concern to the client population. Funded primarily by the Legal Services Corporation.

SONS OF WATTS COMMUNITY ENTERPRISES, INC.

See Section III-A, Area 4

AREA 5

GREATER WATTS JUSTICE CENTER

3406 W. Washington Blvd., Los Angeles 90018 732-0153 Handles mostly assault and housing foreclosure cases (city funded). Part of Legal Aid Foundation.

## AREA 9

SOUTHEAST LEGAL AID CENTER

2007 E. Compton Blvd., Compton 90221 638-6194 Frank E. Bazadier, Exececutive Director

Provides legal services to indigents without fee.

AREA 10

LEGAL AID FOUNDATION OF LONG BEACH

205 E. Broadway, 6th Floor, Long Beach 90802 Toby Rothschild, Director

LEGAL AID SOCIETY OF PASADENA

Administrative Office Area 12 (818) 795-7286 16 N. Marengo Ave., Room 307, Pasadena 91101 Lauralea T. Saddick, Executive Director

Pasadena OfficeArea 12795-728635 N. Arroyo Parkway, Suite 204, Pasadena 91103Arthur Lang Wong, Directing Attorney

Legal assistance in civil matters for persons who cannot afford attorney fees.

# AREA 14

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY NEIGHBORHOOD LEGAL SERVICES

13327 Van Nuys Blvd. Pacoima 91331(818) 896-5211Thomas V. Siporin, Director

Legal counseling limited to civil and administrative legal services. Free to low income persons. Others charged according to ability to pay.

## AREA 16

BET TZEDEK (Jewish Legal Services)

7966 Beverly Blvd. Suite 210 Los Angeles 90048 Terry Friedman, Executive Director 658-8930

# XIV. ORGANIZATIONS NOT PREVIOUSLY LISTED

#### I. CIVIL AND LEGAL RIGHTS ORGANIZATIONS

## F. ALL GROUPS

AREA 3

NATIONAL CENTER FOR IMMIGRANTS' RIGHTS

256 S. Occidental Blvd., Los Angeles 90057 388-8693 Peter A. Schey, Director

Formed in 1977, the Center protects the civil and human rights of immigrants and refugees living in the United States, through class action litigation, direct services to indigent clients, community programs, and networking. Publishes the Immigration Law Bulletin, which is available without charge to all donors of \$25 or more. Donations are tax deductible.

## II. CULTURAL, EDUCATIONAL, AND/OR RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS

#### A. EDUCATIONAL AND RESEARCH

## AREA 3

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

The following commissions are part of the Los Angeles Board of Education; none has a Director or Executive Secretary now selected, and all will be selected sometime in 1985.

American Indian Education Commission 450 N. Grand Ave. Rm C-100, Los Angeles 90012	625-6375
Asian-Pacific American Education Commission 450 N. Grand Ave. Rm H-133, Los Angeles 90012	625-6796
Black Education Commission 450 N. Grand Ave. Rm H-168, Los Angeles 90012	625-6771

Mexican American Education Commission 625-6798 450 N. Grand Ave. Rm H-138, Los Angeles 90012

These commissions were created as a liaison between the Los Angeles Board of Education and the various ethnic communities. They are also involved in various projects within the district dealing with the community, designed to combat deficiencies in the educational system and improve the education of youngsters. They also serve as information agencies for the various communities.

189

LOS ANGELES CITY COLLEGE

855 N. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90029 669-4201 Stelle Feuers, President

Los Angeles City College is one of the (nine) two year colleges in the Los Angeles Community College District, offering the degree of Associate of Arts in liberal arts, humanities, and vocationally oriented fields. The college administered a Classroom Training and a combined CT/WE program in FY 1983-84 and in Fy 1984-85 in LMPAs 2 and 3, for JTPA-eligible adults and youth in the City of Los Angeles.

# AREA 5

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA LIBRARY FOR SOCIAL STUDIES AND RESEARCH

6120 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles 90044 759-6063 Sarah Cooper, Director

This privately supported library maintains a substantial collection of books, materials, posters, photographs, and other items related primarily to the history of labor in California, major strikes, civil rights, and "radical" movements and activities. Papers from the Civil Rights Congress and the late Robert W. Kenny (a former Attorney General of California and a leading civil liberties attorney) are maintained at the Library, among many other special collections. Library hours are Tuesday-Friday, 10 to 4; Saturday, 10 to 2.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Office)

Room 304, Los Angeles 90089-4014 743-7910

USC offers both undergraduate and graduate programs in liberal arts, humanities, and professional fields, leading to the B.A., M.A., and Ph.D. degrees. The University administered an OJT program in FY 1983-84 and 1984-85, in LMPA 2, for JTPA-eligible adults and youth in the City of Los Angeles.

## AREA 7

UCLA CENTER FOR LABOR RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (Occupational Safety and Health Project)

See Section IV, Area 7

#### B. CULTURAL AND LITERARY

AREA 3

MUSEUM OF CONTEMPORARY ART

152 N. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90012 (Museum)621-2766414 Boyd St., Los Angeles 90013Richard Koshalek, Director

The museum now is located in temporary quarters. Its location will be moved to the Bunker Hill area in approximately 2 years.

ARBA 7

WIND COLLEGE

2801 La Cienega Ave., Los Angeles 90034 559-2290 Partial Faculty: George "Red" Callender, bass and tuba; James Newton, flute; John Carter, clarinet; Charles Owens, reeds; Bill Douglass, drums.

The Wind College offers individual instruction in performance on the above instruments, and in composition and arranging, with emphasis on the field of jazz. Lessons by appointment only. The College also sponsors Master Musician Workshops.

AREA 16

FINE ARTS SERVICE COMPLEX

960 N. La Brea	Ave., Los Angeles 90038	851-7241
Jerry Solomon,	Proprietor	876-4400

The complex consists of a number of arts related and arts support services, and also has gallery space. Part of the space is available for rental to artists or arts organizations. Art exhibits sometimes are presented.

TRUST FOR PRESERVATION OF CULTURAL HERITAGE

2655 Glendower Ave., Los Angeles 90027660-0051Janet Tani, Secretary

The Trust assists in restoration of major architectural landmarks and historic sites.

191

C. ETHNIC GROUPS

## AREA 2

BILINGUAL FOUNDATION OF THE ARTS

421 N. Ave. 19, Los Angeles 90031225-4044Margarita Galban, Artistic Director225-4044Carmen Zapata, Managing Producer225-4044

The Foundation produces plays and presents forums and workshops, primarily related to Hispanic theater. In the spring, it sponsors the Festival International, with theater companies from various parts of Latin America.

# AREA 5

CALIFORNIA AFRO-AMERICAN MUSEUM

600 State Dr., Exposition Park744-7432Los Angeles 90037Aurelia R. Brooks, Museum DirectorYvonne Braithwaite BurkeChairperson, Board of Trustees

The Museum maintains regular exhibits and offers lecture and educational programs in the field of Afro-American history and culture.

## III. COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS OR CENTERS

A. COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT - GENERAL

#### AREA 5

COMMUNITY CONSORTIUM

3651 S. Vermont, Los Angeles 90007731-9227Levi Kingston, President731-9227

A coalition of organizations and agencies located in the Hoover-Exposition area, bounded by Main Street on the east, Western Avenue on the west, Washington Boulevard on the north, and Vernon Avenue on the south. An immediate concern of the Consortium was the impact of the 1984 Olympic Games on the area.

SOUTH LOS ANGELES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

4625 Crenshaw Blvd., Los Angeles 90043 295-3181 Charles Mason, Contact Person

The Corporation assists in developing redevelopment and economic plans for the southwest Los Angeles area.

XIV

XIV

## B. YOUTH CLUBS AND OTHER YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS

AREA 5

CHALLENGER'S BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB, INC.

5029 S. Vermont, Los Angeles 90037 971-6161 L.E. Dantzler, Director

Provides recreational and other opportunities, counseling, and some preemployment guidance and training to youth in the southwest Los Angeles area.

## IV. SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

# AREA 3

ASIAN/PACIFIC COUNSELING AND TREATMENT CENTER

3407 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90020382-7311John Hatakeyama, Director382

The Center provides mental health services to the Asian communtiy of Los Angeles County, including non-English-speaking persons. Staff members speak Chinese, Japanese, Cantonese, Korean, Mandarin, French and English. In addition to its clinic downtown, the Center operates satellite units, such as the Indochinese Mental Health Unit in Chinatown, as part of the Indochinese Refugee Center, and provides consultation and family therapy at the Chinese Service Center in Little Tokyo.

#### AREA 4

IMPERIAL COURTS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

2203 E. 115th St., Unit 463, Los Angeles 90059 564-7754 Bertha Malone, Coordinator/Counselor

The Project provides counseling, training and other services to ex-offenders, handicapped, female heads of households, welfare recipients, dropouts, and others in the economically disadvantaged category in the Watts community. Under CETA, it offered WE/OJT training to eligible youth and adults.

## AREA 7

UCLA CENTER FOR LABOR RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (Occupational Safety and Health Project)

9244 Bunche Hall, UCLA, Los Angeles 90024 825-7012 Marianne Brown, Coordinator

193

In collaboration with the Southern Occupational Health Center, the project develops materials in the field of occupational health and safety, and serves as a liaison between the needs of the organized labor community and the resources of the SOHC.

194

#### AREA 16

ALCOHOL SOCIAL SERVICES AND ECONOMIC RENEWAL TRAINING (ASSERT)

11311 Camarillo St., Suite 212(818) 761-4098North Hollywood 91602David C. Botkin, Executive DirectorAndrea Olson, Project Director

ASSERT has offered training, counseling, and other services to recovering alcoholics in the San Fernando Valley since 1977. In 1983-84, it offered combined WE/OJT programs under JTPA in LMPA 4.

ARMENIAN EVANGELICAL SOCIAL SERVICE CENTER

5250 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 201664-1137Los Angeles 90029Hratch Baliozian, Executive Director

The Center provides a variety of services to the refugee community of Los Angeles, primarily to economically disadvantaged refugees from Soviet Armenia. Jointly with the International Institute of Los Angeles, the Center supports the Armenian Business Development and Training Center, established in January 1983 to provide assistance in the development and expansion of refugee and immigrant businesses.

ASIAN AMERICAN VOLUNTARY ACTION CENTER

373 N. Western Ave., Room 10, Los Angeles 90004 463-5591

Serves the Asian community by referring individuals who want to volunteer their services to different agencies.

CRIPPLED CHILDREN'S SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

7120 Franklin A	ve., Los Angeles 90046	874-3300
Marilyn Graves,	Executive Vice President	

The Society maintains seven centers and two camps, offering therapeutic, recreational, educatonal, and other services to physically and mentally handicapped children in Greater Los Angeles.

Branch:

. . .

\_ . . . .

Harry A. Mier Center 8090 Crenshaw Blvd., Inglewood 90305 Jeffrey Winston, Director 753-3101

XIV

EDUCATIONAL DESIGNS, INC. (DBA Chavez and Associates)

1516 Garfield, Los Angeles 90022726-2372Luis David Corrales, Executive Director726-2372

For several years, this business has offered skills training to eligible persons under CETA and JTPA. In 1983-84 and 1984-85, it offered CT to adults and youth in LMPA 1.

#### PACIFICO EMPLOYMENT AGENCY

1001 S. Indiana St., Los Angeles 90023388-1471Sam Masuda, President388-1471

This business serves as a privately owned employment agency, but, in 1983-84 and 1984-85, it also provided OJT to JTPA-eligible residents of LMPAs 1 and 3, in the fields of welder, machine operator, bookkeeping, data entry, inventory control, stock clerk, assembler, electrician, technician, offset print operator.

#### AREA 3

ITT EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING SYSTEMS, INC. (Career Training Center)

1125 W. 6th St., Los Angeles 90021482-3030Ray Johnson, Program Manager482-3030

In 1983-84, ITT Offered CT to eligible adults and youth under JTPA, in LMPAs 2 and 3.

LOS ANGELES BUSINESS LABOR COUNCIL

520 S. Lafayette Park Pl., Suite 104383-3460Los Angeles 90057Lance Brisson, Executive Director

The Council is a partnership among business, labor, education, community organizations, the Employment Service (now known as the Job Service), and the Private Industry Council of the City of Los Angeles. The purpose of the Council is to help meet the needs of existing, new, and espanding industries in Los Angeles County for a trained and motivated workforce and to maximize employment opportunities for workers. The BLC also has established an Education Coordination Committee, composed of education representatives of all eight Private Industry Councils (PICs) in the county, as well as representatives of other major educational agencies. The purpose of the ECC is to serve as a resource center and clearinghouse for information regarding labor market conditions and training needs in Los Angeles County and to help public education and training providers develop improved private sector relationships.

LOS ANGELES REGIONAL COALITION OF SERVICE PROVIDERS, INC.

1400 W. 9th St., Room 101, Los Angeles 90015 386-1752 Howard Boyle, Chairperson

The Coalition represents the interests of community based organizations and similar organizations which administer employment and training programs under contracts with Service Delivery Areas (SDAs) under JTPA.

TRANSWESTERN INSTITUTE OF WORD PROCESSING

1645 W. Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90026483-1880Henry Feltenberg, Corporate PresidentShirley J. Adams, Director

The Institute offers skills training in word processing. In 1983-84 and 1984-85, it offered CT to eligible residents of LMPAs 2 and 3, under JTPA.

#### WEBSTER CAREER COLLEGE

207 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90012625-1201Vince Leon, JTPA Program Director

In 1984-85, the college offered CT to JTPA eligible residents of LMPA 3, in the fields of clerical accounting, office specialist, legal/medical word processor, clerk typist.

#### AREA 4

**BI-PLEX CORPORATION** 

2626 S. Central Ave., Los Angeles 90011	233-8278
Arthur Dansby, Executive Director	233-4173

Bi-Plex provided CT in various aspects of computer and data processing, medical records and transcribing, and related areas for JTPA eligible residents of LMPA 2, in 1983-84 and 1984-85.

#### WORLD CHRISTIAN TRAINING CENTER

4757 S. Broadway, P.O, Box 37376, Los Angeles 90037 235-3188 Dr. Edward V. Hill, Director Ronald S. Brunner, JTPA Project Director (1983-84)

The Center provides training, counseling, and guidance to youth and adults in LMPA 2. Combined WE/OJT programs were offered under JTPA in 1983-84 and 1984-85.

### AREA 6

LOS ANGELES COUNCIL ON CAREERS FOR OLDER WORKERS

5514 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 401, Los Angeles 90036 939-0391 Carol Cronin, JTPA Program Contact

LOS ANGELES COUNCIL ON CAREERS FOR OLDER WORKERS (continued)

The Council attempts to remove barriers to employment of older Americans by persuading employers and others to abandon discriminatory attitudes and policies, and advocates and coordinates employment and training programs for older workers. In 1984, the Council was recommended for JTPA funding under the Older Worker Program, intended to increase job opportunities.

# AREA 8

CONTROL DATA CORPORATION

8616 La Tijera Blvd., Los Angeles 90045642-2342Shirley MacPherson, JTPA Project Director

Control Data offers skill training in computer and data processing, and related fields, to eligible adults and youth. In 1983-84 and 1984-85, it offered CT to residents of LMPAs 2, 4 and 5 under JTPA.

## AREA 9

CENTER FOR EMPLOYMENT TRAINING

2620 Randolph St., Huntington Park 90255 582-9789 Ramon Tijerina, Contact Person

In the past, but not in 1984-85, the Center has provided classroom training in a variety of occupations.

REACHING ADULTS AND YOUTHS FOR SUCCESS (RAYS)

6505 Rosemead Blvd., Suite #306, Pico Rivera 90660 942-1035 Jesse C. Veliz, Director

RAYS provides assistance and training to both youth and adults in a variety of occupational fields, with emphasis on the recruitment of persons of Hispanic and Asian descent.

## UNITED CHINESE RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION

1400 S. Goodrich Blvd., Los Angeles 90040727-0409Chih Hsing Pei, JTPA Contact Person727-0409

In 1983-84 and 1984-85, the Association provided CT to JTPA eligible persons in LMPAs 1 and 3, in the field of food services. Its program serves all ethnic groups.

BUILD REHABILITATION INDUSTRIES, INC.

6505 Beck Ave., North Hollywood 91605 (818) 764-3700 Ann Dempsey, Executive Director

In 1983-84 and 1984-85, Build Rehabilitation offered OJT and combined WE/OJT training to eligible adults and youth under JTPA, in in LMPA 4. Emphasis is on training for handicapped and other economically disadvantaged persons.

## VIII. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NOT ELSEMHERE CLASSIFIED)

#### CITY OF LOS ANGELES

## AREA 3

LOS ANGELES CITY DEPARTMENT OF AGING

207 S. Broadway, Los Angeles 90012485-4685Paula Smith, JTPA Contact Person

In 1984-85, the Department was funded to provide combined CT/OJT training to older residents of Los Angeles, in the fields of clerical/secretarial, bookkeeping, sales, bank teller, and general preemployment orientation.

#### STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AREA 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA/DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION/EDD

120 S. Spring St., Los Angeles 90012620-3835Jerry Baxter, JTPA Contact Person

In 1983-84 and 1984-85, the Department of Transportation and the EDD received JTPA funds to provide WE training on a preapprenticeship basis for residents of LMPA 2, in the apprenticeship fields of carpenter, painter, cement mason, roofer, dry wall installer, plasterer, tile layer, glazer, carpet and linoleum, and bricklayer. Training is connected with housing relocation and construction required by the Century Freeway project.

# X. SERVICE, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS

#### SPECIAL AGE GROUPS

AREA 3

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON THE AGING

650 S.	Spring	St.,	Suite	719,	Los	Angeles	90014	622-6	151
Natalie	Gold,	Proje	ct Dir	ector				622-6	152

The Council offers many services to older Americans, particularly in relation to employment and training. In 1984-85, it provided CT and combined CT/OJT citywide to JTPA eligible persons, in the fields of home health care aide, word processing, office work, bookkeeper, child care.

#### XI. LABOR ORGANIZATIONS

## AREA 3

AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION (APWU)

848 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90012626-8281Omar Gonzalez, President626-8281

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES (AFSCME), JOINT COUNCIL #36

3932 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 108, Los Angeles 90010 386-7941 Joe Forbes, President

LOS ANGELES CITY EMPLOYEES UNION (SEIU LOCAL 347)

548 S. Spring St., Suite 910, Los Angeles 90013 627-8073 Walter Backstrom, General Manager

LOS ANGELES COUNTY EMPLOYEES UNION (SEIU LOCAL 434)

1417 S. Georgia St., Los Angeles 90015748-1220Ophelia McFadden, General Manager

LOS ANGELES/ORANGE COUNTIES ORGANIZING COMMITTEE, AFL-CIO

724 S. Park View, 2nd Floor, Los Angeles 90057 387-7281 Dave Sickler, Coordinator

LOS ANGELES COMMITTEE ON OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

724 S. Park View, 2nd Floor, Los Angeles 90057 387-7281 Lucy Fried, Coordinator

This committee is endorsed by the Los Angeles County Federation of Labor, AFL-CIO, but is not formally a part of the Federation.

XIV

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LETTER CARRIERS, ANGEL CITY BRANCH

774 Valencia St., Los Angeles 90017 483-7811 Carleton Tyler, President

UNITED FIREFIGHTERS OF LOS ANGELES CITY

1539 Beverly Blvd., Los Angeles 90026489-1300Ralph Travis, SecretaryLyle Hall, President

# AREA 5

FURNITURE WORKERS UNION

```
8928 S. Figueroa, Los Angeles 90003 753-5101
Wiley E. Smith, Business Manager
```

## AREA 9

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD	OF	ELECTRICAL	WORKERS	(IBEW),	LOCAL	#1710
3556 Lexington Ave., Gilbert Solano, Busin			I	(818	·) 401-	-1710

## AREA 10

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES (AFGE)

P.O. Box 6338, Long Beach 90896 591-2891 William Shoats, National Representative Rhea Butler, President

# ARBA 11

UNITED CANNERY WORKERS AND INDUSTRIAL WORKERS

510 N. Broad St., Wilmington 90744 549-3920 Steve Edney, President

#### AREA 12

UNITED RUBBER, CORK, LINOLEUM AND PLASTIC WORKERS, AFL-CIO

1152 Campbell St., Glendale 91207240-7433Joseph B. Guerrero, International Representative

#### ARBA 16

XIV

ALUMINUM, BRICK AND GLASS WORKERS INTERNATIONAL UNION

2375 W. Lincoln, Anaheim 92501 (714) 774-7370 Gerry G. Storms, International Vice President

LATIN AMERICAN COUNCIL FOR LABOR ADVANCEMENT

P.O. Box 2063, Los Angeles 90006 381-5611 Jim Rodriguez, Chairperson

AREA 7

# ADDITIONAL SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

UCLA-SPECIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAMS

The following are community service projects administered through the Community Service Commission at UCLA. With the exception of the Asian Education Project (located in Campbell Hall on the UCLA campus), the offices of all programs are located in Kerckhoff Hall on campus, and can be reached by writing to the respective program at Kerckhoff Hall, UCLA, Los Angeles 90024, or by phone at the Area Code 213 number listed below.

Amigos Del Barrio

Educational and cultural services directed to Spanish-speaking youth of elementary school age.

Asian Education Project 825-5178 or 825-2417

Tutorial services for pupils at the Castelar Elementary School in Chinatown.

Black Tutorial Project

825-2820

825-2217

Tutorial services for pupils at elementary schools in the Washington/La Brea area of Los Angeles, plus some cultural activities.

Exceptional Children's Tutorial Project 825-2066

A variety of services provided by volunteer ULCA students for children with learning, physical, or emotional handicaps.

Hunger Project

An on-campus center to assist in the distribution of food to

Korean Tutorial Project

needy persons in Greater Los Angeles.

825-2066

825-5300

Tutorial and related services for Korean students at Virgil Junior High School and Berendo Junior High School.

UCLA COMMUNITY SERVICES (continued) Pilipino Recruitment and Enrichment Program 825-4592 Tutorial and related services for Pilipino students in Los Angeles. Prison Coalition 825-2415 Tutorial and other educational services for incarcerated youth. Project MAC 825-4724 Diverse services for children who are victims of child abuse. 825-4724 Project Motivation Special one-day educational orientation conferences at UCLA for Chicano/Latino students in the ninth and tenth grades at three different schools. Senior Citizens' Project 825-5300 Volunteer UCLA students serve as companions to, or otherwise assist, senior citizens. Special Olympics 206-8025 Special athletic event for mentally retarded young people from the South Central Los Angeles area. Student Athletics Project 825-2333 A new program designed to serve the educational needs of high school athletes in twelve area schools, in addition to serving the Blazers nonprofit youth services club. Student Educational Exposure Project 825-2820 Special services designed to increase the number of inner-city high school students who are eligible for admission to UCLA. Vietnamese Refugee Aid Committee 825-4592 Tutoring, peer counseling, direct assistance, and special programs to assist Southeast Asian refugees in Los Angeles.

ADEPT (See Assisting Disabled with Employment Placement and Training) Affirmative Action Compliance Office (See Los Angeles, County of) Alcohol Social Services and Economic Renewal Training Alcoholism Center for Women......62 All Nations Foundation......46 Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority.....177 Aluminum, Brick and Glass Worker International Union.....201 American Association of Retired American Civil Liberties Union American Federation of Government Employees (AFGE) ..... 200 American Federation of Musicians, AFL-CIO, Local #47.....181 American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFCSME), Joint Council #36....199 American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) .....102 American Heart Association Greater Los Angeles Affiliate....62 American Heart Association (Western Division, Greater Los Angeles Affiliate).....97

American Indian Education American-Indian Liberation American Postal Workers Union American Red Cross, Los Angeles American Society for Quality Control - San Fernando Valley Section.....158 Amigos Del Barrio.....201 A.N.C. Mothers Anonymous......81 Angeles Girl Scout Council.....49 Antelope Valley Family YMCA.....55 Anti-Self Destruction, Inc. Aquarian Book Shop.....29 Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Education and Welfare Corporation.....115 Armenian Evangelical Social Service Center.....194 Asian-American Community Mental Health Training Center.....63 Asian American Voluntary Action Center.....194 Asian Community Services Asian Education Project......201 Asian-Pacific American Education Commission.....189

# -A-

Asian/Pacific Counseling and Treatment Center193
Assisting Disabled with Employment Placement and Training (ADEPT)118
Association of Black Social Workers of Greater Los Angeles178
Attorney General's Consumer Protection Unit (See California, State of)
Avalon Carver Community Center
Avalon Service Center166
Aware Advisory Center91
-B-
Barrio Planners, Inc33
Belvedere Business and Professional Association177
Belvue Community Group45
Bel-Vue Community Presbyterian Church31
Better Business Bureau of Los Angeles (BBB)63
Better Valley Services104
Bet Tzedek187
Beulah Baptist Church, Youth Fellowship51
Beyond Baroque Foundation25
Big Brothers of Greater Los Angeles52
Bilingual Foundation of the Arts192

3	Bi-Plex Corporation196
5	Black Businessmen's Association of Los Angeles121
8	Black Education Commission (Los Angeles Unified School District)11
'8	Black Tutorial Project201
	Boys Club of Pasadena54
	Boys Club of San Fernando Valley55
0	Boys Club of San Pedro54
6	Boys Club of Santa Monica53
1	Braille Institute64
' 1	Bridge Back, Inc
3	Brockman Gallery Productions29
3	Brotherhood Crusade1
7	Building and Construction
5	Trades Council of Los Angeles, AFL-CIO179
1	Build Rehabilitation Industries198
3	Business Development Center of Southern California121

# -C-

<b>č</b>
California Afro-American Museum192
California Confederation of the Arts22
California Guidance Center91
California League of Senior Citizens176

CALIFORNIA, STATE OF Attorney General's Consumer Protection Unit.....165 California Youth Authority, Community Parole Center.....169 Contractors State License Board.169 Department of Consumer Affairs..165 Department of Rehabilitation....170 Employment Development Department, Los Angeles Region.....166 Fair Employment Practice Parole and Community Service....168 State Attorney General's Office.....169 Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board.....169 California Youth Authority, Community Parole Center (See California, State of) Camp Fire Girls, Los Angeles Area Council, Inc.....49 Career Planning Center, Casa De Hermandad.....91 Catholic Big Brothers Inc......56 Catholic Community Service of the Catholic Welfare Catholic Welfare Bureau.....64 Catholic Youth Organization Center for Employment Training....197 Center for Veterans Rights.....82 Central City Community Central City Occupational  Challenger's Boys and Girls Charles R. Drew Postgraduate CHARO (See Community and Human Resources Agency) Chicana Service Action Center.....57 Children's Bureau of Los Angeles.....65 Children's Centers, Los Angeles Unified School District, Child Development Division.....66 Children's Home Society of Chinatown Service Center.....60 Chinese American Citizens Alliance.....4 Chinese Consolidated Benevolent Association of Los Angeles Citizens Action League (CAL) .....37 Civic Center District (Department of Public Social Services) (See Los Angeles, County of) Civil Service Commission (See Los Angeles, County of) Cleland House of Neighborly Coalition for Economic Survival...43 Commission on the Status of Committee for the Rights of the Disabled, Inc.....67 Community and Human Resources Community Beautiful, Inc.....45 Community Care and Development Community Development Department (Los Angeles) .....126 Community Education, Development Referral Service, Inc. Community Immigration Center.....73 Community Redevelopment Agency (Los Angeles ) .....126 Community Relations Conference of Southern California.....9 Community Service Organization.....33 Congressman Augustus F. Hawkins, Office (See U.S. Government) Congressman Edward R. Roybal, Office (See U.S. Government) Consumer Affairs Department (See Los Angeles, County of) Consumer Credit Counselors of Los Angeles.....67 Consumer Federation of California...67 Contractors State License Board (See California, State of) Control Data Corporation......197 Coro Foundation.....11 Council for Planning and 

Councilmatic Offices (See Los Angeles, City of) Council on Aging (See Los Angeles, City of) County Assessor (See Los Angeles, County of) County District Attorney (See Los Angeles, County of) Crenshaw Neighbors Inc.....44 Crippled Children's Society of Southern California.....194 Cultural Arts Center (See Los Angeles, City of) Cultural Affairs Department (See Los Angeles, City of) Cultural Heritage Board (See Los Angeles, City of) -D-Delta Sigma Theta State Preschool Head Start.....15 Democratic Central Committee.....175 Department of Adoptions (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Community Services (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Consumer Affairs (See California, State of) Department of Health Services (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Mental Health (See Los Angeles, County of and City of) Department of Parks and Recreation

(See Los Angeles, County of)

207

-D-

Department of Personnel (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Public Social Service (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Recreation and Parks (See Los Angeles, City of) Department of Regional Planning (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Rehabilitation (See California, State of) Department of Senior Citizens Affairs (See Los Angeles, County of) Department of Social Welfare (State Service Centers) (See California, State of) Didi Hirsch Community Mental Health Center.....97 Directors of Volunteers in Agencies.....178 Do Re Me Child Development Dorothy Brown School, Inc.....17 DOVES (Dedicated Older Volunteers in Educational Services) (See Los Angeles, City of) Drug Abuse Program Office (See Los Angeles, County of) Drug Enforcement Administration (See U.S. Government) -E-East Los Angeles Child and East Los Angeles Community East Los Angeles Free Clinic.....58

East Los Angeles Health Task East Los Angeles Mental Health Eastern Los Angeles Regional Center for the Developmentally Disabled.....102 Eastland Community Youth Center, Eastside Boys' Club.....46 Eastside Journal and Belvedere Citizen .....182 East Valley Community Service Center.....103 East West Players.....27 Ebony Showcase Theater and Cultural Arts Center, Inc.....30 Economic Resources Corporation (Watts Industrial Park).....122 Educational Designs (DEA Chavez and Associates) .... 195 Educational Opportunity Center/UCLA.....12 Elderly Victimization Prevention and Assistance Program (See Los Angeles, City of) El Nido Services.....108 El Proyecto Del Barrio, Inc....103 Employee Relations Commission (See Los Angeles, County of) Employment Development Department, Los Angeles Region (See California, State of) "Employment Service" (See California, State of -Employment Development Department)

Employment Standards Administration (Department of Labor) (See U.S. Government)
Environmental and Consumer Affairs Office, UCLA91
Episcopal City Mission Society
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (See U.S. Government)
Everywoman's Village7
Exceptional Children's Tutorial Project201
-F-
Fair Employment Practice Commission (See California, State of)
Fair Housing Council of the San Fernando Valley9
Family Planning Centers of Greater Los Angeles
Family Service of Los Angeles68
Family Service of Santa Monica92
Federation of Preschool and Community Education Centers, Inc18
Feminist Women's Health Center
Fine Arts Service Complex191
First Women's Bank of California92

Forty Plus of Southern

California, Inc.....69

Foster Grandparents......87

Furniture Workers Union200
-G-
Gay and Lesbian Community Services Center
Girls Club of Pasadena54
Goodwill Industries of Southern California61
Grantsmanship Center, Inc120
Greater Watts Justice Center186
-H-
Harbor Area YWCA101
Harbor City Parent-Child Center101
Harbor Community Development Corporation45
Harbor Free Clinic101
Harbor Light Alcoholic Rehabilitation Center for Men
Haven House102
Hawkins, Augustus F., Congressmen

Frederick Douglass Child

- Hawkins, Augustus F., Congressman (See U.S. Government)
- Head Start Program (County Superintendent of Schools).....20
- Health Training Center......92
- Help All Agency, Inc.....100
- Help Public Service Foundation.....83
- Herald American Newspapers.....183

.

Hispanic Urban Center11
Hollywood Human Services Project125
Hollywood-Sunset Community Clinic
Hollywood-Wilshire Fair Housing Council9
Hoover Intergenerational Care88
Hospital and Service Employees Union, AFL-CIO, Local 399179
Housing Authority (See Los Angeles, City of)
Housing Authority (See Los Angeles, County of)
Human and School-Community Relations Office (Los Angeles Unified School District)129
Human Relations Commission (See Los Angeles, County of)
Hunger Project201
-I-
Immanuel United Church of Christ32
Immigration and Naturalization Service, Department of Justice (See U.S. Government)
Imperial Courts Community Development Project193
Indian Centers, Incorporated5
Indian Free Clinic100
Information and Referral Service of Los Angeles County, Inc
1110

International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO181
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW), Local 1710200
International Ladies Garment Workers' Union, AFL-CI0179
International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union, Southern California Regional Office181
ITT Employment and Training Systems195
-J-
Japanese American Citizens League - Pacific Southwest District5
Jazz Heritage Foundation24
Jewish Big Brothers Association of Los Angeles County52
Jewish Family Service of Los Angeles90
Jewish Federation Council123
Jewish Free Loan Association90
Jewish Vocational Service of Los Angeles90
Job Corps Recruitment123
Job Service (See California, State of)
Joint Efforts, Inc118
Jordan-Locke Community Adult School117
JTPA Programs112

Junior Arts Center (See Los Angeles, City of)
-K-
KACE (Radio)182
Kaiser Permanente, Watts Counseling and Learning Center
Kedren Community Mental Health Center
KJLH (Radio)182 KGFJ (Radio)183
KKGO-FM (Radio)183
Korean Tutorial Project201
-L-
Taborard International Union of

Laborers' International Union of North America, AFL-CIO, Local 300179
Landlord-Tenant Mediation Board (See Los Angeles, City of)
La Opinion182
Latin American Council for Labor Advancement
Laundry and Dry Cleaning Union, AFL-CIO, Local 52179
Lawyer Referral Service184
League of Women Voters of Los Angeles12
Legal Aid Foundation of Long Beach186
Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles184
Legal Aid Society of Pasadena187

Los Angeles Area Women's
Yellow Pages7
Los Angeles Boys' Club49
Los Angeles Business
Labor Council195
Los Angeles Center for
Law and Justice184
Los Angeles Child Guidance
Clinic88
LOS ANGELES, CITY OF
Commission on the Status of
Women126
Community Development Department126
Community Redevelopment
Agency126
Councilmatic Offices129
Council on Aging126
Cultural Affairs
Department126 Cultural Heritage Board127
Department of Recreation
and Parks
DOVES (Dedicated Older
Volunteers in Educational
Services)127
Elderly Victimization Prevention and Assistance
Program
Housing Authority128
Junior Arts Center133
Landlord-Tenant Mediation
Board130
Los Felix Performing Arts
Center
on Child Care131
Mayor's Office of Youth
Development131
Municipal Art Gallery133
Planning and Zoning
Department132 Social Service Department132
Watts Branch City Hall
-
Los Angeles City College190
Los Angeles City Employees
Union (SEIU Local 347)199

Los Angeles Committee on Occupational Safety and Health199
Los Angeles Council on Careers for Older Workers196
Los Angeles County Bar Association185
Los Angeles County Black Employees Association181
Los Angeles County Chicano Employees Association179
Los Angeles County Chief Administrative Office (See Los Angeles, County of)
Los Angeles County Employees Union (SEIU Local 434)199
Los Angeles County Epilepsy Society70
Los Angeles County Federation of Labor180
Los Angeles County Medical Association70
LOS ANGELES, COUNTY OF Affirmative Action Compliance Office
(Department of Public Social Services)134 Civil Service Commission135 Consumer Affairs
Department
Services
Health143 Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs70

Department of Parks and Recreation.....147 Department of Personnel.....148 Department of Public Social Service (DPSS) ..... 155 Department of Regional Planning.....152 Department of Senior Citizens Affairs.....152 Employee Relations Commission...136 Housing Authority......134 Human Relations Commission.....143 Martin Luther King Hospital....154 Museum of Art.....24 Museum of Natural History.....154 Music and Performing Arts Commission.....147 Probation Department......154 Public Defender.....148 Registrar-Recorder.....155 Sheriff's Department.....153 Superintendent of Schools.....165 Los Angeles Free Clinic.....109 Los Angeles Institute of Contemporary Art.....25 Los Angeles/Orange Counties Organizing Committee, AFL-CIO...199 Los Angeles Regional Coalition of Los Angeles Theatre Alliance.....26 Los Angeles Unified School District Programs.....12 Los Angeles Unified School District Skills Centers.....113 Los Angeles Urban League.....2 -M-MALDEF (See Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund) Management Council for Merit

Employment, Training and

Maravilla Project Area Martin Luther King Hospital (See Los Angeles, County of) Mayor's Advisory Committee on Child Care (See Los Angeles, City of) Mayor's Program for the Handicapped.....116 Mayor's Office of Youth Development (See Los Angeles, City of) Meals for Millions Foundation.....92 Mental Health Association in Los Angeles County.....71 Metropolitan Urban Mission......88 Mexican American Bar Association.....177 Mexican American Education Mexican American Legal Defense and Education Fund (MALDEF) .....3 Mexican American Opportunity Midnight Mission.....71 Milestone Center for Education Minority Contractors Association of Los Angeles, California.....121 Mission City Auxiliary -World War I.....109 Municipal Art Gallery (See Los Angeles, City of) Municipal Arts Department (See Los Angeles, City of)

Museum of Art (See Los Angeles, City of) Museum of African American Museum of Contemporary Art.....191 Museum of Natural History (See Los Angeles, County of) Music and Performing Arts Commission (See Los Angeles, County of) -N-NAACP (National Association for the Advancement of Colored People) ..... 1 Narcotics Information Service......72 Narcotics Prevention Association...59 National Alliance of Business.....162 National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) .....1 National Association of Letter Carriers, Angel City Branch....200 National Center for Immigrants' National Committee Against Repressive Legislation.....8 National Committee to Unionize Undocumented Workers.....4 National Conference of Christians and Jews.....8 National Council on the Aging....199 National Council on Alcoholism, Los Angeles County, Inc.....72 National Multiple Sclerosis Society, Southern California 

National Organization for Women (NOW) Los Angeles Chapter6
National Senior Citizens Law Center185
National Technical Schools17
Neighborhood Adult Participation Project (NAPP) (Watts Neighborhood Center)
Neighborhood Adult Participation Project, Inc. (See U.S. Government)
Neighborhood Youth Association, Inc93
Northeast Community Free Clinic103
Northeast Newspapers- Los Angeles182
North Hollywood Health Services105
Nosotros28
NOW (See National Organization for Women)7
-0-

Oakwood Wesley House44
Ocean Park Community Center44
Operacion Estafadores59
Organizers' Helping Hand Fund180
Otis Art Institute of Parsons School of Design23

. .

- -

. ...

## -P-

PACE (See Pacific-Asian Consortium in Employment) Pacific-Asian Consortium in Employment.....116 Pacifico Employment Agency.....195 Parent-Teachers Association (PTA's and/or Alumni Associations at selected high schools in Los Angeles and Compton.....14 Parent-Teachers Association (PTA's Los Angeles 10th District Health Parkside Manor Improvement Parole and Community Services (See California, State of) Pasadena Community Services Commission, Inc.....125 Pico-Union Neighborhood Council....38 Pilipino Recruitment and Planned Parenthood World Population/Los Angeles.....73 Planning and Conservation Foundation.....10 Planning and Zoning Department (See Los Angeles, City of) Plaza de la Raza, Inc.....27 Probation Department (See Los Angeles, County of) Project Heavy-Central City.....74 Project Heavy-San Fernando Valley, Inc.....105 Project Heavy-West.....94

Public Defender (See Los Angeles, County of) Puerto Rican Civic Association.....60 -0-Queen of Angels Clinic.....74 -R-Rape Crisis Hotline.....94 Reaching Adults and Youths for Success (RAYS) ..... 197 **Registrar-Recorder** (See Los Angeles, County of) Reiss-Davis Child Study Center ..... 94 Republican Central Committee.....175 Roland Hayes Educational Fund.....20 Roybal, Edward R., Congressman (See U.S. Government) -S-St. John's Well Child Center.....84 St. Vincent De Paul Society......74 Salesian Boys Club.....47 Salvation Army.....75 Salvation Army Youth and San Fernando Valley Arts San Fernando Valley Child Care Resources Center.....105

San Fernando Valley Mental Health Center.....105 San Fernando Valley Interfaith Council Nutrition and Services Program.....106 San Fernando Valley Neighborhood Legal Services.....187 Santa Monica Children's Centers - Santa Monica Unified School District.....53 Santa Monica West Mental Health Service.....94 Santa Monica-Westside Hotline.....95 San Pedro and Peninsula YMCA.....102 Second Baptist Church.....32 Self-Help Graphic & Art.....27 Senior Citizen Multipurpose Senior Citizens' Project......202 Senior Citizens Training Senior Community Service Project...76 Senior Companion Program.....110 Senior Housing Assistance SER/Jobs for Progress, Inc.....114 Service Corps of Retired Executives.....120 Service Employees International Union, Southern California Joint Council #8, AFL-CIO.....180

Service for Asian American Youth...77 Sheriff's Department (See Los Angeles, County of) Sickle Cell Disease Research Small Business Administration....120 Social and Public Art Resources Social Security Administration (See U.S. Government) Social Service Department (See Los Angeles, City of) Social Services Union, #535.....180 Sons of Watts Community South Bay Human Service Center....98 South Central Community Child Care Center.....100 South Central Council of Community Clubs.....160 South Central Los Angeles Multi-Service and Child South Central Los Angeles Regional Center for Developmental Disabilities.....85 South Central Volunteer Center....40 Southeast Legal Aid Center.....186 Southern California Center for Southern California Joint Board, Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, 

Southern California Library for Social Studies and Southern California Rape Hotline Alliance.....111 Southern California Research Southern Christian Leadership Conference - West.....1 South Los Angeles Development Corporation.....192 South Valley YWCA.....107 Spanish Language Counseling Special Olympics.....202 Special Service for Groups, State Attorney General's Office (See California, State of ) State of California/Department of Transportation/EDD.....198 State Street Recreation Center (See Los Angeles, City of) Student Athletics Project......202 Student Educational Exposure Sugar Ray's Youth Foundation.....52 Suicide Prevention Center......77 Superintendent of Schools (See Los Angeles, County of) 

## -T-

Teamsters Joint Council No. 42....180 Technical Health Careers Teen Post, Inc. (See U.S. Government) Teen Post Youth Information TELACU (See East Los Angeles Community Union, The) Toberman Settlement House, Inc....46 Transwestern Institute of Word Processing .....196 Travelers Aid Society......77 Trust for Preservation of Cultural Heritage.....191 -U-Tuum Est, Inc.....95 UCLA Extension - Counseling and Testing Center.....95 UCLA Center for Labor Research and Education, Institute of Industrial Relations (Occupational Safety and Health Project) .....193 Ujima Village.....45 "Unemployment Insurance" (See California, State of -Employment Development Department) Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board (See California, State of) United Automobile and Aerospace Workers, Region 6.....181 United Cannery Workers and Industrial Workers......200

United Chinese Restaurant Association.....197 United Community and Housing Development Corporation (Formerly Young Israel Employment Bureau) .....118 United Firefighters of Los Angeles United Indian Development Association.....121 United Community Efforts, Inc....115 United Neighborhood United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers, AFL-CI0....200 United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO, District #38.....181 United Teachers of Los Angeles.....13 University of Southern California, College of Continuing Education..17 University of Southern California (Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Office).....190 Urban League (See Los Angeles Urban League) U.S. GOVERNMENT Congressman Augustus F. Hawkins.174 Congressman Edward R. Roybal....171 Drug Enforcement Administration.170 Employment Standards Administration (U.S. Department of Labor).....170 Equal Employment Opportunity Commission.....171 Immigration and Naturalization Service, Department of Job Corps (U.S. Department of Labor)....123

Neighborhood Adult
Participation Project, Inc174
Small Business Administration159
Social Security Administration171
Teen Post, Inc
Veterans Administration
Hospital174

## -V-

Valley Center for Independent
Living107
Valley Free Clinic107
Valley Storefront107
Van Nuys College of Business118
Variety Boys Club47
VBS Senior Center107
Venice Dental Clinic95
Venice Family Planning Center96
Veterans Administration Hospital (See U.S. Government)
Vietnamese Refugee Aid Committee202
Visiting Nurse Association Of Los Angeles, Inc78
Volunteers of America of Los Angeles
Volunteer Centers of Los Angeles
Watts Branch City Hall (See Los Angeles, City of)
Watts Community Ministry40
Watts Community Redevelopment Committee40
Watts Community Symphony Orchestra23

Watts Health Foundation, Inc85
Watts Labor Community Action Committee40
Watts Towers Arts Center23
Watts United Credit Union121
Wave Publications Newspapers183
Webster Career College196
West Area Latino Consortium96
West Coast Medical Group110
Western Center on Law and Poverty, Inc186
Western States Black Research Center14
West Los Angeles Community Service Organization44
Westminster Neighborhood Association, Inc42
Westside Community for Independent Living96
Westside Fair Housing Council9
We Tip, Inc108
William Grant Still Community Arts Center25
Wilmington Jaycees118
Wind College191
WLCAC (See Watts Labor Community Action Committee)
Women For45
Women in Community Service116
Women's Building, The6

```
-W-
```

Women's	Building, The6
Women's	Center91
Women's	Center (Santa Monica)86
Women's	Community Service Center96
Women's	Council of Service43
Women's	Employment Action League108
	Institute and Health
Women's	Resource Center61
Women's	Rights Project6
	Rights Project6 Twelfth-Step House101

## -Y-

YMCA (See Young Men's Christian Association)
Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA)47
Young Saints23
Young Women's Christian Association (YMCA)50
Youth Foundation101
YWCA (See Young Women's Christian Association)







